AGENDA

CITY OF KENTWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION
TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 2024
KENTWOOD COMMISSION CHAMBERS
4900 BRETON AVENUE, SE
7:00 P.M.

6:30pm LUZ Conf. Rm.#119 — Jones, Holtrop, Weir, Porter

©

o QO

=

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance (Alex Porter)

Roll Call
Declaration of Conflict of Interest

Approval of the Minutes of May 28, 2024 and Findings of Fact for: Case#9-24 — 44
Street and Walma Avenue Condominium Project - Final Site Plan Approval of a PUD
Development located at the SE corner of 44™ Street and Walma Avenue; Case#11-24 —
Lakewood West Wing — Preliminary and Final Site Plan Review of a PUD located at
2920 — 52" Street, 2854 52" Street, 5253 Wing Avenue, 5491 Wing Avenue; Case#12-
24 — Kentwood Community Center — Site Plan Review for a building in Open Space
Zone District located at 4755 Walma Ave SE

Approval of the Agenda for June 11, 2024

Acknowledge visitors and those wishing to speak to non- agenda items.

Old Business

Case#3-24 — Breton Ravines RPUD — Rezoning and Preliminary PUD Approval for a
Residential Planned Unit Development Located at 2720 52" Street, 2854 52" Street and
5491 Wing Avenue SE (Applicant has requested tabling to the June 25, 2024)

Public Hearing

Case#13-24 — Weiss Technik — Rezone 9.8 acres of land from R1-C Single family
Residential to IPUD Industrial Planned unit Development and Preliminary Site Plan

Approval located at 4375 and 4401 36™ Street SE

Work Session

4900 BRETON AVENUE SE, PO BOX 8848, KENTWOOD, MICHIGAN 49518-8848 « PHONE (616) 698-9610

Equal Opportunity Employer, Drug-Free Workplace www.ci.kentwood.mi.us



Case#14-24 — 3119 — 52" Street — Rezoning of 15.96 acres of land from R1-A Estate
Residential and R1-C Single family Residential to R1-D Single Family Residential
located at 3119 52" Street SE ;

Case#15-24 — Third Coast Development LLC- Site Plan Review and Major Change to a
PUD located at 4175 -60' Street SE;

Case#16- 24 — Bethel Hispanic 7" Day Adventist Church — Special Land Use and Site
Plan Review for a Place of Worship located at 4430 Potter Ave SE;

Case#17-24 — Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments — Residential Architectural
Requirements and Short Term Rental Violations and Penalties

K. New Business
Set public hearing date of July 9, 2024, for Garden Brothers Circus-Site Plan Review of

an Indoor/Outdoor Recreational Facility at Woodland Mall located at 3195 28™ Street,
SE:

L. Other Business

1. Planning Commission Review of Request by Redstone (Cobblestone at the
Ravines) to Change conditions relating to Building fagade design and color
scheme

2. Commissioners’ Comments

3. Staff’s Comments

M. Adjournment

*Public Hearing Format:

1. Staff Presentation — Introduction of project, Staff Report and Recommendation

Introduction of project representative

2. Project Presentation — By project representative

3. Open Public Hearing (please state name, address and speak at podium. Comments are limited to five
minutes per speaker; exceptions may be granted by the chair for representative speakers and
applicants.)
Close Public Hearing
Commission Discussion — Requests for clarification to project representative, public or staff
Commission decision — Options

postpone decision — table to date certain

Do



MEMORANDUM

TO: Land Use and Zoning Committee
FROM: Terry Schweitzer, Community Development Director
DATE: May 23, 2024

RE: Prospective Rezoning to I-1 Light Industrial

Attached is a brief memo about the prospect of rezoning the 3.459 acre site at 3119 Broadmoor
Avenue, SE from I-1 Light Industrial to C-2 Community Commercial. This site was rezoned from C-2
to I~1 in May 2023. The findings of fact associated with the 2023 rezoning are attached.

The applicant pledges to distribute preliminary site and building plans at the meeting to explain
their rationale for the rezoning request.



Schweitzer, Terry

From: Matthew Hall <matthewh@copperrockconstruction.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 11:32 AM

To: Schweitzer, Terry

Subject: RE: 4195 44th St.

Hi Terry,

Confirming you received the below and that we can plan on the 28"?

Thank you!

Matthew Hall
Preconstruction Manager

P: 616-570-2382
'E: matthewh@copperrockconstruction.com

R ) COPPERROCK

TETRUCTEON

601 Fifth St. NW, Suite 300, Grand Rapids, Ml 49504
www.copperrockconstruction.com

The information contained in this email, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named
recipient(s), and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and any
attachments, destroy any printouts that you may have made and notify us immediately by return email.

From: Matthew Hall .
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 8:02 AM
To: Schweitzer, Terry <SchweitzerT@kentwood.us>
Subject: RE: 4195 44th St.

HiTerry,

Myself and Daimond Dixon (Alpha Performance) would like to come to the meeting on the 28" at 6:30 to
discuss the 3119 Broadmoor site and possible zone change.

| will plan to have a prelim site and building floor plan prepared to share.

Thank you!



Pung 03/31/23

PROJECT:
APPLICATION:
LOCATION:
HEARING DATE:

REVIEW TYPE:

MOTION:

BASIS: L

3

CITY OF KENTWOOD
CITY COMMISSION
APPROVED
FINDINGS OF FACT
APRIL 25, 2023

- Self-Storage Rezoning

09-23
3119 Broadmoor Avenue

May 8, 2023

Rezoning of 3.62 acres from C2 Community Commercial to
T1 Light Industrial.

Motion by Coughlin, seconded by Morgan, to adopt
Ordinance 3-23 to rezone 3.62 acres of land from C-2
Community Commercial to I-1 Light Industrial for Case
9-23 subject to basis points 1-5 located at 3119
Broadmoor -Avenue, SE. as described in Planning
Commission’s Findings of Fact dated April 25, 2023.

Roll Call Vote: Yeas: All. Nays: None. Absent: Groce.

Ordinance Adopted

The T1 Light Industrial zoning district is consistent with the
City of Kentwood Master Plan recommendation for
industrial development of this site.

Development under the I1 Light Industrial zoning district
would be compatible with the existing industrial zoning to
the west and south. :

Rezoniﬁg the propetty is more appropriate than amending
the list of permitted or special land uses under the current C2
Community Commercial zoning to permit industrial uses.

Applicant’s representation at the work session and public
hearing.

Discussion at the work session and public hearing.

4900 BRETON AVENUE SE, PO BOX 8848, KENTWOOD, MICHIGAN 49518-8848 - PHONE (616) 698-9610

Equal Opportunity Employer, Drug-Free Workplace

www.ci.kentwood.mi.us



PROPOSED MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE KENTWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION
TUESDAY, MAY 28, 2024, 7:00 P.M.
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

Chair Jones called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Kape.

Roll Call:

Members Present: Dan Holtrop, Sandra Jones, Ed Kape, Alex Porter, Ray Poyner, , Doug
VanderMeer, Sarah Weir

Members Absent: Darius Quin (absent with notification)

Others Present: Community Development Director Terry Schweitzer, Economic
Development Planner Lisa Golder, Senior Planner Joe Pung and the applicants.

Motion By Kape, supported by Porter to excuse Quinn from the meeting.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn Absent -

Declaration of Conflict of Interest
There was no conflict of interest expressed.

Approval of the Minutes and Findings of Fact

Motion by Commissioner Holtrop, supported by Commissioner VanderMeer, to
approve the Minutes of May 14, 2024 and the Findings of Fact for: Case#10-24 —
Grand Rapids Temple -The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints — Final Site Plan
Review for a PUD Phase located at 2400 Forest Hill Avenue SE; Case#9-24 — 44" Street
and Walma Avenue Condominium Project - Rezoning of 4.72 acres of land from C4
Commercial to RPUD-1 Attached Residential Planned Unit Development and Site Plan
Review located at the SE corner of 44™ Street and Walma Avenue

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent -
Approval of the Agenda

Schweitzer stated under New Business to add setting public hearing dates of June 25 for:
Case#14-24 —Rezoning of 15.96 acres of land from R1-A Estate Residential and R1-C
Single family Residential to R1-D Single Family Residential located at 3119 52 Street
SE ; Case#15-24 — Third Coast Development— Site Plan Review and Major Change to a
PUD located at 4175 -60" Street SE; Case#16- 24 — Bethel Hispanic 7™ Day Adventist
Church — Special Land Use and Site Plan Review for a Place of Worship located at 4430



Proposed Minutes

Planning Commission

May 28, 2024

Page 2
Potter Ave SE; Case#17-24 — Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments — Residential
Architectural Requirements.

Motion by Commissioner Holtrop, supported by Commissioner Kape, to approve
the agenda for the May 28, 2024 meeting with the noted adding additions under
New Business.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent -

G. Acknowledge visitors wishing to speak to non-agenda items.
There was no public comment.

H. 0Old Business

Case#3-24 — Breton Ravines RPUD — Rezoning and Preliminary PUD Approval for a
Residential Planned Unit Development Located at 2720 52" Street, 2854 52 Street and
5491 Wing Avenue SE (Applicant has requested tabling to the June 25, 2024)

Motion by Holtrop, supported by Poyner to table Case#3-24 Breton Ravines to June
25, 2024.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —

- Quinn absent -

Case#9-24 — 44" Street and Walma Avenue Condominium Project - Final Site Plan
Approval of a PUD Development located at the SE corner of 44™ Street and Walma
Avenue (Tabled from the May 14, 2024 meeting)

Golder stated at the public hearing the commissioners approved the rezoning and
preliminary plan, but the applicant had more work to do with respect to the building
elevations.

Golder stated what has now changed the applicant is showing stone on the building
elevations. She stated they have resolved building type 2 there is going to be a wood
grain type siding. She stated the preliminary site plan goes to the City Commission but
the final site plan the Planning Commission approves.

Golder stated she is recommending conditional approval as described in her memo dated
May 22,2024,

Mike Bosgraff was present.

Jones opened the public hearing.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
May 28, 2024

Page 3

There was no public comment.
Motion by Kape, supported by Poyner, to close the public hearing.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent -

Poyner questioned if the elevations would need to meet the proposed architectural

requirements. Golder stated that they do not need to, but they do as far as the
transparency.

The commissioners were ok with the enhancements.

Motion by Poyner, supported by Holtrop, to grant conditional approval of the
Walma and 44™ Street Condominiums final site plan dated May 22, 2024 as
described in Case No. 9-24. Approval is conditioned on conditions 1-3 and basis
points 1-4 as described in Golder’s memo dated May 22, 2024.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —

- Quinn absent -
Public Hearing

Case#11-24 — Lakewood West Wing — Preliminary and Final Site Plan Review of a PUD
located at 2920 — 52" Street, 2854 52" Street, 5253 Wing Avenue, 5491 Wing Avenue;

Golder stated this development was reviewed and approved as a PUD in 2021. She stated
the plan is the same and has the same building elevations. She stated we approved a
rezoning, but the site plan has expired. She stated this is a 6. 8 acres site with 15 site
condominiums being proposed. The 2.2 units per acre is consistent with the Master Plan.

Golder stated there are a couple of new things since the work session. She stated we are
looking for the non-motorized expansion of the sidewalk to become a 10-foot concrete
non-motorized trail.

Golder stated the developer is looking for a detention pond that is off site. She stated we
need an agreement. She stated she received a draft agreement prior to the meeting and the
City Engineer will look at that to make sure that it is adequate.

Golder stated the applicant submitted building elevations. She stated they were just meant
to be representative, but they don’t say they are going to look like that because these are
not their plans. She noted, for that reason, we are leaving that for a future planning
commission approval because we haven’t seen what the final elevations will be. She

stated this is a two-step process the preliminary plan goes to the City Commission and the
final plan just to the Planning Commission.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
May 28, 2024

Page 4

Golder stated she is recommending to the City Commission conditional approval of the
Preliminary Site Plan dated March 29, 2024 for the Lakewood West Wing PUD Project
as described in her memo dated May 21, 2024,

Developers, John McKillian,and Jack Workman were present. They stated the reason
they chose the elevations is because they are going to sell them site by site. There will be
some discretion with the homeowners that will be.buying each of the properties. He
stated they will adhere to all of the parameters set forth by the commission and staff.
They want to build a high-quality development that can last for generations.

Jones opened the public hearing.
Motion by Kape, supported by Poyner, to close the public hearing.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent —

Porter questioned if there are sidewalks. Golder stated there is one side of sidewalk along
the private street and a sidewalk planned on Wing Avenue from 52°¢ Street down to the
cul-de-sac.

Weir questioned the price point of the units, McKillian stated starting around $400,000
dollars. :

VanderMeer questioned why only sidewalk on one side. Golder stated that is all that our
ordinance requires. VanderMeer questioned the retention pond offsite and who owns that
property. Golder stated the adjacent property is now under contract for the Breton
Ravines development. VanderMeer stated he doesn’t sense that the applicant has control
over the types of homes being built. Golder stated if we had the restrictions, we could but
we don’t have that here which is why there is an additional condition to come back and
show the elevations. VanderMeer questioned has there been any discussion with the
neighbors. Workman stated they haven’t had any discussion with the neighbors since it
only involves 2 houses. He stated however, he talked to a lady, and she is aware it is
going to be a developed.

Holtrop questioned if the customer can bring in their own plans and builder. Workman
stated his company will be building most of the homes themselves. They are going to
design and build them.

Holtrop stated the required street trees along 52 Street seem like a very minimal
landscaping plan for the 52" Street side. Holtrop noted that the grade of these 9 homes
will be below 52™ Street, but just like there was discussion about the neighbors having
some screening and privacy; he would like to see the same thing for those whose back
yard fronts 52" Street. He stated he doesn’t see that issue addressed. Workman stated the
backs of the homes will be about 200 feet off 52" Street and he verified that the grade

4



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
May 28, 2024

Page 5

drops about 8 feet in grade from 52" Street. Workman stated there is a natural wetland
drainage ditch that is going to be behind the homes and then it crosses under Wing
Avenue. It is going to be a natural buffer. Holtrop stated unfortunately the adjacent
developer has other sites that the commission doesn’t like. He questioned how else can
the back of the homes be softened, it will be below grade but what else can they do.
Workman stated they can put some trees in the backyard of the homes too. Golder stated
there is a condition addressing staff review and approval, but if there is something
specific the commissioners would like to see then that would be good to state that.
Holtrop stated he would like the final landscaping and lighting plans to come back to the

Planning Commission for review and approval and not just staff. Holtrop suggested
amending condition 1.

Poyner questioned if there will be an HOA. Workman stated there will be he doesn’t
know how much they will assess each homesite. Poyner asked if there has been any
thought of noise compression for the homes. Workman stated he has been there several
times and there isn’t a noise issue that far back off the road.

Kape was concerned if the entrance into the site is a safe distance for a school bus stop.
Schweitzer stated that is a good concern. He estimated that the entrance is proposed to be
approximately 250 feet south of the intersection with 527 Street. Schweitzer stated but
that plays into recent conversations regarding the back up of school buses at the
intersection of Wing Avenue and 527 Street and the prospect of a traffic signal.

Workman stated they are going to be widening Wing Avenue on both sides of the road as
part of this project.

Motion by Holtrop, supported by Kape, to recommend to the City Commission
conditional approval of the Preliminary Site Plan dated March 29, 2024 for the
Lakewood West Wing PUD Project as described in Case No. 11-24. Approval is
conditioned on conditions 1-7 with condition 6 being modified to reflect Planning
Commission review and approval and basis points 1-7 as described in Golders
memo dated May 21, 2024.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —

- Quinn absent -

Motion by Holtrop supported by Poyner to grant conditional approval of the Final
PUD Site Plan dated March 29, 2024 for the Lakewood West Wing PUD Project as
described in Case No. 11-24. Approval is conditioned on conditions 1 -3 with
condition 1 being modified to reflect Planning Commission review and approval and
basis points 1 -3 as described in Golders Memo date May 21, 2024.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent -

Case#12-24 — Kentwood Community Center — Site Plan Review for a building in Open
Space Zone District located at 4755 Walma Ave SE

5



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
May 28, 2024

Page 6

Pung stated the request is for site plan review for the new community center. He stated
this is a permitted use in the open space zoning. However, the Zoning Enabling Act
requires site plan reviews for new municipal buildings.

Pung stated the current layout is for a 77,000 square foot community center but because
of budget the final plan will be smaller than this and then we could treat it as a minor
change. He stated the planning commission can approve the site plan as presented.

Pung stated the only issue that was brought up during the work session is that there were
plans to have amplified music outside the community room. He stated, based on the
discussion at the work session, they will allow for acoustical music. Therefore,
amplification should not be an issue for the residents to the north.

Pung stated he is recommending conditional approval as described in his memo dated
May 20, 2024,

Jones opened the public hearing.
There was no public comment.
Motion by Kape, supported by Weir, to close the public hearing.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent -

Poyer questioned if there has there been any feedback from the community. Pung stated
we have not had any that he is aware of.

Holtrop stated his only concern was 232 cars leaving at one time with one driveway.

Porter questioned if all the trees are going to be preserved. Romeo stated they plan to
preserve most of the trees that are on the property. They are clearing the space where the
building and the parking lot are going to go. Romeo stated the building is probably going
to be 69,000 square feet. She stated parking will be closer to the building.

Jones questioned if there are any more municipalities that own a community center like
this. Romeo stated Byron Center has one. Jones questioned the participation of usage.
Romeo stated the community center will be open 109 hours a week, 7 days a week and
shorter times on Sunday. Monday-Friday the facility will be open at 5:30am and close at
10pm. On Saturday and Sunday it will be open shorter hours. Romeo stated they will
continue to do rentals.

Holtrop questioned if there should be any pedestrian crosswalks within the parking lot

since there is only one sidewalk on the north edge of the parking lot. Romeo stated there
is conversation of having a crossing area on Walma. Susan Arnold, Project Manager for

6



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
May 28, 2024

Page 7

the City of Kentwood, was present. She stated there was discussion about having raised
walkways within the parking lot.

Poyner questioned since the building is going to be smaller will there be less parking
spaces. Arnold stated it’s a possibility. However, she stated they wanted to have a lot of
parking because one of the spaces inside is a community room that can accommodate up
to 250 people. There has been discussion about valet parking. Arnold stated the number
of parking spaces hasn’t changed.

Jones questioned if there will be lighting and security cameras in the back parking lot.

Romeo stated they will have lighting and cameras. Some of the parking will get moved
closer to the building.

Motion by Holtrop, supported by VanderMeer, to grant conditional approval of the
site plan dated March 22, 2024, as described in Case 12-24 Kentwood Community
Center. Approval is conditioned on conditions 1-4 and basis points 1-3 as described
in Pung’s memo dated May 5, 2024.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —

- Quinn absent -
Work Session

Case#13-24 — Weiss Technik — Rezone 9.8 acres of land from R1-C Single family
Residential to JPUD Industrial Planned unit Development and Preliminary Site Plan
Approval located at 4375 and 4401 36™ Street SE

Golder stated this is a 17 acre area site that is available for purchase and of that, 16.3
acres has been purchased by Weiss Technik. She stated they are looking at a lot line shift

to take a part of that vacant land. She said they are looking at 9.82 acres of land for the
new industrial site.

Golder stated there is continuous industrial development along the south side of 36™
Street all the way to Patterson Avenue and further to the east into Cascade Township. She
stated in the area immediate to this site on the north side of 36™ Street there is self-
storage, fuel depot, consumers energy line and 12 single family homes.

Golder stated that staff has maintained contact with the residents in this area whenever
when we do a Master Plan update because they are still interested in having their homes
there and living there. She stated there was a lot of discussion with the neighboring
residents during the development of the 2020 Master Plan. She stated in the end the
recommendation for all of the part on the north side of 36" Street is no longer
conservation oriented development but it is industrial. She stated it is industrial with
some stipulations. Golder stated it had to be a PUD so that we could enforce setbacks,
require landscape screenings, and even say certain uses are not appropriate in which we
did, no motor freight terminals, no fuel depots. She stated we wanted things to be quiet
for the site.



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
May 28, 2024

Page 8

Golder stated we also have performance standards in our ordinance. We would ask
anyone who would want to locate in this area to look at the performance standards and
show us how they are going to meet the standards so that in the interim that it is still a
place that people can live.

Golder stated what is being proposed is a 150,000 square foot building for Weiss
Technik. They make environmental test chambers. It is generally a quiet use. They
employ a lot of engineers, and it is all 1 shift. She stated the hours would be 6am-5pm.
They would like some flexibility to add a shift(s) over time, however, we need to get
more information.

Golder stated because we have standards within the PUD, the applicant needs to provide
documentation as to how they meet the standards of the Master Plan. She stated all those
things need to be provided and they are working to put them together. She stated we
already know that the people that live around the area are concerned.

Golder stated we are concerned about the driveways. There is not a lot of truck traffic so
there would need to be justification to install two driveways. The driveways don’t align
with anything across the street so there might be some turning conflicts with existing
businesses on the south side of 36™ Street. We are waiting for traffic information so that
we can understand the anticipated impact on 36" Street of 125 engineers coming in daily
at Sam.

Golder stated the fire lane layout looks good. Regarding storm water detention, she
stated the City Engineer is looking at the rest of the site to see if we need to detain the
whole thing or is it ok to separate them into two detention ponds.

Mike Houseman with Wolverine Building Group was present. He stated Wiess Technik
is a large German based Company. He stated he came in to ask for a tax abatement, but it
hadn’t been rezoned yet. He stated they wanted to make sure they got a tax abatement
first since there has been a push for them to move down to another plant they have in
Cincinnati. The City Commission postponed action on the tax abatement request pending
the recommendation on the PUD rezoning and associated preliminary site plan.

Houseman distributed a copy of the draft PUD statement to the commissioners. He stated
he is trying to meet paragraph 6 in the Master Plan where it talks about the uses and what
they don’t want in the IPUD and also addressing Section 12.08 of the IPUD. He stated a
lot of the information that staff gave him he tried to get included in the PUD.

Houseman stated this site has been Master Planned IPUD for a long time. He stated it has
been residential for over 30 years. He stated Weiss Technik is a very unique company.
They are not for profit. Their mission and business was set up by the Shunk Group in
Europe and their total charter is to create jobs. Any profit they make they put back in the

“company. He stated they are very good neighbors. He stated they met with the neighbors

8



Proposed Minutes

Planning Commission
May 28, 2024

Page 9

once and they also want to be good neighbors. Weiss Technik is buying the whole piece
because they won’t sell it separate. He stated to keep the neighbors at ease they have
agreed they are not going to ask to rezone the entire properties because they don’t have
any immediate plans to expand beyond what they already have. He stated they are going
to be consolidating 3 separate locations into the one building and leaving quite a bit of
space for future growth. They let the neighbors know if they want to buy the westernmost
portion from them, they will sell it.

Houseman stated the other thing about Weiss Technik is the nature of their work is nice
for this IPUD because as far as noise or smell or anything outside the building, it is not
there. He stated they don’t have a bunch of trucks and all their work is inside. They get

the specs on products and build the chambers so that other manufacturers can test their
products.

Houseman stated they have 2-5 semi-tractor/trailer trucks a week maximum. They also
have some FedEx or UPS deliveries. He stated on their best month they will probably
produce 10 chambers which means it will be 2 — 2 %% trucks a week taking a chamber
someplace. He stated it is very minimal.

Houseman stated that staff mentioned the two drives and they agree they want to keep the
one to the west and just have the one drive.

Houseman stated as far as landscaping goes, they are working through the details on that.
He stated they will put in trees. They are committed already to a 4 foot high berm and
berms in the back. They are maintaining the 50 foot of landscaped buffer.

Houseman stated they have 150 employees and want to add another 25 employees in the
future. He stated that all of their jobs are very high paying jobs, engineers and skill
trades. They don’t open their doors on hot days, their doors stay shut.

Porter questioned if the paint booth is in the building and is it scrubbed. Houseman stated
he knows it is scrubbed but he isn’t sure where it is going to be in that building. Porter
stated if he was a neighbor he would want to know where in the building the paint booth
was located. Porter questioned whether they are using air tools and compressors.

Houseman stated that they are, but their compressor room is on an inside mezzanine, and
it is all insulated.

Porter stated there are 2 types of drive in chambers. The panel type which can be broken
down and put on a skid and shipped and then there is the structural type and those require
some heavy rigging and body trucks. Houseman stated there will likely be some larger
structural chambers, but they are all built and assembled on the inside and then broken

down and put on a little truck. Discussion ensued. Houseman stated on occasion they may
have to come outside the building.



Proposed Minutes

Planning Commission

May 28, 2024

Page 10
Porter questioned what would 2°¢ and 3 shift look like when it happens. Porter stated
that he doesn’t believe that there won’t be a 2" and 3™ shift at some point. Houseman
stated they have had discussion, and they really didn’t want to be too restrictive on
themselves. He stated they will be prepared to answer that better. Houseman stated if they
need a 2" shift they will come back and get a special permit but they haven’t landed on
that language yet.

Porter questioned if they have thought about flipping the building so that the driveway
and shipping is on the opposite side from the residents. Houseman stated they did but
decided that this was the better direction because of the amount of people they have
parking. They can’t put the parking on the other side it puts the building to close to the
property line and they have to stay 100 feet away.

Porter questioned if there will be a cooling tower on the property and where that will be
located. Houseman stated yes it will and he will verify where they will be putting it.

Weir suggested to stay in touch with the neighbors.

VanderMeer stated if he was a neighbor his biggest concern would be from an
environmental standpoint. He questioned whether there are any other environmental
concerns, Houseman stated there are no chemicals or environmental items that he has
been told they used or seen.

Holtrop questioned access and selling off the western portion of the site. He stated there
is access with a home on it but if somehow that needed to be sold without that house
being sold is there any value to some sort of easement in a PUD. Golder stated she thinks
they are going to separate the house from the rest of the property so they will need an
easement so it is not landlocked. Houseman stated they have been planning on an
easement and know that it has to be there. Houseman stated there were a couple of
homeowners that wanted to sell to Weiss Technik and they didn’t want to buy it.

Holtrop acknowledged the proposed trees landscaping etc. and inquired whether there is
also a fence planned. Houseman stated they were going to a minimum 4 foot high berm.
He stated the greenspace is going to be 50 foot wide and keep most of the trees up around
the residents to try to give some immediate cover to them.

Poyner stated if the question comes up about 2™ or 3" shift what about lighting in the
parking lot and what they can do to prevent the lighting from being so apparent to the
neighbors. Houseman stated they made a commitment to them already they will probably
just shut everything off at a certain time at night except for security lighting at the
building. Poyner stated the employees might like picnic tables to go outside to eat.

Poyner questioned if there is a chance the company would leave West Michigan if this
doesn’t go through. Houseman stated there is that real opportunity but what Kentwood

10



Proposed Minutes

Planning Commission

May 28, 2024

Page 11
and West Michigan have for them is the intellectual labor and skilled workers. Cincinnati
has an overabundance of building space, but they don’t have the people.

Jones stated she is surprised that there are so many on site workers and that they would
not have more of a hybrid with more people working remotely. Houseman stated they are
full. They are testing the chambers all the time to make sure they are working and not just
building them.

Golder stated to keep in mind that when we are looking at the PUD we are not saying it is
for Weiss Technik. Just in case they go away we want to make sure that type of use is the
same type we get for the next time. Discussion ensued. Golder stated anything they can
give us to hold another entity to or Weiss Technik etc. in case they get more paint booth
etc. Houseman stated he has drafted some of the restrictions already on page 2.

Schweitzer noted that the site had been previously zoned TPUD in the early 1990°s but
was subsequently rezoned back to residential when the PUD approval expired.

K. New Business

Motion by Holtrop, supported by Kape, to set a public hearing date of June 25,
2024, for: Case#14-24 — 3119 — 5279 Street — Rezoning of 15.96 acres of land from
R1-A Estate Residential and R1-C Single family Residential to R1-D Single Family
Residential located at 3119 52"¢ Street SE ; Case#15-24 — Third Coast Development
LLC- Site Plan Review and Major Change to a PUD located at 4175 -60 Street SE;
Case#16- 24 — Bethel Hispanic 7" Day Adventist Church — Special Land Use and
Site Plan Review for a Place of Worship located at 4430 Potter Ave SE; Case#17-24
— Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments — Residential Architectural Requirements.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent -
L. Other Business
1. Commissioners’ Comments
Poyner stated Dollar Tree at 60" and Kalamazoo opens Thursday.
Kape stated June 6 is the kick off for Parks and Recreation summer events. There will be

a Farmers Market and first concert on June 6 and on Saturday, June 8 there will be a food
truck rally.

Holtrop questioned whether Breton Ravines will be re-noticed. Golder stated we will re-
notice if it comes back.

Weir stated Kentwood Public Schools last day is May 31°.

11



Proposed Minutes
Planning Commission
May 28, 2024

Page 12

Jones asked about the Annex apartments on Division. Golder stated they may come back
with a new senior plan.

2. Staff’s Comments
No comment.

M. Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Holtrop, supported by Commissioner Weir,
to adjourn the meeting.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent -

Meeting adjourned at 9:00pm

Respectfully submitted,

Ed Kape, Secretary

12



CITY OF KENTWOOD

PLANNING COMMISSION
PROPOSED
FINDINGS OF FACT
JUNE 11, 2024
PROJECT: Walma and 44" Street Condominiums
APPLICATION: 9-24
REQUEST: Final Site Plan Approval of a PUD development
LOCATION: 2802 44 Street SE
HEARING DATE: April 23,2024 and May 14, 2024
MOTION: Motion by Poyner, supported by Holtrop, to grant

conditional approval of the Walma and 44™ Street
Condominiums final site plan dated May 22, 2024 as
described in Case No. 9-24. Approval is conditioned on
conditions 1-3 and basis points 1-4 as described in
Golder’s memo dated May 22, 2024.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent -

CONDITIONS:

1. City Commission approval of the proposed Rezoning and Preliminary Site
Plan for 44™ and Walma Condominium project as described in Case No 9-
24, including the review of Master Deed, Bylaws, PUD Statement, and the
execution of the PUD Development Agreement for the project.

2. Staff approval of the final building elevations.

3. Staff approval of the final landscaping and lighting plan for the
development.

BASIS:

4900 BRETON AVENUE SE, PO BOX 8848, KENTWOOD, MICHIGAN 49518-8848 - PHONE (616) 698-9610

Equal Opportunity Employer, Drug-Free Workplace www.ci.kentwood.mi.us



Findings of Fact
Case No. 9-24 Walma and 44% Street Condominiums —Final PUD
Page 2
1. The preliminary approval includes the execution of the development

agreement and review of all PUD and condominium documents related to
the development.

2. Final building plans and elevations must be reviewed to ensure
consistency with representations made by the applicant to the Planning

and City Commissions.
3. The final landscaping plan will review representations made by the
developer as to the retention of significant trees on the east side of the site.

4. Discussion during the work session and public hearing.



PROJECT:
APPLICATION:

REQUEST:

LOCATION:

HEARING DATE:

MOTION:

CONDITIONS:
A

CITY OF KENTWOOD
PLANNING COMMISSION
PROPOSED
FINDINGS OF FACT
JUNE 11, 2024

Lakewood West Wing PUD
11-24

Preliminary Site Plan Approval for a 15-lot single family PUD
development

2720 52™ Street, 2854 52 Street (part), 5453 Wing Avenue
and 5491 Wing Avenue (part)

May 28, 2024

Motion by Holtrop, supported by Kape, to recommend
to the City Commission conditional approval of the
Preliminary Site Plan dated March 29, 2024 for the
Lakewood West Wing PUD Project as described in Case
No. 11-24. Approval is conditioned on conditions 1-7
with condition 6 being modified to reflect Planning
Commission review and approval and basis points 1-7
as described in Golders memo dated May 21, 2024.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —

- Quinn absent -

Review and approval of the PUD Statement dated May 17, 2021 for
the Lakewood PUD, and review and approval of the Lakewood PUD
Development Agreement by Kentwood staff and the City Attorney.
The PUD Statement and Development Agreement shall include, but
not be limited to, the following:

a. Restrictions prohibiting the rental of more than one unit by a
single purchaser.

b. A statement regarding the improvements to be undertaken by
the developers of the project, including the off-site detention
pond.

4900 BRETON AVENUE SE, PO BOX 8848, KENTWOOD, MICHIGAN 49518-8848 - PHONE (616) 698-9610

Equal Opportunity Employer, Drug-Free Workplace www.ci.kentwood.mi.us



Findings of Fact
Case No. 11-24 Lakewood Preliminary Site Plan
Page 2

c. The site plan and the PUD Statement shall include detail on
sidewalk provided in the development, open space within the
development, and the maintenance of these areas.

d. The site plan and the PUD Statement shall include detail
regarding any public or private road improvement required for
the development. The public improvements shall include the
construction of an additional 5” of sidewalk (creating 10’
sidewalk) along the 52 Street frontage. The improvements
shall also include a sidewalk connection from 52" Street to the
proposed private driveway.

2. City Staff and City Attorney review and approval of all condominium
documents, including but not limited to, the condominium bylaws, the
master deed, and the complete condominium subdivision plan. An
expandable condominium, as defined in the Michigan Condominium
Act, MCL 559.106(4) shall not be permitted. Convertible area, as
defined in the Michigan Condominium Act, MCL 559.105(3) shall not
be permitted.

3. Compliance with the City Engineer’s memo dated May 13, 2024. The
City Engineer shall also review and approve the proposed detention
pond easement and the agreement for the on-going maintenance of the
proposed off-site detention pond.

4, Review and approval by the Kentwood Fire Marshal.

5. Applicant shall obtain permits from the Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy for wetland mitigation prior to
the issuance of construction permits on the site.

6. Planning Commission review and approval of the preliminary
landscaping and lighting plans for the site.

7. Review and approval by the Planning and City Commission of building
elevations proposed within the project.

BASIS
1. The PUD Statement and Development Agreement will address issues
such as deviations from the ordinance requirements, improvements to be
provided by the developer, and other requirements or restrictions made by
the city. The review and approval of these documents will hold the



Findings of Fact

Case No. 11-24 Lakewood Preliminaty Site Plan

Page 3

development to these standards and give additional direction to the
applicant as the project develops.

Review of condominium documents will ensure that the site plan, the
proposed improvements, the restrictions on convertible area and the
rental of condominium units by the developer are addressed and
recorded for the benefit of prospective owners.

The applicant has proposed a detention pond that is off site on an
adjacent property (currently owned by the applicant but under
contract). An easement must be provided for the off-site pond, with
provisions made for its ongoing maintenance.

The Four Corners Study, adopted as a compendium to the City’s 2020
Master Plan, recommends the construction of a 10’ non-motorized
trail along 527 Street. The widening of the existing sidewalk to 10
feet will provide the non-motorized trail for this section of 527 Street
and will allow for the connection to the non-motorized trail associated
with the future Breton Ravines development.

The landscaping plan shall include information on required street trees
along 52™ Street, Wing Avenue, and the private road, as well as other
landscaped areas and areas in which the existing vegetation will be
retained.

The applicant has proposed sample building elevations. The

elevations must be evaluated to determine whether they meet the
city’s proposed designs standards.

Discussion during the work session and public hearings.



CITY OF KENTWOOD

PLANNING COMMISSION
PROPOSED
FINDINGS OF FACT
JUNE 11, 2024
PROJECT: Lakewood West Wing PUD
APPLICATION: 11-24
REQUEST: Final Site Plan Approval for a 15-lot single family PUD development
LOCATION: 2720 527 Street, 2854 52™ Street (part), 5453 Wing Avenue and 5491
Wing Avenue (part)
HEARING DATE: May 28, 2024
MOTION: Motion by Holtrop supported by Poyner to grant conditional

approval of the Final PUD Site Plan dated March 29, 2024 for
the Lakewood West Wing PUD Project as described in Case
No. 11-24. Approval is conditioned on conditions 1 -3 with
condition 1 being modified to reflect Planning Commission
review and approval and basis points 1 -3 as described in
Golders Memo dated May 21, 2024.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent -

CONDITIONS:

1. Planning Commission review and approval of the final landscaping and
lighting plans for the site.

2. Review and approval by the Planning Commission of building elevations
proposed within the project.

3. City Commission approval of the Preliminary PUD Plan.

BASIS

1. The landscaping plan shall include information on required street trees along
521 Street, Wing Avenue, and the private road, as well as other landscaped
areas and areas in which the existing vegetation will be retained.

4900 BRETON AVENUE SE, PO BOX 8848, KENTWOOID, MICHIGAN 49518-8848 + PHONE (616) 698-9610

Equal Opportunity Employer, Drug-Free Workplace www.ci.kentwood.mi.us



The applicant has proposed sample building elevations. The elevations must

be evaluated to determine whether they meet the city’s proposed designs
standards.

Discussion during the work session and public hearings.



PROJECT:

APPLICATION:

LOCATION:

HEARING DATE:

REVIEW TYPE:

MOTION:

CONDITION:

BASIS:

CITY OF KENTWOOD
PLANNING COMMISSION
PROPOSED
FINDINGS OF FACT
JUNE 11, 2024

Kentwood Community Center

12-24

4755 Walma Avenue

May 28, 2024

Site Plan Review for a Community Center

Motion by Holtrop, supported by VanderMeer, to grant
conditional approval of the site plan dated March 22,
2024, as described in Case 12-24 Kentwood Community
Center. Approval is conditioned on conditions 1-4 and

basis points 1-3 as described in Pung’s memo dated May
5,2024.

- Motion Carried (7-0) —
- Quinn absent -

Planning staff review and approval of an exterior
photometric plan.

Planning staff review and approval of a landscape plan.

Compliance with all applicable standards and requirements
of the Kentwood Engineering Department.

Compliance with all applicable standards and requirements
of the Kentwood Fire Department.

The plan otherwise meets the requirements of the Kentwood
Zoning Ordinance.

Applicant’s representation at the work session and public
hearing.

Discussion at the work session and public hearing.

4900 BRETON AVENUE SE, PO BOX 8848, KENTWOOD, MICHIGAN 49518-8848 + PHONE (616) 698-9610

Equal Opportunity Employer, Drug-Free Workplace www.ci.kentwood.mi.us



PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Golder 6/5/24

PROJECT: Weiss Technik IPUD

APPLICATION: 13-24

REQUEST: Rezoning of 9.82 acres of land from R1-C Single Family
Residential to IPUD Industrial Planned Unit Development

LOCATION: 4401 and 4375 36™ Street SE

HEARING DATE: June 11, 2024

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend to the City Commission conditional approval

BASIS:

1.

of the request for rezoning 9.82 acres of land located at
4401 and 4375 36" Street from R1-C to IPUD Industrial
Planned Unit Development as described in Case No. 13-24,
subject to the following:

Compliance with the PUD Statement dated 6/6/24 with the following
amendment, to be approved by staff:
e Applicant shall describe how the development meets the
Performance Standards of Section 10.3F.

Review and approval by staff and the Kentwood City Attorney of the
PUD Statement and the PUD Development Agreement for the project
for compliance with the legal and related requirements.

Planning Commission and City Commission approval of the
Preliminary PUD plan.

The applicant has made an application for rezoning to an Industrial
Planned Unit Development. The Kentwood 2020 Master Plan indicates
that industrial is an appropriate use for this area provided that the
industrial use is restricted to ensure that the impact on adjacent residential



Planning Staff Recommendation
Case No. 13-24 Weiss Technik PUD

Page 2

proposed can be minimized. The applicant needs to amend the PUD site
plan to further minimize impact on the residential properties.

. The 36" Street corridor is intended for industrial use. Currently there is

1,205,262 square feet of existing industrial square footage along 36
Street between East Paris and Patterson Avenue, with an additional 20
acres of undeveloped industrial zoned property east of four of the homes
on 36" Street. In addition, the city has approved 127,500 square feet of
various commercial uses within a Commercial Planned Unit Development
on 36™ Street near Patterson Avenue.

. The 2020 Master Plan recommendation for the property is for industrial

use with IPUD zoning to allow the city to assign additional requirements
in light of the proximity to the existing homes along 36" Street.

The previous Master Plan recommendations for the site are as follows:
1980: Industrial

1988: Industrial

1995: Industrial

2005: Conservation Oriented Development*

2012: Conservation Oriented Development™**

*2005 plan included a conceptual development plan proposes medium
density residential and office mix, but the perception during that time that
demand for industrial property was in decline.

**2012 plan included a conceptual plan that suggested mixed use, compact
single family, senior apartments, and row houses for the 36™ Street area.

Thirty-sixth (36™) Street is a 5-lane arterial street that connects to I-96 to
the east in Cascade Township. The speed limit on 36" Street is 50 mph.

The Master Plan acknowledges that there are existing residential parcels
along 36™ Street. The Guiding Development Concepts for the area require
that additional landscaping and setbacks may be required that exceed the
IPUD ordinance requirements. In addition, the applicant must show how
the development complies with the performance standards of Section 10F
of Section 10.03.

The PUD plan is key to the determination of whether the Master Plan
conditions are met. The PUD plan submitted will require amendments to
ensure that the plan meets the intent of the Master Plan and the qualifying
conditions of Section 12.02 of the Zoning Ordinance. The applicant must
also assure the city that the Performance Standards of Section 10.03F are
met by the proposed development.



Planning Staff Recommendation
Case No. 13-24 Weiss Technik PUD
Page 3
7. The applicant has adequate space to accommodate the screening
requirements of the ordinance, although the landscaping plan falls short of
the requirements to meet the ordinance. This must be addressed in the
site plan approval.

8. The Master Plan indicates that the types of businesses permitted on the
site could be restricted in order to ensure that the impact on adjacent
properties is minimized. The applicant has provided information on the
company that indicates that it is a relatively quiet operation.

9. Discussion during the work session and public hearing.




PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Golder 6/5/24

PROJECT:
APPLICATION:

REQUEST:

LOCATION:

HEARING DATE:

RECOMMENDATION:

CONDITIONS:

Weiss Technik IPUUD

13-24

Preliminary Site Plan Approval of an Industrial Planned
Unit Development

4401 and 4375 36" Street SE

June 11, 2024

Recommend to the City Commission conditional approval
of the preliminary site plan dated June 4, 2024 for the
Weiss Technik Industrial Planned Unit Development as

described in Case No. 13-24. Approval is conditioned on
the following:

1. Compliance with the PUD Statement dated 6/6/24 with the following
amendments, to be approved by staff:
o Applicant shall describe how the development meets the
Performance Standards of Section 10.3F.

2. Review and approval by staff and the Kentwood City Attorney of the
PUD Statement and the PUD Development Agreement for the project
for compliance with legal and related requirements.

3. Staff approval of the location of the proposed 36™ Street driveway.

4. Approval of the site plan by the Kentwood City Engineer.

5. Approval of the site plan by the Kentwood Fire Marshal.

6. Relocation of the fire lane within 35° of the building along the west
side of the site.



Planning Staff Recommendation
Case No. 13-24 Weiss Technik PUD

Page 2

BASIS:

7.

10.

11

Approval by the Planning and City Commissions of a waiver for the
proposed building materials. Approval by the Zoning Board of
Appeals for rear yard setback of the building from a residential
district.

Relocation of the dumpster and loading to a location that is further
north.

Approval of a final landscaping plan. Applicant shall indicate how
the development meets and exceeds the requirements of Section
19.02.

Staff approval of a lighting plan that meets the requirements of
Chapter 20 of the Kentwood Zoning Ordinance.

. Approval of the IPUD Industrial Planned Unit Development rezoning.

Weiss Technik has made an application for rezoning to an Industrial
Planned Unit Development. The Kentwood 2020 Master Plan indicates
that industrial is an appropriate use for this area; however, the Master Plan
also states that the industrial area should be restricted to ensure that the
impact on adjacent residential proposed is minimized. The applicant needs
to make amendments to the PUD site plan to minimize impact on the
residential properties.

. The PUD Development Agreement will ensure that the business (and any

future business within the PUD) adheres to the standards and stipulations
of the approval to mitigate the impact of the development on residents.

. The driveway for Weiss Technik does not align with any of the driveways

across 36" Street and creates issues with left turns in and out of the
development. Section 17.10 requires that commercial/industrial driveway
either align or are offset a minimum of 250 feet.

. The applicant shows a fire lane that is 55 feet from the western side of the

building; the Fire department generally requires fire lanes to be a
maximum of 35’ from the fire lane to the building. The movement of the
fire lane closer to the building will move vehicular access further from the
residential uses.

. Section 12.08 5 set standards for building materials used in Industrial

Planned Unit developments. The building is proposed to include more
than 75% metal composite panel; this standard can be waived by the City
Commission with recommendation from the Planning Commission.



Planning Staff Recommendation
Case No. 13-24 Weiss Technik PUD

Page 3

The landscaping guidelines of Chapter 19 require a 100-foot setback
between industrial buildings and a residential district boundary. The
Weiss building is proposed 50” from the property to the north (Consumers
Energy right of way). A variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals is
required.

6. The loading dock and dumpster is located on the west side of the proposed

Weiss building. Relocation of these functions further to the north will
minimize their impact on the neighboring homes.

8. The Guiding Development Concepts for the north side of 36™ Street in

Section 13 state that industrial uses may be permitted within an Industrial
PUD (IPUD). Further, the Master Plan states that additional setbacks and
landscaping may be required that exceed the IPUD ordinance
requirements. The site plan portrays a berm on one side, but no berm or
fence on the other; additional information will need to be provided to
ensure that adequate screening is provided and will be maintained.

9. While the applicant has made a statement regarding lighting, no additional

10.

11.

information has been provided regarding the location of light poles,
heights or illumination proposed for the building and parking area as
required in Chapter 20.

The 36™ Street corridor is intended for industrial use. Currently there is
1,205,262 square feet of existing industrial square footage along 36%
Street between East Paris and Patterson Avenue, with an additional 20
acres of undeveloped industrial property east of four of the homes on 36
Street. In addition, the city has approved 127,500 square feet of various
commercial uses within a Commercial Planned Unit Development on 36™
Street near Patterson Avenue.

The PUD plan is key to the determination of whether the Master Plan
conditions are met. The PUD plan submitted will require amendments to
ensure that it meets the intent of the Master Plan and the meet the
qualifying conditions of Section 12.02 of the Zoning Ordinance.

12. Discussion during the work session and public hearing.



PROJECT STATEMENT: Application For Rezoning From R1-C To IPUD Properties Included Are
4401 and 4375 36" Street NE, Kentwood, MI

June 6, 2024
INTRODUCTION

Weiss Technik (Weiss) is the contract purchaser of a 16.8-acre parcel. The Site is currently vacant land that is
zoned R1-C but is master planned IPUD.

Weiss would like to request rezoning 9.82 acres to IPUD and leave the west 7.48 acres as the R1-C. On the
newly rezoned property Weiss is proposing to build a 125,000 total square foot building with 12,500 square foot
of two-story office resulting in 25,000 square feet of new office space and 100,000 manufacturing. The
remaining area will be used for manufacturing environmental test chambers.

In the spirit of Principle 6 of the master plan, Weiss will be meeting the 100-foot building setbacks when adjacent to
residentially zoned property. We will also create a minimum of a 4-0 berm along the adjacent residential uses and
have the area landscaped to shield the residents from view and sound.

Weiss Technik working hours are generally 5 AM to 5 PM. They do not do multiple shift work, however it's difficult to
predict if a 2 shift or 3" shift would ever be required. So, we would prefer not to have it restricted to 1 or 2 shifts.
Due to the nature of their business their average employee is highly skilled and highly paid. And in today’s
employment climate it is difficult to find that quality of work that will work a 2" or 319 shift. Currently it is 5 AM to 4
PM. Please see attached responses from Weiss Technik’s COO.

Weiss Technik’s manufacturing process is ideal for co-existing with established residents. All their work is completed
inside the building in controlled areas. Their general business is building large and small test chambers for use by
other manufactures to test their products. The work is not done outside the building. On occasion, due to the size of
a chamber they may have to load a flatbed outside of the building for delivery.

Site lighting will be a minimum allowed for safety and have full cut off shield to be sure light does night shine on
neighboring properties. The parking lot lights will be put on a timer so as to shut off and not stay on all night. Safety
lighting will stay on.

Weiss does not open overhead doors on hot days as you see in many manufacturing plants because the interior
space is conditioned, and climate control is necessary for their work.

The company’s need for trucking is minimal, 2-5 trucks a week. There is no need for lots of truck docks and truck
parking.

When they order their parts, they order in bulk and one semi will be enough supplies for 60 test chambers.
They produce 6-10 test chambers per month, and this is about 2 trucks going out a week.

We will be providing 100-foot building setbacks where we are adjacent to residential property. We would like to
request a reduced rear setback, to 50 feet, along the Consumers Energy Easement.

There were many great questions asked by the Commissioners. Below is a list of the questions and answers.

1. Does Weiss have a paint booth they use and if so, does it have a scrubber on the exhaust?
Answer: We have a paint booth. We do not have any kind of scrubber. We only use wet
paint with filters to catch any particulates. We are researching scrubbers and what they
can do for us.

2. Assuming you have a lot of compressed air that you use, I want to confirm the
compressors are inside and are not audible outside. Answer: Compressors are inside and
will be inside an enclosed room so will not be audible to the outside. Also, newer



compressors are so quiet they may not need to be enclosed. Either way, they will be
inside the building.

3. They had a great question about outdoor break areas and where would they likely be.
They would like us to show that on the plans. Answer: Outdoor break areas will be
dependent on where access roads are. Ideally, if the cafeteria area is on the east side of
the building, there would be a break area on the east side of the exterior area situated
roughly half-way into the production side and the other half into the office side
(basically, so that all employees are encouraged to use it). If we had another outdoor
area, it would be on the east next to the office area up front. We don’t anticipate an
outdoor break area on the parking lot (west) side of the building.

4. Where is the water-cooling tower likely to be placed. Answer: Water cooling tower will
likely be on the east side of the building.

5. How many structural chambers do you produce a month or year? Answer: We produce
primarily structural chambers so anywhere from 6-10 a month. The structural chambers
depend on the size. If too large for a normal flatbed truck (like the wide-load trucks you
see going down the road) or if the customer can’t accept a unit that doesn’t fit into their
facility, we will send products out in pieces and assemble on site.

6. In the event you must do shift work what might that look like. (This came up because we
discussed hours of operation and the likelihood that it wouldn’t happen. They asked the
question in a positive light with hopes that you get busy enough and it could become a
reality) Answer: This building has enough capacity to serve our needs for at least 10
years but likely more. | can confidently say that there is a 0% chance of adding other
shifts due to the skill levels needed to produce our products as well as the difficulty in
getting strong management who understand this business to want to be on a second
shift to support the Operations. You cannot get the types of people we need on a second
or third shift. The only way those types of people would become available would be in a
massive downturn in the economy and employment. If that was the case, our own
volume would drop significantly reducing the need for additional people. So, given the
dynamics in the economy to self-regulate, there is not a scenario where growth would
support additional shifts. We would manage via longer lead times to customers and/or
internal efficiencies to improve throughput. Adding on to this building would be more
likely, but again, that is way into the future as we have 25% more floor space and the
efficiencies of being all under one roof that will carry us for a very long time. Finally, one
key element of our production process is the testing that gets done before we ship
products. The length of testing ties up certain amounts of capacity, so just adding
people in the earlier stages of production isn’t always possible given the length of time
chambers need to be tested. So, we needed to add people, adding people on first shift is
easier and stays within the bounds of this operation mainly running from 5am/6am —
3pm/4pm types of ranges for Production. Office personnel are generally in the range of
7am —4pm. Given the nature of our business being highly custom where it requires a
very high level of expertise and experience, this basically forces us to operate in the first
shift environment, very different from just about every other type of manufacturing.

STATEMENT OF JUSTIFICATION




The plan is to build the building in the North South direction with access off 36t Street. 36t Street is a 5-lane

road with plenty of capacity to handle the traffic and is an arterial road as defined in 12.08 A of the Zoning
Ordinance.

The proposed development of the Site fits the City’s master plan for an industrial planned unit development
IPUD. This master plan has had this future land use classification for many years and the city has had public
hearings that received input from residents. The IPUD designation was used so that the ultimate industrial use
does not abnormally infringe on the local residence’s enjoyment and use of their property. The Use does fit the
definition of I-1 uses as dictated in 12.08 B of permitted uses.

In accordance with 12.08 C a request for special land use is not necessary.
Under 12.08 D we are stating that this property will not be used as the following:
a. Truck Terminal
Truck Parking Lot
Any business that requires refrigerated trucks or trucks that run all night
Any use that requires heavy outdoor lighting
Uses that require outdoor storage of equipment
Any business that requires the manufacturing process to occur outdoors
No large stamping plants
No use or process that produces unpleasant smells

S

Our site plan and building meets 12.08 E:

1. The site for minimum lot widths and size

2. Meets the minimum setbacks with the exception we are asking for a 50 foot set back on the rear of the
property.

3. Our Building height is 32 feet which is allowed in the I-1 zoning

4. There is no plan for outdoor storage

5. Our Building Elevations meet the architectural material on the office Building. However the sides and
rear of the manufacturing space is a smooth insulated metal panel made by FALK panel. This exceeds
the 75% maximum by 25%. We would like to ask for an exception for this. It is a nice-looking durable
material that is needed to help us meet the new energy code standards.

6. Our signs are not developed yet but will meet the standards set forth in the ordinance.

There is a concern about aligning our west drive with the drive across the street. Movement of the driveway will
reduce the required landscape buffer. Attached as an exhibit are the traffic counts for 36t Street. There are
6,948 total cars a day in this stretch for the East Beltline to Patterson Avenue; 2,924 eastbound and 4,024
westbound. Weiss will be bringing 158 jobs to this site, 9 live with internal driving distance, 55% are engineers
and 45% are manufacturing engineers/skilled labor. The skilled labor arrives between 5 and 6 AM. Which will
add 71 counts to the morning traffic and the 3 PM traffic count for a total of 142. Most of the morning are
coming in from the 36 Street exit east of the site so that is creating roughly 71 trips from the east in the
morning turning right into the parking lot and 71 trips turning left out of the parking lot at 3 heading east to
the on ramp. The office staff will add 82 trips to the 7:30 to 8 AM arrivals and 5 PM departure traffic. Again,
most of this traffic will be using the 36th Street/I196 exit. This will create 82 right turn movements from 7:30 to
8:00 AM and 82 left turn movements out at 5 PM. Based on the traffic information available with the Grand
Valley Metro Council, Kent County Road Commission and the recent study at Patterson & 36! Street, we see no
major conflicting movements if our drive is offset to the east of the entrance directly across from our proposed
site.



EXEMPTIONS REQUESTED

1,

Because the rear property line is adjacent to the Consumers Energy Easement we would like to reduce
the rear building setback to 50 feet in lieu 100 feet.

Our Building Elevations meet the architectural material on the office Building however the sides and
rear of the manufacturing space is a smooth insulated metal panel made by FALK panel. This exceeds
the 75% maximum by 25%. We would like to ask for an exception for this. It is a nice-looking durable
material that is needed to help us meet the new energy code standards.



‘JuswdojPASp SAISSYOD pub pajiun
D jo @oupipaddp sy} aAI6 of juswdojoAsp [|PI2AC Sy} O}
Aiddp |pm oy saulspinb ubissp ajpiodiodul [iM dnd dUL @

‘9NUSAY UOSIDYDJ UO SADMBALP JO UOHDIO] 3y}
puD Jaquinu ayj SZIWIUIW O} papIAcId SjusSWSSDS $S8I2D
SSOID pup pajwi| 29 [|pYs 3jis Y} 1o} ssaiba pup ssaibu]

_pobpinoasip 29 M asn [Ipja1 Xoq Big e

*s[IDJ} POZII0JOW-UOU PUD SPPOI [PUIdjUl
UM perosuuod aq [[pys juswdojsAsp ay} UIYIM spaly e

“(sand)
sjuswdoj@Asp jiun pauup|d sp PaMSIASI pub pauozal
oqg |pys juswdojeasp mau 10j pasodoid soluadold e

“aj1s Y} UlyIM UIR|dpPOO]} PuUP PUPjEM
oy} aA1asaid [[pys PIID WLDY UosIaynd 8y 1o ubisap oyl e

:pAIPNS WD

uosiaybd/g| uonoas ayj} jo juswdojaAap ay} io} ajoudoiddp
st up|d juswdo|aAap pasodoid p 1dyjeym Buiujwisiep

uI pasn a4 |jim sjdaduo) juswdoj@aaq Buiping Buimojjo} 8yl

‘ols sy}

JO ©2UD[Og U} JO AHIGOAO[EABD 8U} {010 ADW UYDIYM ‘'SI0BA
By} JoA0 paspaIoul DALY dNd Ut UIULM SPUDIOM “JISASMOH

‘ANd U} UIYLIM PBLONISUOD Usag 8ADY SBUIPIING [DIDASS ISISIXS
ALUBLND (Nd [PHISNPU| UD ‘©NUSAY UOSISOd O} J8SOID }88lS yw9¢
Buoly -Auedold 1o sewoy disyj [|8s Of IS9P SISULO [seuloy ISy}
Ul ©Al| O} SNULUOD O} JUDM SISUMO SUIOS “1o8US y9¢ JO Udjalls
syl BUOJD s1BUMO Apadold ay) Yim jaul soy AlD sy "palo

By} Ul ISIX8 0S| s|@210d {UDDDA 86107 “$i0] 8610 U0 PIJI0|
souoy Xa|dnp pup Ajluip) S|BUIs JO Jaguinu © SPNOUl joalls

w9¢ Buojp saiadold oy "eboLUC [93US yIE UM seladoid sy}
Os|0 }NQ ‘J8s}] WD} UOSIaDd Sy} sepnioul AjUO Jou DaIo ans 8y]

*9]QIss@D00 Ul A|SNOIASID SIOM JOYL SDBID

G/

$5920D 0} Allunpioddo up apIACId PINOD jUBWSSDS 8y] "OaId
WD UOSIaLDd 8y} Uubnouyy fiol) o 1oy Alunpioddo uo apiaosd
ADW BUl| Jomas AIDLIUDS JD008IPPR0S PEPPL Ajjusdal 8y U0
UOSISHDJ 8U} 10 Jajuad SU} Ul SDaID PUbjiom pup uipidpoo)) suj
PUNOID PBUOISIAUS S| JUuSUOdUWIOD [DUOHDSIDBL Y "s8sN USdSMIS]
ALAIIDBUUOD PUD $8SN JO INIXIW 8} S1OPOUILLODD0 O} ISPIO

ul (and) tuswdoleAsq Hiun pPauUD|d O SO PadojeAsP 8] |IIM
oIy NS WD UOSISD 8y D10 IO ‘JoUIsNpuUl ‘JOUOHDSI08]
‘lojJuSpISal SPNIOUI ADW DD SIY} Ul payiuiied sasn 8y ‘Buies
pauupb|d o Ul JusWdo[SASP JBYLO BUIMO[ID S[IUM D8I0 8}

Ul uIDdPOO! PUD SPUDOM JUDPUNGD 8u} ealesald o} paubisep
SOM UOIDUBISOP SIYL “JusWdOoi@As(g PajusLO UOHDAISSUOD

SI JJosH LLIDJ UOSISDd 8y 1o} uoynubissp asn pun| 8yl

*SJOSSD [0INIOU PUD [ODUOSIY s BulAiesaid ajium Luswidoleasp
JUPDIIUBIS © 10} MO[[D O} Ajiunpoddo snbiun B soplroid Apadoud
ay] "8}is 8yl O ANDaq [PINIDU JO [DBP oaIb D PP YdIum
Aliadoid 2y Uo UIp|dpoo|l PUD SPUDloMm Buipnjoul selnioa;
[INEOU JUDDYIUBIS 810 818y "eNUSAY UOsISHDd Buojo yidep
pUD 9B0LUOI SAISUSIXS SO [|oMm S 9DjuUOl [8allS y8T sepPNnoul
11 1oyl 10D} 8y} ajidsep ‘pedojeaspun paulowel oy Wid}

oyl "AlD @yl Ul SppaisuIn) BuluIoWwSs M) Syl JO U0 SO Aoisiy
s, U0} @Y) 0} enp PaIp gns anbiun AlA © APOJUIS 8NUSAY SUDd
S0 O} 188.S Yi9g Buojo YINOos 08I0 Sy} PUp WD) 8y "18dls
w8Z JO UINOsS Isn[ “@nusAy Uosiaibd Buojo pajoo0) Auadoud
2I00-9% | D S WD UOSIBNDG “(dIYSUMO] SHDJ UdY}) POOMIUSH Ul
SI9J14SS JO AJILUDY [OUIBLO U} JO SUO Of SUIOY SOM (DU} WIDY B O
Hod si paio padojeaspun 8y} JO YdNW "YNOSs 8y} Of {83145 w9€
PUD [SDS 8U} Of SNUDAY UOSISHIDJ ‘}S9M Sy} O} SUDJ {503 "'Yiou
oy} O} 1881IS y8Z Ad PapUNOg DI UD S| POOMIUSY Ul £| UOHOSS
uoHRApoIU]

WYV4 NOS¥3ILIVd/€L NOILDIS 77 VAUV ans

‘UOOSs By} Ul uspipb
>tczEEoo © JO Alijigissod oy} alojdxe [im Ao 8yl ©

-o|qIssod so jusioje-ABlaus SO UswdoASP au}
UIYHIM SBWIOY 8y} &pwi o} siadojeasp ebpinooug  ©

oS pup 8NN 9 Jaidoyd




[DUBLD JoloW AQ PaPUNOG S| DBI0 WIOH UOSIS|D/g| UOHDSS 8ul
suoljoesiopu] Apwild g

SIOIIUOD UIN} 18

ajpoUILLIS O} UBIID JOHBJ ISNW SADMBALPD PUD PEONPaI 89 SNl
SADMOALP 1O JSQUINU 8Y} ‘SINDD0 984S y9E JO SIS YLOU SU} Uo
jusWIdoPASPSI SY "1OBIIS S} JO SPIS UINOS SY} UO s8sN [PLsnpUl
PUD SI8INIODINUDW BUlsixe 8y} BUIAISS SO[DIYSA PUD SOOUSDISSM
BUISSEODD SS|OIYSA USOMIST JOIIUOD UINY 13| SOIDBID 193ILS w9t
UO SUD| UIN} JOIUSD 8Y] "8INIoU Ul [DUSPIsal AfuaunD S| {9alls
BY4 JO SPIS YLIOU 8Uj} ‘SOSN [DLISNPUI SOAISS SNUSAY UOSISHD PUD
SNUBAY SUDJ 1503 USSMLST 193UIS u9E JO SPIS UINOS 8} SIIUM

‘Auedold WIoL UOSISD Sy} UO jusUIdo@ASP ayj O $s802N8
Syl Of [OOULD 8] [IIM }ollS pEE 1O [OUBIS Dl puysixs sy}

0} SSODDY 595N USBMLBJ $58DD0-55010 9B0DINODUS PUD SNUSAY
UOSIBHD OLUO S$ND CUND JiW| [JOYS 08I0 WD) UOSIOHO SU} JO
juswidoleasp ainind ~ebupydiaiul Uo JO AOM AQ [S0D8 8U} O) 94
-| O} UOLDOBUUOD s}l o4 Jd eblp| Ul ‘enp (1unoo g0z ‘sdu} 005°0T)
SWIN|OA DAL JUDDHUBIS SSLUDD {OY} {831)S [OUSHD Jolow "2up|
DAL} D OS|O S| }OBUS YI9E "IOPLIOD SNUSAY UOSISHLG U} Buojo
SUOIDULSSP 18UL0 AUDW PUD ‘HOdIID SUi “1e81S y8¢ WO} pub
0} (JunoD £10Z ‘sAup AP ZSE'61) DD JO SUINJOA JUODHIUBIS

D BUIALIDD [9811S [DUSHD JODUL SUDI-OAY © S| ONUSAY UOSISHD
sjoall§ [jpusly Y

Ajpgow g ajdiduld

"1SDF PUD YLON U} O} WBLSAS (1044 s, dIYSUMO] 8ppIsOD

01 $592000 BUIpIACID O} [ODHUD BA0Id [IM WD UOSIaLPd

oyl ybNouy} UoIOSUUOD 8Y] "UOIO8UUOD [IDl} 10} Ajunpoddo
Buipiroid ‘UuoyDss eyl Ybnoiy} sossoLd Aom o juBu ABiaug
SIOUWNSUOD) O ‘UOKIPPL Ul “Aledoid Jomo} Jotom spidoy puULIL)
By} yBNOIYL PUD JoMas ADHUDS JO00S|PPS U} 104 papirold
SLUBWISSDS Y} JOAC JSIXe WD} UOSIOHDJ Sy} $SOIO0 S|IDJ} USIIARLSS
o} seljluniioddo (oY} patou ad PInoys | ‘spooyiogybiau

PUD SO [DINLOU 858U} JOBUUODIBIUI yBiw spoa} pezuciow
-UOU JO WIBLSAS D Jaylaym auilllaep Of PajRiiul 89 Apnys o oyl
PaPUSWUIODAI Sl || "UOIDSS Sy} UlYlMm sjuswidolaAsp jpluspisal
oy} O} WD} 8y} Bupjul] ‘ISem pUD YiNos Sy} O} SPUD|EM O}

9/

9]D3UUOD 210 SPUD|ULID} UOSISHDG UL "POOMIUS} 10} omieu
aInponuspiul useIb puo eopds uedo pasodolid ayj Ul pepnoul
Qg p|NoyYs pup| siyL "uo|dpooy Jo Abmpooll (ajgpdoleaspun
pup) paroubisep UIypIm soj| Aledoid sul Jo uolod o ‘efis

sy} 1o AydpiBodoy BuiAIDA puo 8BDUIIP SAISUSIXS SY} 0l 8nd
2InjoNIspLUl U215 pup 9opdg usdQ :L a|diound

sa]dioullg buluup]d jo uoipJINddy

‘so|diduild

Up|d JaISpW ey} pup sejdidulld BulpIng Sy 4O jusiul S} 1S
UDD JUBSWdOIeASP BYl MOY MOYS O} BUIUOZ PUD uoypubisep
upjd Jolsow eyl puswo of pesu Apwi Juswidoleasp Jo adA}
Joyjoun asodoid o} Ysim joy} siodojeasg  "UOHOPUSLIWIODS)
asn pup| Juswdoeaa( PaiusLQ UOHDAIBSUOD

O} ULIM JUSISISUOD g oslo pinom (and) juswdojeraq

HUN PBUUD| [PUSNPUL UD “ALID[IWIS ‘uolppuBisep asn

pup| JUBWAORASJ PALUSLQ UOHDAISSUOD SU} UHM JUSISISUOD
aq pINoM ANdW V *(aNdw) tuswdoeasq Hun pauubid

as PaxI © o} Aledold ey Jo Buluozal Ag PeOPOWWOS00
20 PINOD UCKOPUSUILIODSI 85N PUD| Juswidoeasg

PBUBLO UOYDAISSUOD 8] "9A0QD PSJOU SUOHOL|SSI
so|diouud BUIPIND YL Yim juswdojorag PoIusSLO UOHDAISSUOD
PUSWIWODS1 O} SNULUOD [[IM ALID Sy} “DBID uIp|dpooy pup
PUDJEM O JUNOWID JUDDHIUBIS D SOY WD UOSISHDG SU} S2UlS

‘SNUSAY UOSIDHDJ JO UoHDasIajul
By} Jpau dnd [pujsnpu] Bulsixe sy} UIUIM pajiuiad aq o}
2NUIUOD |[IM SSN [DUISNPU| “SJUSPISS1 D3ID O} [PIUSWILLSP
Jjou 2Ip sasn [pujsnpul jpyj 3unsud o} juswaaiby
juswdoj@Aa@ And 2y} sp Sdubuiplo fuiuoz sy} jo 4
01 uoyo9s Jo spibpuUDis asupuuopad ay} ym asupjjdwod
jo uoypoyed ojpiodiodul im  Apd  dyp ‘Uoylppo
u] ‘sjuswalinbal aoubuIpio dNd] JUSLND SY} pS3IX3 DU}
painbal oq Apw Buidpospup] pub $}20Qias |[PUCHIPPY
-s9oUBpIsal 0f JUSIDIPD UsYM Aj|pIdadss ‘PaMO]|P s3sN UO
suoljoUjsal SpNJdUI [[IM dnd YL "euoz (and) uswdoj@a=q
juf pouUUD|d P UIYEM Ssn  [PLYsNpul  SPUSIWOI3I
up|d I19JSDW U} ‘193US y9E JO Spis ypou auy} Buojy e

UD|d JOISDW pPoomluay 1O AHD



PUD U020} 8|qISiA AIUBIY Sii Of 8NP DB “WID} UOSISHO
SADMBIDD 'Y
Buluayjbuals 2op|d :¢ 3|dIdund

*MO[] DILIDI} JUSIDIIS PUD B40S

UIDJUIOW Of POIONISUOD PUD paubisep ‘pauup|d AjInjeI0d &g O}
posu ‘sjulod $59000 JO UBISEP PUD UOKDIO] Jegquinu 8y} SO [|I9M
SO Daly gnS oYy Ul dojeAsp JoU} s8N PUD| 8] "ADMPOOI 8y} 4O
UBISSP PUD UOHIPUOD Syt 9A0CIAW] PUD UIDIUIOW Of UOISSIUWOD
poOoY AJUNOD JUsY 8y} JO SLIoYS Su} poddns pup 91010gD|j0D

0} @ouURLOdW] [OMA JO S|}l @NUSAY UOSISHD UO abpiuoly
PBIOGNS SIYL JO UOIPUOD PUD AHODADD 8u} UID{UIDW Of JSPIO U

‘odliio 2y} pup sebupnydiaiul

oy} UsaMLaq JUlj A3 D S| JOPLIOD SNUSAY UOSISHD &Y} '$$9000
1O spUIOd [OUOHIPPD 858U YLIM USAT  ~(£E-W) 8nusAY JoOWpPpOIg
10 9BUDYDIBLUI S} PUD ADMBS1} - UL JO UOYDNISUOD

SUJ SO [[oM SD 94-] PUD J93IIS y9E {0 SBupYDIefUl UD JO
uoS|dWOD 8Y} Yim PasnaIdul Ussg 9ADY $$&OID JO syuiod syl
S JBAQ "SNUSAY UOSISHD JO AoM AQ LBID Lodio 8y} JO LNO
DUD OfUJ $5822D JO julod Alowild U} SO PBAISS oBuLyDIBIUI 94

-] 198lIS yET U4 SIDSA 04 "WBlSAS uoybodsuply Buipunouns oy}
JO UOILIPUOD PUD AL00d0D 8y} JO 8dUDUSIUIdW SUi Si YimolB siyy
1O jusUOdWwoD A8y V "AWLIOUODS UDBIUDIW 1sopm Buolls sy} 04 NP
AlALLOD 0BIDD pup JeBuassod Ul Ypmold JuoSHIUBIs Bulousuedxs
useq spy (v4y9) Hodily [puoipuleiul PIod "y PIoIeD Sul
pHodsupniy Joni] pUo oy Ay 3

*80JoWIWOD PUD

Buisnoy ‘sqof Ypm ajdoad [O8UU0D [[IM LOY] SBIIO0) PSZUOLOoW
-UOU PUD SODIAISS JISUDIL JO UOHOUIGUIOD 8y SUILISISP

M ‘0Z0Z Ul d1] @ul A peje|dwod &g 0} ‘UIBLSAS JISUDUL [[OIDA0
By} JO SISAIDUY [PUOKDISAO SAISUSYSIAWOD 8U} O SWODIN0 SYL
*AIISNPUI PUD [ID}81 ‘'§9558UISNC “HOCUID 84} O} §58000 puipinoid
D8Iy NS WD UOCSIOHDJ/E| UOIDSS JO Jojowiliad 19alls [OUSLD
oy BUOID UNI JOU} S81N0I JISUDIL 281U} SODIAISS || PUBIPOOM
10 JsUeD gnH poomiuay (d11) diysioupod Lsunl] uoqin-Isiul 8yl
sooineg JIsunil  °d

LL

-sdO[OASPD WD SNUBAY UOSISIIDd 8U} so padojeasp

g Ajluenbasgns piN0D SUOKDBUUOD [DUOHIPPY ‘syuswipndy
oBpIy JoUIOD PUD PUD|ISDT SU} O} ISAO SNUBAY UOSISHRd

WO} ©4N0J PBZUOLOW-UOU |SOM-JSOS |DlUSL0d 18yjouD Jussaidal
JOPLUOD 8Ul| UOISSIUISUDLL ABIoUT SISWNSUOD U} SO |[SM SO

BAUC 981D 158104 ‘Bsima] Hpd Swoy S]IGOoW JOOIGMOPDIW
Byl O] PIOMULIOU PUD ‘SNUSAY SUD 1sog/sjuswppdy 389.1D
PUDIPOOM Of SNUSAY UOSISHD WO} UO|OSUUOD PSZUOLOW-UOU
[SOM-ISDS JUDDIHUBIS © SO SAISS Of [plusiod 8yl sy aul| Jomas
AIDLIUDS YODCRIPPRS &Y 'SOsN USaMIag SA0W O} oidosd mojp
o} papupdxe PUL PaYSIARISe 8¢ PINOYS SUOKISULUOD PIZUoIoW
-UOU ‘S| UOIDSS UIYHM "HOdIID Sy} {0 10 SNUBAY UOSISHDd
Buojo SUOILDDO] [PUISNPUI Lo BulbUILLIS] JO LUOY Buypuibuo
DU} UOHDUHSSP S DIIOIL SIUY JO UDNW OO [DIDISWIUOD pUb
J8JNUILLIOD JO SWN[OA JUDDIUBIS © BUIALDD SI931LS [OUSHD 910
19315 w9E PUD JOBIS wBT ‘SNUSBAY SUD JSOT "SNUSAY UOSIOHDd
SUOIDBUUOD) PSZUOLOW-UON "D

"}98US y9E JO SPIS

ULNOS SYj UO $a5s8UISNg 8U} BUIAISS SADMBALD PaUSIIGOISS SU}
ULIM JD1JUOD ©2NPal O) PaHW| 84 [[iM SAOMSALP JO UOKDIO] PUD
JogUINU 8y} ‘19a1S y9e Joy pesodold JuswidojoAasp mau AUD 104

‘(iopued
jods@ SWOH) dNd ©2D|d Uosiaod 8u} BUIAIOS ADMBALP
[DIDISWILIOD BUSIXS UL O} A|QISSOd ‘UOIDasISUl SUL WOk

Jaypn] uoyoo0| apudoiddo siow D Of PBIN0I 8 {sn ADMBAUPD
BU] "198.1S 48T PUD 9NUSAY UOSISHD JO JSUIOD {SSMUINOS SU} 1D
poaiued sl JusWdo@ASP [DIDISUIWIOD | -diysumo] spposOD Ul
sasn pup| Pasodold Jo BulSIXe Uiim PaJ0UIPIO0D 8] M UCSIBHR
BuOoD SADMSALP J18ylO "UOHODO] SIU} 1P [ouBis oo} Bulsxe

By 0L 8NP UOKDSUUOD [8211S @INN} D IO} UOKODO| PSP LD Sl
190US (p€€) PAUAHIUL “SHS 8U} JO {NO PUD Ul SfUSWISAOW pujuing
ULIM SIDIJUOD 820Nl O} JOPIO U} SNUBAY UOSISHDJ UO SUOHDIO|
ADMBALIP D108ds JO UoIDUBISSP U} MOJO [IIm sseo0id and syl
‘(and) tuswdojeaa( Hun peuupid © O} Auedoud ay} Jo Buiuozal
PUSWILIODSI WD) UOSISHID 8y} 10} sojdioud juswidojeaeQ

ay] ‘selodoid usamiag ss9220 SSOID JO oBDIUDAPD

oD) PUD B[qISSOd SO SUOKDSSID}UL WO} 10} SO uswidolaAsp

AUD 10} SADMBAUD 8L0D0| Of spuSiUl Ao 8yl "sisadls

50 pub 8nind 1 Jaidoyd




‘DO B} Ul UIDWSI OF 8S00UD [Py} sjuapisal

yiim Aliqroduwod aaosduwl 0] Jsplo Ul paolisal @g Pinod {bu}
sadA} sssuisng Jo sejduwipx alo sjodap [en} PUD SoUlUIS) ybiayy
JOJOW “pazilIuiL S| seiedold jusoplpo uo jopdull 8y} Jou}
2INSUS O} pelouisal 0 UDD UoRIBdO JO SINOY PUD $8sN [DLIsNPUL
10 s8dAL sy} ‘oWl WS By} }y “sewoy Buuogybiau uo esn
[ousNPUL UD 1O jopdwl ayy appBiiu disy upD sieyng 8dospuD]
pUD BUIUSSIDS [DUOKIPPD SO [[8M SD ‘sopa}es Bupiod

pup Buipling pasoalou] “salliedold [pyuspisel 1usoDnlpp 2y}

uo jopduwi 23oBiLIW 0} dNd Yk UIYLIM sjusulalinbal joUOHIPPD
uBisso o} AJIo 8y} MOJIO [[Im Buluoz andl 1o 8sn 8y "paiinbal 8q
lim Buiuoz jusuidoeas HUn PauUUD|d ‘1931iS y9¢ JO SPIs UHou
oy} Uo sewoy xa|dnp pup Ajiwio} [Duls JO 8dUsjsixe 8y} 0} eng
“9SN [OLISNPUI SPUSWILIODSI }931S y9E JO SpPIs YHou ayj Joj uo|d
asn pup ainind ay| “sesodind [pUSNPUL IO} PBSN PUD PSUOZ

S1 192UIS y9E 1O BPIS Y4NOS BU} (P00 8UD| @Al ASNG D §1 Jo2US

WOE "1OBIS y9E JO BPIS YHLOU 8y} UO sixd selladold [pyuspisay

‘Juswido|eAsp

D UIULIM SISHIOM/SIUSPISSI SU} 9AISS O} 8|glisep o4 Aoul
[DIDISUIWIOD PaLiWIT “IOPLIOD [93llS y8Z @ui Buolo sasn 8yl o}
$SSODDD ULIM JOUISIP [OIUSpIsal D Algissod Jo Jojued juswiiodwe
up SO JaylDI JNg ‘}931IS 8T UC JUSWICOISASD [DIDISWILIOD

Sy] JO UOISUSIXS UD SO US8S JOU S| JOPLIOD SNUSAY UOSISHD]
oy "1e8us g8z Puoo saiiiupnb aBI0| Ul ISIXS s8N [DIDJISWIIOD
uswdoeAspay/juswdojeasq [ploewwo) 9 ajdiduld

‘JuswdoleAsp au} tnoybnolyy Apjigosiiom Bulinbal ajiym
‘odDDSPUD] [RINLDU SU} JO UOIUSLaI Y} alinbal pInod Ajo ay|
‘Alipnb Jaiom saoidwil pup Jouns 8onpal of peAojdwe aq pinod

$2IN}08Y JSYLO IO ‘s00l UsaIB ‘suspiob Uy “juswdoleasp

D 04Ul SSINJOS] SIGPUIDLISNS SO [[@M SO SSI[ID0) P8ZUOJOW

-UOU M3U Jo papbiBdn aypiodiooul o) Afuniioddo U SMmo|jo
JuswdoleAsp 0 3oD] Jusund ay] ‘sjosfoid paziojow-uou Auoud
Ajpuapl o1 |00} Buluupid o apiacid UDD Ao 8y} Ag peldopp

up|d pazuojow-uou ayj Bupig pun Bupjjom aBoINodUS O}
LMD St “4NS81 D SY "S98l) [9fs SO YONS SSILUSWD JO 3O0] pub
‘SYIOMBPIS PB)IC-MOUS Ol Buipeads 0f 8NP S[GOHOIWODUN

S| BUB{IOM ‘©NUSAY UOSISHD UO ISIX@ SYIOMBPIS UBNOYL USAT
"S|gOY[OM JOU S| PB}ODO] S| WD) UOSISHDG S} YDIUM Ul B3I0 SY]
Ayigouipisng :g a|diouud

“SOIUNUILLIOD OM] &Y} US8MIa( SUOHISUUOD upLysaped
B1PUIRIO0D PINOYS POOMIUDY JO ALID 8U} PUD dIYSUMO| SPOISOD
‘Buiuupid wis-Buol puL ‘eoUPUSUIDW PUD uBisep edoosio8ls
JUSWISBOUDW SS9 SSOIPPD Of POOMIUSY PUD UCISSIUWOD
POOY AUNOD fUSY BU} “(LOAW) uolpHOdsUDIL JO uswippdeg
UDBIUDIW 8U} ‘dIYsumo] 8prasnD sepnjoul oy} diysieuppd o
BULLDLISSEDBU SNUL ‘SNUSAY UOSISHDd U0 jondull [OUOKIPPD PoYy
soY 9-W 1o Buiuado oy} "poomiusy Jo AlID 8y} puo diysumo]
SpPPISDD UsaMIS ADPUNOQ S} SO SOAISS SNUSAY UOSISHDJ
uoypziupBiIO pup sdiysioupnd :p o|diduld

"UOID8Ss BU}
UILHIM §SIXS JDUL SOBID UID|APOO) PUD PUD|SM JO UOHDAISSSId
oy} AQ paouUDbyUS 8] (M DaID 3y} JO J8100I0YD SU} ‘UOIPPD U
*5100. [0INI §,POOMIUDY JO Hiod pup 20D(d JO BsUSs sIY} oUDyuS
M supjd JuswidoeAsp Inin} Ul Painios) pup paalesald

$1 9SNOYID} JO WD} Y} JO AUD Jusjxe ay} o] "Bulnaq puo

oopd JO asuas BUOLS D sslpoquia APDSIO LI} UOSISID SYL
22D|d Jo osuss g

‘ainose] Apus 1o abpubis Aomaioh

spN[oUl PINOYS 18814S 48T Ioau Auadoid sy JO juswdoleASP
AUD ‘ADMBIDB D sy “Aljonb Apmasipl pupo uoissaidxs
AHUNWILLIOD JupoyiuBis © aplacid [m ‘Apedold Buipunouns
PUD 9sNOYWLID} 8Y} Aljoioadss “‘Auedoid sy} jo uoiod Aup
Bulnlesald “aipplpunD Apmaiol BUolS D S| J8LonIoyD anbun

UD|d JBISOW POOMIUSY JO AlD



1oy4 sBuip|ing ‘sjool usalb ‘susplob uipl JO uoisianoid

Sy} 9pN|oUl PINOD 858y "$| UOKDSS JO JuswdoeAsp ayj
ul salnspaW ALjIgouInisNs 9B80IN0DUS 0} SIPOB ysiigoisy  ©
:Aigouloisng

‘€1 UoILD8s JosU pup Ul sposfoid joslis wggZ uo tndul
UIPB O} 98HIWWOD AIOSIARY 9314S 8T SU} Usligoise-ay  ©

*BUISSOID UOSISLDd PUD 19811S y9¢g

BYL 1D SD [|oM SO BUISSOID UOSISLIDG PUD 18311S w8z U}

10 ALBJ0S aA0IdWIl Of SADM UO UOISSILIUIOD POy ALUNOD
{usy 8y} pup diysumo] 8psPD ‘LTOAW UHM HIOM  ©

*UOIDSS SIYL Ul $S8200 pazuojow

-UOU 10} sup|d JO UOIDUIPIO0D 8y} SSNISIP O} UOISSILUWIOD
pPOOY ALUNOD LUSY Syl PUL AIYSUMO] 8PDISDD) YLIM [odsy  ©
sdiysiaupipngd

“OWPUD] IO [OLSIP DUOLSIH B SO UL
UOSISLDd Sy} JO UOLDUBISSP Sy Ul [SaIojul yj sulwieieq ©
“UoSIBLI0d PUD
1931IS y9E JO JOUIOD [SOMULION Sy JOJ SO [[OM SD Joa1IS
w8Z PUD UOSISLIDJ JO JSUIOD [SOMULNOS Sy 1D 2IN10s)
AomaoB D Jo JuswaoD|d By} JO) JUSWSSDS UD UIPIgO  ©
Buiusybusls 900|d

*193UIS yYE PUD SNUSAY UOSISLID

Buolp yiod asn paipys o Jo JuswdoeAsp ayl alnbay o
O3S y9E UO SO [|eMm

SO UOSISLIDG UO S{ND QUND [DIIUSL0d IO} SUOIDDO| Ysligoisy  ©

‘AIGOW

"JOPLUOD AN Y} UIYHIM UOSIS|Od
0} SUOJ 1SDT WO} [I01} POZUOLOW-UOU D JO ALIQISDS)
oy} Bulpiobal ABlauz siownNsuoD YiM SUOISSNDOSIp uibag  ©
SD3UO PUDOM AS3 JO UOI USRI 10} 9BUDYDIXS Ul UOILDSS
oy} UIylm Aliedold JO jusWdoiAsp o|gqpuosnal 10 MO|ID
ADW [Py} UOKDBILIUW SPUDLOM JO SPOYLaW a1oBIsaAU]  ©
"|IDJL PBZUOLOUW-UOU D SO LUBWSSDS
JaMas AIDIUDS JODgSIPPRS 8y} O |0 8sn o) siybu upigqo ©
‘lJuswdojeasp
ainin} pPasodoud UIYLIM SHIOMIBU SINLONILSOILUI

YA

usalb ysi|qpise O} JoPIO Ul UOIDULIOLUI &Y} 85N "UOILDaS
QY} UIYM SDBID PaLsalo) pup uInjdpool) ‘SpUupjiom

YL UO S|gDJIDAD SSUI0D9J JI SO UOOULIOMU] 1O9]|0D  ©
IUOIDY 8INJONUSDIU| USalD

pup 8o0dS uUadO SBWO028d I SO DIPP PUD|IOM |O8]|0D ©

:2INONUSDIIUL UBa1s pup 8opdg usdO

:9|NP/YDS uolbiusws|dwl 8yt oful paipiodiodul

PUD PaIsPISUOD 89 PINOYS SUOILDD BUIMO||O) 8y} ‘UD|Id

IBISON 8U} LM 8DUDPIODDD Ul €] UOID8S JO Juswdojoaspal
oy Joj upjd o} usyp} Buleg alp SUOILOD DY} 8INSUS Of JSPIO U]
:uolpiusws|dw]

"8sN [ouLsNPUl 0} uoipuBbIseP
uD|d JOISOW Sii UIDIS. O} POPUSUILIODS] S| 188ILS yw9E PUD

UOSIBLIDJ 1O JBUIOD [SSMULIOU 8y} 1D Pao20] dNd [PUsNpUl 8y

up|d Daly NS WID- UOSIBLDC/E | UOID8S 7| ainbi4
T T T s T . | J

NI

Ll

AN

Jrd]

1
l?i . ;
L P

NIUBR
.

i 2]

I

J—— T T = ——f— = — oy — — e

asn pupi ainind :9 lejdpyd



10/pUD $5222D PAIDYS MOJ|D O} SS9DID $SOID djpiodiodul
[IPUS IOPLIOD JO2US ybT/I9ONS 8T SUj JojSUD|d o

‘MBIABI 10} AJID 8y} O} pajuasald s juswidojaasp
AUD UBUM PaIspISUOD a4 |[oys so|didulld 858yl "IOPLIOD
sy 1oy padojeAsp usag aApy sajdiould Buiping Buimoljo) 8]

*JISUDIL PUD

supuseped 1o} $s8200 BUIPNDUI—SSSDID PUD UODHOdSUDI}

O} 8{pjal |Im P81Y gNS J83lILS yéZ PUL 93145 y8C 2Ui

JO s[poB sy Jo Aupw ‘alojelay] "doys o} @op|d 9|gpISOP §SO| O
1 Buppw ‘sfaalys olignd asay} Jo UoseBuoD Jayln) o) Sppa) SIy]
‘seipadoid JUSID[PD $59000 0} POL DIGNd Sy} 8N O} SISWINSUOD
Buuinbai ‘seipledold usomiag jusuuesoul sal poddns

SADMID JOU OP SJUSWIAO[BASP [ONPIAIPUI JO SINEONISDIUI 84 L
‘pajuUBLO O1ND Aupwild St Oy} JOPLLOD [DIDISUWOD O UO PSI0I0)
IS [0 810 ABU} ‘INISSEODNS 810 SISUSD 858U} JO AUDW S[IYM

Ao By}

O [OIUOD U} UIYLM 91D oY) SONSS| AUD SSSIPPD Of SI91USD 8say}
JO SISUMO 8} UHM om Ajaaionoud [iim ALiD Y] “diysioumo
MaU Jepun aip s|jow BulBBnils syl JO AUDW [SJUDUSL MBU IO}
pasiod ag 0} Wess paIp ay} Ul ssipedoid [0IDISWWOD JBU0 8y]

198BS w6T JO BPIS YINOS sy} uo saledold

O} POPUSBIXS JOU D} SNYL SOY UMOIDB (0481 MBU B} "IOASMOH
HO0IQLSOT ST PUD yaZ HO AldMmalg Jos|polg 8y} pup

w8Z PUD J8bUS }0 ssaidxg Dpupd D JO JuswidojeAsp 8yt so yons
—obiows o} BuiuuiBaqg 810 YMoIB mau Jo subls sWos oalo
Sy} Ul [S8I9Ul |DUOKIPPL INdS Of PSHDLS SADY [[OW PURIPOOM

0} seBuUDYD Y] a0 UDBIYDIW 1SOM SY} O} 810)s juswipndep
MBU D “INDW UOA JO UOILDNIESUOD Sy} PUD ‘8I0)Ss Sinag

Syl JO UoljoWsp PUD 8INSO SU} YLiM ‘8A0IdWl] O} SeNUUOD
0S|0 oW PUDjPCOA “Bulybll puo BUIdDosSPUD] 'SOP0ODY

MBU ‘SIUDUSL MBU UM }93IIS y8Z PUD PIDASINOG J00I0LS0T
o307 1o ayis uolbulung 8y} 4o Juswdoljeaspal 8y} Ul Bulnsal §sos
8yl O} PBPUDBIXD OS|D SPY ©20dS [ID}81 IO} PUDWSP SIY] }98US
W8T Ol JSSOI0 ‘OIS WIS U} U0 PadO[ASPD SOM BI04S SO0 JSPRI]
O ‘UCIIPPD U| "aI0 UDBIYDIW $SOM DUl Of MeU ‘Bulpling sisisng
PUD 8AD( D SO PaJO[OASPSI SOM ‘SIDSA JO) PBIOODA 820dSs

08

oB.0| D ‘SIOdS UIDIUNOW UISISDT/ 9|QON PUD seulng JaUULIO]

Byl ‘o|dWIDXS J04 "D3ID BY} UM $8SS8UISNT MSU JO UOIDONPOIU!
oyl Ag paAoidwi] usag aApy o} sivaddp |[ow juiodisiue)

By} JO YINOS DBID 8] "SSIDUDDDA JUDDRIUBIS 8ADY O} Joaddo
SI9ULO SlIUM ‘||om AIeA BUIOP pup paldno0 Alin} si0w Buiwodsq
21D ALID Y Ul $I81USD |ID}2l 8U} JO SUOS Joy) sioaddo ||

"SDOID [DIDISWWOD BUMOIB 1SYL0 WOl UoledwoDd paspaidul
Bupusuadxs puo BuiBD s IOPLIOD 8y "Uoybulsep juswAojdws
puo Buiddoys Jsjwaid © SO I Uil O} POP38U 81D SLIOHS
Buuup|d JPUOKIPPD JUDDYIUBIS PUD ALD Uy} Of juppodul AJoD|LD
S1 JOPLUOD 8y "UDBIYDIW 1SOM 0 YyoNnw 1o} jolysip Buiddoys
[puoiBal L so eoussald Buous AlSA © PLY SOy “Al0DUOLSIY

‘OUD JOPLLOD 82IAISS PUD [I0fa) ‘[DIDISUILIOD jubUjuIopaId

$,pOOMIUSY SI JOPLIOD [83lIS UL4T PUD (23115 Ui8Z Syl
uolsNpoLU|

JOARNOD 13IYILS Hi16C-H18C S VAUV ENS

1oauUls

w9E JO SOPIS YLNOS PUD YHOU 8y} YLog UO SJUSWISAOW

Buuing 8A0IdW| O SADMBALPD 8INLNY JO LUOHDDO| 89U}

$S2IPPD Os|0 UDD dNdI UL "SesN [PiUspIsal JusDp[p UO

jopdull syy BuyoBiiw ajiym Apedoid syj jo asn [prusiod

8y} 8s08.I0U| O} J8pIo Ul juswdo@As HuUn Pauub|d
[DUISNPU| 18815 y9E © 10} sivjawpiod jpilusiod dojeasg  ©

*AlID Y} JO SDBID JBYLO 1O €] UOID8S IO} SgDIA
aJow [l 83pW 0} U0z {gNdW) {uswdoleAasd Hun pauup|d
o5 pexiyy 8y} o} Buumpopad suoypinbal eyi puswy  ©

‘D2ID 8y} J0) $asN [plusiod puD

‘spuiod $s900D pauupid ‘spupjiem Bulsixe 8y} junodoD

olUl sa3B} JoYL dnd Pulsixe sy} 1o} up|d jusWdoeApP

[[OJSAC UD SUIULISISP Of SNUSAY UOSISIHDd PUD Jo3US
wW9E 10 ANd QU $O Joumo Apledoud fuaund Yim josy  ©
Juswidoerspay/iusuwudolaae [PIDBWWOD

‘JuswIdoleAsp 9|gpuUIpsNS aiow B Bulplroid
10 [00B s,ALID U} JoyHN} O} "D4S ‘UOYDDHILSD d3317 oWl

UDId J8JSOW POOMIUSY JO AUD



BENCHMARK NO. 1 ELEV, = 765.48

28TH ST
BENCHMARK NO., 3 ELEV. = 760.10'
NORTHWEST FLANGE BOLT UNDER "CITY" ON THE HYDRANT RAlLlROAD SPIKE IN THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE POWER POLE LOCATEP
LOCATED 37'% NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF 36TH ST, AND 250"+ SOUTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF FOREST CREEK DR. AND 507
o 225'+ EAST OF THE EXTENDED EAST LINE OF HOUSE #4345 WEST OF THE EXTENDED WESTERLY CENTERLINE OF FOREST WAY DR.
(N.AV.D. 88) (N.AV.D. 88)
CENTER s g
Know what's helow. BENCHMARK NO, 2 ELEV, = 755.39' SEC. 13 s | <
Call before you dig.  NORTHWEST FLANGE BOLT UNDER "W" ON THE HYDRANT T6N, RITW 2 o %
OCATED 36't NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF 36TH ST, AND I gp‘ 4
15"k EAST OF THE EXTENDED EAST LINE OF HOUSE #4251 P 5 | E
(N.AV.D. 88) g g
&l 2
SR 2
\ 41-1B-13-400-013 § g
3431 PATTERSON AVE. gg -
CONSUMERS POWER CO. X, TREELNE TO BE PRL TREELINE (TYP)) Locana
UNPLATTED REMOVED (7YP.) J6H ST
POWER ZONED: R1-C I U————
PoE (P Y -t S LOCATION MAP
. —one 1T~ '\,._ NOT TO SCALE
— — e O P // Pt _ -
S " T T s mgmﬁwﬁwﬂmﬂﬂ TN e B9 /__:,___,_____.. @
9 ~o \\’5\4‘57'\%/ -, /// - 1o}
M- §
I
s I8
gt I
““““ WENIE
2
Sl
HREEE
:
g
VAR s B
ks AN pARcELAZ] E 5
| - . v Sl 4H-18-13-3904 027N - —— R g 5
3 ‘E ~ ~—4375 36TH §T. v Sl i‘;
/ s & —— b v h .
s N S 4§ —18-13-400-1004 r SR | =
£ N AN 4401 36TH Sf: WY 2y
PARCEL 1 I -~ 8 B VLA yg
4118413390026 / - & i \ \\ \ M
,,,,,, ~m____ 4251 36TH ST. / ER i g
=) GROVER, JEFFREY P. / N L :
\ UNPLATTED { i g2
GURRENT ZONE: R1-C, SINGLE FAMILY RES{DENTIAL 4 ‘ R “ b GRAPHIC SCALE &
PROPOSED ZONE: INDUSTRI/AL PUD i L e T~ ‘\\\ 1 \ ?i 860 0 30" 60
\ -7 ] ST A R\ VR 8l
N X P / e ~ « VI8 Gl
o = )] - - N [N 8 \ NGO ( N FEET )
[$] - AN b
B o e K N SR SN dnielat - é \% \‘l%\\ §‘ %p%mz'; 1 Inch = 60 ft.
- T AN S P @ = \@\ {“ 93’:..931&!;
F ‘ZEU" e e 27 = ‘E\ PN S ARE*3
e MU U EX PLAY 3 14 2 cmMw
5?—1%: oo A Y YY A~ o YN B | ¥ &Y0Y%0 z
oAbt 1Y Gose: , // PN . W ; NG 3 N Ty 1 hereby certify thot the bulldings and <
= - 8::8:' 89 5L AW \I90.00 P Pl NIGS927E 260.00 g \ {!)\J m improvements are located entirely thereon and = (3]
g GYal 1 }\ - 5927 650 \\{ S \§ 2 (L ) thaot sald bulldings and Improvements ore within =T
g ! 8 e% o~ L’A§ / ™ H 4 \ / the prog(arty fines ond that there are no existing S ""_9
a B8 ‘ 2 P | ‘ ‘ |2 & : \ _ﬁ,/ ‘ l / encroachments upon the lands and property o ==
3 - /1/ N Zai‘: JJ N 5;3?15‘}? . id iul ‘ ! described unless otherwlse shown hereon. P _g
S d Bonpls Q fxuil . i « 2
E 6 ; | | Bperit ) BEmT | | 9 ¥ 5%
+ L or ot Gkl Z i8 S ZE5
R S Boiay 2 4R%a . ': < OZ .3
Y N B A S - O%y8
! ﬁ?%‘""{" /_ﬂ::.p;a’;uzng \ | Eg,_g% | Fy r%f—'lq | fl | i s 'f N EXISTING LEGEND g &J) £
g»rAd 4 3= H8 = t Z
ST 5w, T / PROR, INE i T 4 o E) i5 < ol
g o e Sat o~ i A ~ SURVEY TREES Z M Ex
| 3 B8a} ;«g&%é | NghkRa | ‘——'——'—'-*—‘\ B¢ é \ % ‘g ! PR TREELKE (TYP.) @ SECTION CORKER *cwmmmae QWO
ag 285 QEHRO1 % z e g ®  PROFERTY RONFOUD O ®Wag
\ g Bg0 | Bidgy b ————- £, | B2 1S AU . B ) R (P | | QWS
A0 s —13‘9-’1(:! N 3 & i lg | i ! e 1,// g EX. 1012 SHED 0 WOGOSTAXESEv ) =z E OE
| o BT | gl | ORS¢ b BT o s, mmm | |E7 58
4 LoR N r: < 01
‘ J:E(:I}S} ‘ © ff}fﬁﬂ \ ] §93$ l o, Sl ‘ & ,/ ! / 4 )/ EX. POWER R RECORDED DIUENSION ? mg 0 Ex
5B B ] Z e T - Ha 3 / / POXE (P D DEEOEDDOMENSIN LT POLE < ]
EX, UTIUTY b Rt BEv, - 75378 ‘ B Wl BX MALROX ?\é"ﬂ? ‘ :‘ 7“/'— o = IR P IE Ty L>ﬁ z°
Ui u o = R ROW (TYP,) a | v
RISER {TYP.) -4 12° CONG W, LE. = 751,07 w5 9k & 898 X GABLE MY =
o :t.m mD; :(mz ; (2% o o 1 3E E%'i o it e g l Swonms N R ELEV. = 762.02 WATER STORMSEWER G
£X. POWER ¥ > a o RM ELEV, = 75486 —g RM BLEV, = 75828 O s ~ /7 O FAHOE B CURSCATCHEASY
PO e R ELEV, = 75281 A g 12° CONC SE LE. = 753.30 <8 g - H ] e Ty . VAVE ©  FOUNDCATCHBASN
—\I\- R0 ELEV, u%l\g b '705%&915 \- l B, UeHT §l 3 l § A \\ I R —~———n N HYDRANT [> PLARED ENDSECTION
R ) - = B Lo Fas e 8 ) = IR TR s ] e
— X —— " ot oyt Msc
(._s._xq‘ AN < s = : 5 = = = - e T = s : - — & wﬂ:&r{vsmm ; wan
o WL "’"’ﬁa‘”‘) K ) / T D T 7 " - 15 T e & 783 ] % o CEANUT -
B M TR 7 yA7AhY 1 Z X Loz ; TP ; 7 JEr)
e ¥ X i gaigaamrr =D P e g J:x-—-/:f:—»—%“———_.e;;“““"’“‘;""zﬁ D e I- = e = 7 {
SW CORNER & _/ B R ! & ) S. 1/4 COR “~ canL
SEC. 13, T6N, RIIW & o ey, = 5148 % JW - n‘z"v’f%'ﬁ—‘ S6TH SY. (100%) & M BV, -%13/ sec. 13 o0 RITY @
< ELEV, = 75363 &
KENT COUNTY REMON B E & . LE. =~ 74188 {PER PLAN) B WH EX €8 Ex 8 T 5380 {PER 3 KEN UNTY RI CONCRETE
Y RIM ELEV, = 753,04 RMBLEV. = TST2 gy g 00 Bhy, sy | T EE 7608 EX. SAN Wi PER PLAN F BLEV, = T8067
. B R BLEV, = 75389 Rl ELEY = 75030 B B 76100 (NOT FOUND IN THE RIELD) ) = 758,87
RM ELEV, = 78250 = 75748,

EX M
RM B.EV. R BREY, = 758,72
B' € & W LE = 747.81 {PER PLAN)

CURA & GUTTER g‘
o~
BITUBENOUS VALLEY GUTTER e o
ussovEciRa G 3
e o e CENTERUNE o
PROPERTY LINE. =4 —_—
LEGAL DESCRIPTION PARCFL. 1:. LEGAL DESCRIPTION PARCEL 2:. %) 5w
That part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 13, Town 6 North, Rangs 11 Weat, That part of the Southwest 1/4 and that part of the Southeaat 1/4, Sectlon 13, Town 8 North, Range {1 West, Clty of Kentwood, Kent County, Michlgan, described as: Beglnnlng ot the | ————= 854 e — —  CONFDURLIE [VE5OR) ] E 7%y
described as follows: Beglnning at a polnt on the South line of aald Southwest 1/4, South 1/4 comer of Saction 13; thence S89°59'27"W 281.02 feet dlong the South line of Sectlon 13 to a polnt which ls 2380.0 feet Edsterly from the Southwest comer of Sectlon 13; e e Ko e X FENCE g m &2
which 1s N89"59'27"E 1600,00 fset from the Southwest comer of sald Sectlon 13; thence NO2°28'53"W 759,85 fest parallel wlth the West iine of Section 13; thence NBB*39'57"E 278.33 fest along the Southerly line of Consumers Powsr Company Right of Way to a point YYYYY Y 0 % B,
thence NO2'28'53"W 333.00 fest parallel with the West line of aald Southwest 1/4; on the North—South 1/4 line of Section 13, which ls 766.40 fest Northerly from the South 1/4 corner; thence NBB*39'67°E 164.87 fesk; thence S02°40'02°E 770.06 fest parallel with the . * TREELNE J 0 &
thence SB9°59'27"W 180,00 feat; thence NO2°28'53"W 404.84 feet; thence North—South 1/4 ilne; thence SBH°568'17"W 165.00 fest along the South {ine of Section 13 to the place of beginning. VIR WATERWAR( :? = 8
NBB*39'57"E 859,30 feet along the Southerly line of Consumers Power Company A SAMITARY SEVER .o °>’ 'g
right—of~way; thence S02*28'53'E 426,88 foot; thence SB9°59'27"W 850.00 fest; EXCEPTING THEREFROM: L2590
thence S02°28'53°E 333.00 fesl; thence SBA*58'27"W 13000 fest along the South The South 50,00 fest of the followlng described property that falls within obove porcel: The West 185 faet, of the South 1/2 of the Southsast 1/4 of Section 13, Town 8 North, Rangs 11 G NATURAL GAS & "E‘ ; [=] I}
line of sald Southwest Quarter to the place of beglinning. West, excluding: That part lylng Nerth of a line extending SBB*43'40"W from o polnt on the East Sectlon [lne which 1s B25.15 fast NO2*41'50"W of the Southeast comer of sald Sectlon. — e HBERe——— FEEAOPTIC a <
EXCEPTING THEREFROM: ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM: PROJECT NO.
Tha South 50,00 feet of the following describad property thot falla within cbove porcel: The South 50.00 feet of that part of the Southwest 1/4 of Sectlon 13, Town 8 North, Range 11 West, City of Kentwood, Kent County, Michigan that falls within above parcel, described as TELEPHONE 240335
The South 333 feet, of the Eaat 130 feot, of tha West 1730 feet, of ths Southwest Ing at the Southsast comer of the Southweat 1/4 of sold section; thence N02*38'07"W along the North—South 1/4 line 766,40 feot to the South lins of the Consumers Power
1/4, of Section 13, Town 6 North, Rangs 11 West. Company Right—of—Way; thence SBB*43'45"W 278.54 feet ulong the South line of Consumers Power Right—of~¥ay, thence S02°25'10°E 759.85 feet to the South line of sald section:
thence SB0°5E'50"E 28119 fest along the South line of mald Sactlon 13 to the point of ending. C—101




UINi L.l ey

ZONED: R1-C

& SITE DATA:
kil B = - SITE: 982 ACRES
-7 ZONED:  R1-CSINGLE FAMILY : REZONING TO FPUD
: (""'}/ P USE: MANUFACTURING AND OFFICE
X REQUIRED PROVIDED
Wos3957%E e BUILDING HEIGHT: 45 (SEEARCH)
16457 Pl ——— FRONT BUILDING SETBACK: 78 %'
< N e LIt SIDE BUILDING SETBACK: 100 100 TOEAST
S ~ P - REAR BUILDING SETBACK: 100 485
NG £
N T PARKING DATA;
REQUIRED PARKING: 133 SPACES
Sz (MANUFACTURING: 1 SPACE PER 2,000 SFT AND OFFICE: 1 SPACE PER 300 SFT) i
=) (100,000/2,000 + 25,000/300) = 133.3 z
= a
k. /T PROPOSED PARKING: 223 SPACES g
& (INCLUDES 7 BARRIER FREE SPACES)
N
/ \ D) N N PARKING SPACE: 90 DEG ox18 9'x 18'MIN.
‘ /// } . (—“ ! B DRVEASLEWIDTH (TWOWAY): 24' 2 MIN.
I / | 3 L \G \: = \ i j
St S G ; e \ LOADING AREA: 10'x25 12X 50
/«I(T_ S~ Biione m'a“fm—g 55— - 2N 6 SPACES 6 SPACES
ST Hes QY N §
1 i Mot &
N < ]
1.8 | [ SESEaaN Rl 13 ES
| | @ | N ] Sl B §
| ‘ﬁ | \ =3 S IS
—_ 1|3 | LN N — & I8
P =] 1,2 11— \ NS L B \ 88 |&
~418 — = o - sorE2 el [s
T2, WATER BASN 2N Hie— —\— T N\ I I VL U Bttt — A - A) ALL DIVENSIGS SHOWN TO THE CURE ARE TO THE FACE OF I N I
?ﬂ 11" g s \ | N = e \ THE CURB (6 INCHES FROM THE BACKX OF CURE) UNLESS NOTED OTHERMSE. m@; gl
1y N < \if— =1 @ FERN \ B) THE CONCRETE GUITER PAN IS TO TIP IV THE SAME DIRECTION AS THE z[s|5|3|*
§ z AN ~ /i S5 G \ ——— \ CENT PAVEMENT, THE GUITER PAN IN THE BARRIER FREE SPACES =[G |
¥ ||§ N % 1 VL (7 \ —~———1" SHALL BE PLACED FLAT, éﬁsgz
1 R \ /S L — (FEr \ ©) THE LAST J FEET OF ALL OF THE CURE SHALL BE DUBSED DOWN = 2
‘ N v | & \ UNLESS NOTED OTHERMSE. ]
2 ! ) / PovmA S — \ D) REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS' FOR DETALS OF CONCRETE DOOR
nl ! H [ | T N _ I \ STOOPS, DETAL OF BULDING, EXACT BURLDING DIUENSIONS, DUMPSTER ]
g 1l % \ 3o — - \ ENCLOSURE, AND BUP POSTS. g
TTTNY \ ! IRE L Ao VN i
N | \ \ | — 1 g 5] \\ ] gi
] |
| \ h— roon <8
Wi ) 1 S \ 38
| : ¢ Tna )
1\ 1 /, o2 PRI N o ! EE Eg
| T\-—- ————— ———— e —— — — 5 553\ S99 \\ <;
- ' = A o \ GRAPHIC SCALE da
\ ! 00 e vano ( ) p\\\ ':"\ 40 0" 40 %g
\ L | BULDING SETBACK eSS = \ ~ KN “3
| - - Foie| 8 \ Q ., - g
¥ 3 RN ( IN FEET )
N § NG A c 1inch = 40 ft.
[ LA
i NoZEde
£ \ \ mo Ly
5 SERR N
& ‘§ U e
$ -4J>12-Q
( ' g S A »1 %" )
! i |\ ; NIy
| \ E O "m0 z
| \\ \ . : rc: o
» N - \ | Ng9927E  260.00" Ll | )XM rm SITE PLAN KEY NOTES LEGED =3
T 095927 W 650,00~ 7 RN Lo 4 : & 5 \ (1) RAISED CONCRETE SIDEWALK 585 EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR ==
o %; | // e by | 2 @ FLUSH SLAB EDGE AND — —s86— —  EXSTING MINOR CONTOUR % v z'?_:
Eiqe) N g - T / BARRIER FREE RAMP —_— g z
| 8’; 2T ‘ _a . @ GUNPSTER ENCLOSURE PROPOSED BIT. PAVEMENT azZ 8
i 3 .
2,4 L : e e R
L E8G | Zz GRsel | - : (#) MDOT F-4 CURB AND GUTTER 2MzE
ol 1 Beadet | | 1 o OF &g
J-4q 3 » 27 27
Sraay o HAEAS -, | = BARRIER FREE SGN >-(/)80.
--ll?i((-‘)";j&)l | ;_'S\quomcl) \ Fl'_\ (\ \ Sl)(ng
Mm-=-o -F123Q ) L
n n = 11}
e D] 1 5 rafdg = . ® E2oE
99 o X < =5 =
o’ a | wm | ® " &S
o ‘ [
S | 25
| S 3 l £
S <R Frr—‘ N | o
1 N i
| B = r‘T‘l '(_;,1 ..'(_3 W = /—m TREELIKE (TYP.)
q 5 Z 2o 3
b | m e, N he ol g E 5 -
) ‘}3-:~| U)’Om| 7 - / 1) |/ ’-1 \
2G4 \ i -t D] | [s778le5ere <
P =1,  (RoNT Y, -
3 B, | AE" 6T T e et [ S A
7 o 0,04 7/ — "y 7R 4
g 5V 9¢ & 7B e / / 7
.24 | i ® / g
LoEEg & d / = - 'H“ H 4
V Ppag \ 9 2 ok | LY : g
s : 2 =
=% ¢ “ 8 = S R Ay ey 5 o
8‘ S YT e - Jmuia STk “ o 8 ~
2| ﬁi = =N o=\ s f 15" MD.OT. 13A OR 53 B o
| N ~ _ 589'56°17' ! 1.5" MD.O.T. 13A OR 4€3 2
—— s == R/W-.=1~——'=-7 V g) \?‘_
Ligd % 6" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE a——
R ey MD.O.T, 22A OR 21AA g S =
| % |:050505050;0. g 5 NG
y 12" COMPACTED CLASS Il SAND SmEcED
SUBBASE 0 o (o
//{ 3 e E ©
s o oL
O ey S e ——— Ig)m-c
- Q c
36TH ST.' (100%) & : S S = o FEc3E
" & SEC. 13, T6N, R11W ‘ gEBvL’)
KEN UNTY REMON PROJECT NO.
STANDARD BIT PAVEMENT-SECTION 240335
NOT TO SCALE
C-102




Lo e

ZONED: R1-C

N

gﬂm&%mu_un G,Sﬂmﬂ wmnwﬁ: 50kdve nﬂ«% R . K T T d
L TEENY NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD IN3Y ‘GOOMLINI 40 AL 21567 "INl "spICey puel) | g
SINGNMOO AL 43d ¥207 ‘¥ 3NOP - ML1¥ ‘N9l ‘gl NOILO3S 40 Javd NI . g uspJied syob W B m..
o ot oo v oc MINHOZL SSIZM dnoip Buiping suusAloOM |E 8| <
: SO Moy | oY ¥ NYd ONIAvHS LIS uewasnoH 4 |£ 5| ¢
ENOSAIY Sh_tAB_NAVNQ - anaro| &
g
§5E8 &
5Eif ¢
g = g 3
. m B m £ 2 & £
2 £gz= = 2
: 1118
o
AEEE E§ &

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 40 ft

GRAPHIC SCALE

e T e

— —m— —

W

B 2R
. |
~
— P,
4 )
| -
| ,ﬁiA_mIfml'qOOlONo
Za = o7
4431 367H ST. 4% |
_ KOSTERS, JAMES . ONOD XT E o I 4
[ | DDl AT | L ~
1 [T nd W W I e N /
o ZONED: R1-C “
NERNG \\\\\ —— 1 , —q| Z=
\ - - . 7 2.20,00205 = T
S - _ 90T \w\ ! w, .
~ \ \ \TJ
\ an
\ , N
/ 8
A R
(S
R
Al i
gl it
i \
o Y (AT
\ww_ ¢ ey
/i
ol g x=i2
/ _; ! o=
/Y 2 i3
/ __\_ T I _.x
7 : H ] /N
i | TRE
/ / 1 ez
! w5
\ __ \ / ,, i\ [ | s
/ ! [ U % ] i
\ \ \ 1 N hE
! 1 w
\/ w— | i \ ; X
Ay 1! Y
- il {
1 / T VR %
i | N Sl
g ! ry/Rf =%
R | NG gl T
- I / \ ; (N 50 3
| U
1 i~ :: 3 ¥
, I :
,_A_ B \ MW
g 2y \
L \
r = & |
m T -3 I
L ae T
— X U

i
]
]
]
]
7
W
e
WIE:
n Y
1
i
Lif
S

4308 387H ST.
JACOBS YYONNE DENISE &
Q]
SHTH, KENNETH L. SR

[P0

ZONED: R1-C

Y B iH
llllllllll AW Y
e |
R -7 DN el 4
Vd t = ﬂ
) e
. i
“ONOD X3 14 gl "_
ks \
-9 B
J %
1 / ke
! e AT
— ) e m 1
— U} 1
i 5
_ ||
— \ 13
| v b
X ———— —— T T T /T
\ wE— : T
\\\ SPAS - TEAVED X34
\ 3 _ 41-1B-15-380-C228 ;
3 _ 435 36TH ST.
X 41-18-15-300-007 WILLER, JESSICA & BRANDON ofh,
4 | UNPLATTED SNl
| "

1Dl ATTERS
L?.UFJ_ =

ZONED: R1-C

{
__:’.sf_/
36TH ST.' (100°)

_

|

~ \ w
IR Y |

N\
AY —
|||||||||||| 8 - _.Il N
IS L
3 /
Y | e ]
s 5 15-580-020 o F
- - = AR O SEU— Y 3
f N 44 48.-13-390-CC05 | :.vwo‘._mn.q_ 5T, N
$ > v 4 8
V3 4305 387H ST. S e H Rt
A 3 o~ ) BAT 1.3, Nl
\ §Q caHkL, ROBERT O _ UNPLATTED Al 58
\ & TARA J. i |
NN Snimt arery ! »ANER: R1.C / T




VNG Lol l

ZONED: R1-C '
one <
~
NoB39B7E
16487
~
5
1
:
I
| &
; g
]
. 5
w
I : |
< H S
H N Qg
3 BN R g~ |8
4 ¢ Q316
‘ [ PR, STORM i ﬁg Ll NG, O N T N ] @] *
. ~3. WATER BASN ¥ 1 ég %lul®
ol B1lo~~ S = EEEI
d g ~ To@ i z[S! algls
3 ! g AN g i = g 73 g Z
3 il N : : E1%|3(8)3
! N ' ig TN o Ee Sy e -
i 3 i SR
P & oML M ™y T e o gﬁ
S " 3% ; 15
ffff =< ¥ 81 \ L a i 1l
SN \ L e g
> LoE LEGEND g
i > i 3 :
l\ ! \ N e 1 I T 585 EXISTING MAJR CONTOUR | ’a
\‘ { 1 EXSTING MINOR CONTOUR zg
i 3
aT\_ ___________ - PROPOSED BIT. PAVENENT o
owolJem Tasrar =~ GRAPHIC SCALE dy
‘ FFE = 750-00____:__ ——— A 401 ol 401 PROPOSED CONC. sg
— ~ 0 A
—— 4 —— a
L - N 8 KN BUMP POST ag
e s s e e e — — 1 N
! T AN g RN ( IN FEET ) BARRIER FREE SIGN
/ ! DN M ] G 1 Inch = 40 ft. I
' NIl & 2 N
h E =40 ¢, (i" PROPOSED SHRUB
J/ ! woewmearemsm z N PROPOSED GANOPY TREE
WY g ¥ 3 1> Q) UNDERSTORY TREE
,// °*° °*°® H ' 5 B H é 2“ g ) PROPOSED
e * o* * ° $ b 2 1 2 J I(-';} %) Cl) PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREE =
: : % z
Y i : ATAR a
Rl — m O =5
- o
~ -3
T 589’5927 W 650.00 ROUN =5
m% | / % xZE
E i ' - REQUIRET), L ANDSCAPING NOTES: =r3
E 8 # ‘ o ) 1, LANDSCAPING ALONG STREET FRONTAGE: o, Z .5
O 4 N TO ‘(‘,‘, 1 - 9 / A 1 CANOPY TREE AND 7 SHRUBS EVERY 4D LFT REQUIRED L wo
Q.3 oo’ ae _- - B. TOTAL FRONTAGE ALONG 36TH STREET R/M IS 446 LFT we -
T o ts ‘ =T l - y 2. LANDSCAPE BUFFERS ALONG RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY UNES: omzE
=g Fo €Y (D A T < A 1 CANOPY TR EVERGREEN TREE, AND 3 SHRUBS EVERY 40 LFT REQUIRED &4
EVran mMoZQu 8, EXSTING VEGETATION IS PROPOSED 10 REMAN AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE < }- 2y
T4 @ | orZial | 3. LANDSCAPING ALONG DETENTION POND: O b
e o AP A, 1 CANOPY AND S SHRUBS EVERY 50 LFT REQUIRED »LPRg
53 ol ATy | 27 4, ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPING MATERIALS SHALL CONFORN TO CITY OF KENTHGOD LANDSCAPING ORDINANCE: 0 Ha
15@m=1% ‘ A mx i il CANOPY TREE SIZE: 2.5 INCH CAUPER (MIRL) 0-=x"9
1T ERES [ Y ‘_:, —— ~EVERGREEN TREE SIZE: § FEET HEIGHT (MIN.) Z W 5 E
Je i l . riee \ =z ~ORMAMENTAL TREE SIZE: 2 INCH CALIPER {NIN.) ;
149 Q wa - 1ER T0 ~SHRUB SIZE: 24 INCH HIGH (MIN.) OR 18 [NCH SPREAD (MIN.) 5 =&
o % ‘ Bra ‘ Fﬂ . . ; X, Woooen AREA I 5, AUL DISTURBED AREAS 1O BE RESTORED WATH TOPSOIL, SEED, AND MULCH. Zy
N bE BE RENOVED SO KEW L
=5 Gt TREES CAH BE PLANTED z
O ¢ " s TO MEET BUFFER Z0ME --r:
‘ Z - O - A REQUIREMENTS E
roﬂ rg 5; &) 3
1 oo, | o '3: < )
& R - o
| N bl | 546
O i Rl
Z EZuni Ok PR TREELINE (1YP)
N # i g a0 | - -
= m ¢ [#) il
y Wy, 4]
o) o»im! -7
bERARA 34 i
L coiga \ e b 4
0=l AEeTS -
2 dingo \ =0l \ o THREE (3) REINFORCED
;) 1 @ -3 1 RUBBER HOSE
byl -1' 4 o 2 3 ‘ e SEGTIONS YTH DOUBLE
e & | b , @) STRAND OF #11 WRE
| WRAP #11 DOUBLE
H Uk@al, | 3 2 s SAD WiE AT
LA e Ee & - > Z LEAST THCE ARGUND Q.
Z [l . ¥ e =] ~
8 5\ L - 2 5 o g £ 3
Eﬁ‘ by v ‘ B : o0, ; P 1, 50% OVERLAP mn‘\' U} 2
—one SN : . - = — R /W TIE SEGURELY 3 SHREDDED [
== : e e b e oS P s c5us
T~ ~~f3 ] T S 2 == G AS DIRECTED BY OWNERS ™~ | - g% 5’1 )
i / = o ‘\m\l » N [ REPRESENTATIVE BACKFILL SAUCER E mE”
7 A - REMOVE ALL WRE AND | om g2
- JJ; /! - / - ‘ ft\\ ~o I So BURLAP m%&%ﬁ FINISHED GRADE g s:, B E
e = P e e e o Tl S ook 4 e P s bl — 1 : RO FLANT OF Bk
ot g = == B i e L o et G5 — —_— Z FO00 TABLETS i gho
— T — . w0
E 10" DEEP MiN, CONPACTED =4 =
36TH ST./ (100" 5 4 i L
= SEC. 13, T6N, R11W ‘ BACKUL WDKURE 10 Bt =i <
0" MIN, .
KEN UNTY R N gf AND 1/3 PEAT PROJECT NO.
240335
% TREE PLANTING
s NOT TO SCALE
L—-101




STAFF REPORT: June 4, 2024

PREPARED FOR: Kentwood Planning Commission
PREPARED BY: Joe Pung
CASE NO.: 14-24 3119 — 52" Street Rezoning

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT: Boris Properties, LLC
Chris Vander Hoff
4910 — 68" Street
Caledonia, M1 49316

STATUS OF
APPLICANT: Property Owner

REQUESTED ACTION: Request to rezone 15.96 acres from R1-A Estate Residential & R1-
C Single Family Residential to R1-D Single Family Residential

EXISTING ZONING OF

SUBJECT PARCEL.: R1-A Estate Residential & R1-C Single Family Residential

GENERAL LOCATION: 3119 — 52" Street

PARCEL SIZE: 15.96 acres
EXISTING LAND USE
ON THE PARCEL.: Vacant Land
ADJACENT AREA
LAND USES: N: Consumers Energy Transmission Lines
S: Single Family Residential & 52" Street ROW
E: Single Family Residential
W: Single Family Residential & City of Kentwood Property

ZONING ON ADJOINING
PARCELS: . R1-A Estate Residential

R1-A Estate Residential

mwZz

RPUD-2 Detached Residential Planned Unit Development &

R1-A Estate Residential & R1-C Single Family Residential
W: R1-A Estate Residential & R1-C Single Family Residential &

OS Open Space



Staff Report
Case No.: 14-24
Page 2

Compatibility with Master Plan

The Master Plan recommendation is for low density (<4 units per acres) residential development.
The R1-D district allows minimum lot dimensions that may allow for up to medium density (4 to
8 lots/acre) residential development; the Master Plan still limits the development to less than 4
lots/acre. The wetlands and floodplain on the site will impact the number of lots which can be
developed on the site.

Relevant Zoning Ordinance Sections

Section 13.03.C outlines the guidelines for rezoning. Section 13.09 outlines the general review
standards.

Zoning History

The property has been zoned R1-A Estate Residential & R1-C Single Family Residential since at
least 1980.

SITE INFORMATION

Site Characteristics

The northern portion of the site is heavily wooded (see Exhibit 2). The northern portion of the site
is encumbered by wetlands and floodplain (see Exhibits 3 and 4). The northern portion of the site
has steep contours and Plaster Creek, along with a second smaller creek, runs through it (see
Exhibit 5).

Traffic & Circulation

It is anticipated that access to any development would be from the east (Nature View Drive) and
the south (52" Street).

Engineering

Any development would have to meet all applicable standards and requirements of the Kentwood
Engineering Department.

Fire

Any development would have to meet all applicable standards and requirements of the Kentwood
Fire Department.



Staff Report
Case No.: 14-24

Page 3

Staff Comments

1)

The applicant has requested rezoning of the property from R1-A Estate Residential and
R1-C Single Family Residential to R1-D Single Family Residential. The uses allowed
under the proposed R1-D district are nearly identical to those under the current R1-A and
R1-C districts; the exceptions being that the R1-A district does not allow for zero lot line
single family detached dwellings (a special land use in R1-C & R1-D) and the R1-A district
allows horse riding stables as a special land use. A comparison of the lot, yard, and building
requirements between the existing and proposed zoning districts is provided in the
following table:

Requirement R1-A R1-C R1-D
Minimum Lot Area 5 acres 10,000  square | 5500 square feet
feet (6,600 sg. foot

average for plats and
site condominiums)

Minimum Lot Width | See Section 3.23 | 80 feet 50 feet (average of
(Lot Width to 60-feet for plats and
Depth Ratio) site condominiums)
Front Yard Setback 40 feet 35 feet 25 feet

Side Yard Setback 12 feet (25 feet on | 7 feet (25 feet on | 5 feet (5 ft on one side
street side yard) street side yard) | 12 feet total/ 25 feet
on street side yard)

Rear Yard Setback 35 feet 35 feet 30 feet
Maximum Lot | 20 percent 25 percent 30 percent
Coverage

Min. Dwelling Unit | 1,040 square feet | 1,040 square feet | 850 square feet
Size
Max. Building Height | 2-1/2 stories or 35 [ 2 stories or 25 | 2 stories or 25 feet
feet feet

The proposed R1-D zoning allows for significantly smaller and narrower lots (5,500
square feet & 50 feet) than the current R1-A Estate Residential zoning (14,000 square
feet) and R1-C Single Family Residential zoning (10,000 square feet & 80 feet).

The adjacent residential development to the east (Jefferson Farms; see Exhibit 6) has forty
(40) lots with an average lot area of 9,550 square feet (smallest lot is 7,150 square feet)
with minimum lot widths of sixty (60) feet; the next development to the east (Jefferson
East; see Exhibit 6) was conditionally rezoned to R1-D Single Family Residential with
minimum lot areas of 7,200 square feet and minimum lot widths of sixty (60) feet (the
smallest lot in the plat has a lot width of 60 feet and lot area of 7,378 square feet).



Staff Report
Case No.: 14-24
Page 4

2) The new architectural regulations under consideration by the city will restrict the layout of
homes on smaller R1-D lots. Regulations that will most like have the greatest impact for
development on smaller lots will be the garage placement and siting requirements as

follows:

e The new standards will require that garages accessed through the front yard have a
setback of at least 35 feet from the front lot line, so even though the R1-D district
allows for a 25-foot front yard building setback, the garage will still have to be
setback at least 35 feet.

e Attached garages cannot exceed 50% of the total width of the front facade of a
dwelling unit (although attached garages setback at least 15 feet behind the front of
the dwelling unit are not counted against front facade calculations).

3) Section 13.03.C of the Zoning Ordinance outlines the guidelines for a rezoning. The
guidelines are as follows:

13.03.C.1

13.03.C.2

13.03.C.3

Consistency with the goals, policies and future land use map of the Master
Plan, including any subarea or corridor studies. If conditions have changed
since the Master was adopted, the consistency with recent development trends
in the area.

The area is Master Planned for low density residential development.
Development under the R1-D zoning district can yield a low-density
residential development; therefore, the requested rezoning can be
consistent with the Master Plan recommendation.

Compatibility of the site’s physical, geological, hydrological and other
environmental features with the uses permitted in the proposed zoning
district.

The site is encumbered by wetlands and floodplain. The wetland and
floodplain can be compatible with single-family development creating
attractive home sites.

The applicant’s ability to develop the property with at least one (1) of the uses
permitted under the current zoning.

The property is currently zoned R1-A Estate Residential and R1-C Single
Family Residential. Based on a five (5) acre minimum lot area under the
R1-A zoning and 10,000 square foot minimum under the R1-C zoning,
up to eleven (11) single family lots could potentially be created.



Staff Report
Case No.: 14-24

Page 5

13.03.C.4

13.03.C.5

13.03.C.6

The compatibility of all the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning
district with surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land suitability, impacts
on the environment, density, nature of use, traffic impacts, aesthetics,
infrastructure, and potential influence on property values.

The uses under the proposed zoning district can be compatible with the
surrounding area depending on the number, size, and layout of lots
within a potential residential development.

Whether the City’s infrastructure and services are sufficient to accommodate
the uses permitted in the requested district without compromising the “health,
safety and welfare” of the City.

The City’s infrastructure and services are sufficient to accommodate the
uses permitted in the R1-D Single Family Residential district.

Where a rezoning is reasonable given the above guidelines, a determination
that the requested zoning district is more appropriate than another district or
amending the list of permitted or Special Land Uses within a district.

The uses allowed within the current R1-A & R1-C districts and the
proposed R1-D district are nearly identical; the exceptions being that the
R1-A district does not allow for zero lot line single family detached
dwellings (a special land use in R1-C & R1-D) and the R1-A district
allows horse riding stables as a special land use.



Staff Report
Case No.: 14-24
Page 6

Exhibit 1: Project Location (2023 Aerial Photo)




Staff Report
Case No.: 14-24
Page 7

Exhibit 3: Wetlands




Staff Report
Case No.: 14-24
Page 8

Exhibit 5: Plaster Creek and Contours




Staff Report
Case No.: 14-24
Page 9

Exhibit 6: Residential Developments to the East




PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PPN# 41-18-27-476-033
3129 52ND ST SE, KENTWOOD

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, T6N, R11W, CITY OF KENTWOOD,
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER

OF SAID SECTION; THENCE N89°02'43"W 380.00 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 380 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST
1/4 OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NO1°50°04"W 50.05 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE
SOUTH 50.05 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION AND THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE N89°02'43"W 60.07 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE; THENCE
NO1°50'04"W 128.00 FEET; THENCE N89°02'43"W 219.93 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF
THE WEST 165 FEET OF THE EAST 825 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE ,
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NO1°50°04"W 85.95 FEET TO THE NORTH
LINE OF THE SOUTH 264 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
N89°02°43"W 165.00 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST
825 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION;
THENCE NO1°50°04"W 1055.02 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION; THENCE S89°01'03"E
665.02 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 160 FEET OF
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION; THENCE SO01°50°04"E 743.69 FEET ALONG
SAID WEST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 575 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST
1/4 OF SAID SECTION; THENCE N89°02°43"W 120.00 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 280 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID
SECTION; THENCE S01°50'04”E 311.00 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE NORTH
LINE OF THE SOUTH 264 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
N89°02'43"W 100.00 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST
380 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION; THENCE S01°50'04"E 213.95
FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINS 15.96 ACRES.

REQUEST REZONE FROM R1-A TO R1-D
PROPOSED ZONING REQUIREMENTS:

R1—D ZONING

MIN. AREA 5500 SF
MIN. WIDTH 50 FEET (AT FRONT YARD SETBACK)

SETBACKS
FRONT YARD 25 FEET
SIDE YARD 3 FEET
REAR YARD 30 FEET

OoF M/

. License No.
%, -~ 6201039650

A \,
FESS|\

L <
R ?f:..,... v ../{ {01 <
&+ RANDAL D.>%
# FEENSTRA 1 \
%\ LICENSE NO. /& i
%, 40010372755, 44
.. S KENTWOOD
RoFESSIOW
52ND ST
Y
<
[72])
——NORTH SR
' 3
SCALE: 1" = 60’ LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE
4 LEGEND IR ( REZONE REQUEST ’
T~ TOWN @ SECTON CORNER
T Tom $ sy Somen 3129 52nd St SE, Kentwood
N - NORTH
S - SOUTH &= FOUN) RON OR NAIL FOR: Chris VanderHoff
E - EAST (O STORM SEWER MANHOLE Bosco Properties LLC
W —  WEST NITARY SEWER MANHOLE é .
SEC. —  SEGTION O_sA 4910 68th St.
POB — POINT OF BEGINNING B CATCH BASIN Caledonia, MI 49316
G HYDRANT PHONE: 616—485-5430
o VALV
® UTUY POLE PART OF THE SW 1/4, SECTION 27, TéN, R11W,
—kE - CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN s
Xx__LIGH POLE 3 t B k
JEFFER
€  WALL MOUNTED LIGHT ee ns ra . cinl
e A DE: mssmms— 8 Associates, Inc. )
- EXISTING CONCRETE @ PEDESTAL SIVIL ENCINERRS & SURTE Ors File 1247
/71 BUILDING B TR RAER 3145 Prairie St SW Phone: 616.457.7050 Dat
\ —o— SIGN 5 3 5 Granalville, Ml 49418 www.feenstrainc.com S0 05/ 06/ 202:
L =~/

R T R




STAFF REPORT:

May 30, 2024

PREPARED FOR: Kentwood Planning Commission
PREPARED BY: Lisa Golder
CASE NO.: 15-24 4175 60™ Street (Steelcase PUD) Major Change
GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT: Brad Rosely Nicole Aboudib
Third Coast Development  Pioneer Inc.
545 Michigan St NE #203 550 Kirkland St SW
Grand Rapids MI 49503 Grand Rapids MI 49507
STATUS OF
APPLICANT: Purchaser of property and representative
REQUESTED ACTION:
*Applicant is requesting a major change an approved site plan for
the Steelcase PUD
EXISTING ZONING OF
SUBJECT PARCEL: IPUD — Industrial Planned Unit Development
GENERAL LOCATION:  NE corner of 60" and East Paris Avenue SE
PARCEL SIZE: 55.92 Acres
EXISTING LAND USE Vacant
ON THE PARCEL:
ADJACENT AREA N: vacant; Steelcase manufacturing plant (786,000 sq ft)
LAND USE S: 60" Street; Gaines Township
LAND USE E: Vacant, future phases of the Steelcase PUD
W: Office, park, and school
ZONING ON ADJOINING
PARCELS: N&E: IPUD Industrial Planned Unit Development

S: I-1 Industrial (Gaines Township)
W: IPUD, Industrial PUD; OS Open Space, and RPUD-1
Residential Planned Unit Development



Staff Report
Case No. 15-24 4175 — 60 Street PUD Major Change
Page 2

Compatibﬂity With Master Plan
The Master Plan recommends industrial use for the site.

Relevant Zoning Ordinance Sections

General standards for Planned Unit Developments are found in Section 12.01 and 12.02 of the
Zoning Ordinance. Permitted uses, development requirements, and other development guidelines
for Industrial PUDs are found in Section 12.08 of the Kentwood Zoning Ordinance. Standards for
PUD approval can be found in Section 12.10 and 12.12 of the Zoning Ordinance. Site plan
standards are found in Chapter 14 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Zoning History

The property was zoned for agriculture and low density residential prior to 1980. In 1980 358.9
acres of land was rezoned from Agricultural and R1-B Low Density Residential to I-1 Light
Industrial. At the same time, Steelcase sought an extension of the Grand Rapids Sewer Service
District to serve this section, In 1982 the Light Industrial zoning was amended to an Industrial
Planned Unit Development (IPUD) of 408 acres, and a development plan was adopted at that
time. In 1987 four parcels totaling 99 acres were added to the IPUD to create the 507 acre
development. At that time, it was envisioned that Steelcase would someday build and occupy
approximately 6 million square feet of manufacturing, shipping, distribution and other operations
within the campus.

In 2014 a Major Change to the approved Steelcase site plan was approved through the Planning
and City Commissions. A new development agreement was approved and signed by all the
property owners—Steelcase, Franklin Partners, Roskam Baking, as well as the city.

In 2017 another amendment to the Steelcase PUD was approved to allow a the construction of a
credit union and to allow for the increase of square footage of several of the buildings in the
southeast corner of the PUD. The PUD Agreement/Plan that incorporates these changes is
attached.

In 2019, Robert Grooters Development proposed a 350,000 square foot warehouse building at
this location. Since the building matched the preliminary site plan’s square footage, it was
reviewed and approved as a final site plan. However, the building was never constructed.

In 2023 the city approved a major change to the approved PUD plan that would allow the sale of
27 acres of land along 52 Street to Transport Properties Inc. for use as truck parking, storage
and maintenance.

Project Overview

Steelcase has sold a 55.92 acre parcel within the Steelcase IPUD to Third Coast Development
Inc. Third Coast would like to develop a 600,000 square foot warehouse building at this
location. This area of the PUD plan was previously designed for a 350,0000 square foot
building, and a potential office building of 45,000 square feet on the East Paris frontage. In
addition the applicant has proposed a new driveway to East Paris that was not previously
proposed in the Steelcase PUD plan,




Staff Report

Case No. 15-24 4175 — 60" Street PUD Major Change

Page 3

Any amendment to the PUD Plan is reviewed to determine whether it is a major or a minor
change. A minor change can proceed directly to final PUD approval, while a major change
requires re-approval of the preliminary plan by both the Planning and City Commissions.
Likewise, a change in the overall PUD Agreement constitutes a major change. The additional
square footage of the building “K* on the PUD plan and the proposed additional curb cut are
considered major changes to the approved site plan.

TECHNICAL INFORMATION

Streets and Traffic:

The approved Steelcase PUD Plan has only one proposed future street onto East Paris Avenue,
aligned with the Bailey’s Grove driveway, north of Endeavor School. This curb cut was
intended to allow access to future service/office buildings (Buildings B, C, E, F, H, I and J in the
approved PUD plan). An internal ring road was planned to connect these buildings to East Paris
Avenue and to 60™ Street. The proposed additional East Paris curb cut for the 4175 60™ Street

project is a change to the approved plan, requiring a traffic analysis and approval from the
Planning and City Commissions.

The applicant has contracted with Fishbeck to analyze the traffic along East Paris Avenue and at
neatby intersections, as per the PUD Agreement. The conclusions of the analysis are attached.
The analysis points out that the PM peak hour for Endeavor school is between 3:30 and 4:30PM
while East Paris Avenue peaks between 4:45-5:45.

The study indicates that the proposed driveway will have Level of Service (LoS) C and D for
turning movements out of the development, or a delay of 19.6 seconds in the AM and a delay of
25.7 seconds in the PM. The proposed driveway aligns with the south Endeavor School
driveway; the school driveway will go from a LoS B (14.3 second delay) in the PM peak hour.to
aLoS C (18.5 second delay). The traffic study did not project any further than 2025; this
information should be provided.

If the proposed East Paris driveway is approved, the traffic analysis recommends a deceleration
lane.

Internal Circulation:

The Steelcase PUD was developed with the concept of an internal roadway system for truck and
employee circulation. The applicant intends to extend a new north-south driveway in order to
continue to serve the Steelcase property to the north (Building G). The existing driveway that
extends north from the 60™ Street driveway (on the Steelcase property) has been cut off from the
60" Street curb cut. If the proposed new north-south driveway is intended to replace the
Steelcase driveway that runs parallel, the information should be included in the PUD statement
and an easement provided for future cross access.

Site Characteristics:

The 56 acre site is undeveloped. An overhead utility pole crosses the site diagonally. A
drainage easement and drainage ditch exist on the west side of the site. Two detention ponds
exist on the site and there are several areas of wetlands adjacent to the detention area.




Staff Report
Case No. 15-24 4175 — 60 Street PUD Major Change
Page 4

Staff Review

1. Third Coast Development is the contract purchaser of the 55.92 acres of land within the
Steelcase PUD to be used to construct a 600,000 warehouse building in the southwest corner
of the Steelcase PUD. The PUD Master Plan for this area identifies a 350,000 square foot
building and a 45,000 square foot office building facing East Paris Avenue. The addition of
the 205,000 of building area requires a major change to the approved Steelcase PUD and
Development Agreement. In addition, the applicant is proposing another curb cut onto East
Paris Avenue. East Paris Avenue is not a truck route; the applicant is proposing the curb cut
and parking area for passenger vehicles only. The addition of another curb cut to the
development also requires an amendment to the PUD plan and the PUD Development
Agreement.

2. The applicant is proposing to make use of the existing boulevard curb cut onto 60" Street.
The boulevard curb cut had been connected to a north-south driveway on Steelcase property
that was to serve the land area north of the Third Coast acreage, as this would be the only
route for truck traffic. The access to this existing north-south driveway has been cut off, but
replaced by the new Third Coast driveway that also serves as a fire lane. The better location
for the north-south driveway may be the existing Steelcase driveway rather than having two
driveways running parallel. If there is a shared driveway, the maintenance of the driveway
should be spelled out in the development agreement.

3. The applicant proposes truck loading in the front of the facility. Section 10.03 of the Zoning
Ordinance does not allow for loading in the front yard of an industrial building. In 2019,
Grooters development requested and received a variance for front yard loading for a
proposed 350,000 square foot building located at this site. Since the Grooters building was
never constructed, the variance has expired.

4. Building elevations must be provided to ensure that the plans are consistent with the
requirements of the PUD and the Zoning Ordinance.

Attributes:
e Proposed use of vacant property
o Traffic offset from school traffic

Issues:

e Additional 205,000 square feet

e Need for second north-south driveway

e Maintenance provisions for north-south driveway
e Front yard loading variance needed



Staff Report

Case No. 15-24 4175 — 60™ Street PUD Major Change
Page 5

Transport
Properties

Pis ey

hw W

!\lw < -

~3

i A
o

1475 60™ Street SE



Staff Report

Case No. 15-24 4175 — 60™ Street PUD Major Change

Page 6

Y 13531 s}
Steelcase Corporation
Weatead Pacsd Plant PIry] Zt

2017 Steelcase PUD



PROJECT NARRATIVE

TC 4301 60t Street — New Facility
City of Kentwood, Kent County, Michigan
May 239, 2024

Background:

The site is approximately 56 Acres located in the Southwest corner of: 60" Street and East Paris.
There is an open I-PUD for this property.

Proposed Use & Site Improvements:

The proposed development includes a new facility onsite. Project anticipates approximately 130+
employees for this location when this facility is in full production, working a normal shift model of
three (3) shifts, five (5) days a week.

The proposed site improvements include an approximately 599,500+ square foot facility with an
additional 3,500+ square foot two-story office area and will also include adjacent parking, loading
area, traffic circulation, and fire lanes. The staff parking area is proposed to be located off to the
West and south portions, while the loading docks are proposed to be located on the southerly
portion of the site.

Parking:

Based on the City’s parking requirements, one (1) parking space per 300 square foot of office
space. Manufacturing is (1) parking space per 2000 Gross Square Foot. Warehouse is (1) parking
space per 1500 Gross Square Foot

Should additional spaces be needed, parking could be added south of the parking lot in the future.

Truck Traffic:

Truck Traffic is anticipated to function only on the south side with access off the current 60" street
truck route.

Driveways:
A new driveway is proposed to be located off East Paris for light duty cars and employee parking.
Truck traffic is designed to flow only on the south side.

Pedestrian Connectivity:
Concrete sidewalks and crosswalks are proposed between the parking areas and the building.

Fire Lane;
Based on our review with the City’s Fire Department, fire lanes will be provided along the north,

west, and east sides of the site. The fire lane along the West, North and East side of the site will
be a 30-foot- wide fire lane.

Proposed Sanitary Service:

A sanitary service lateral is proposed to be extended to the new facility on the South Portion at
the middle of the building.

Proposed Watermain & Water Services:
An 12-inch public watermain will be extended along the length of the South side of the site. An 8-



inch public watermain is proposed to be extended from this new watermain along the East, North
and West side of the site. The watermain will be designed in accordance with the City’s standards
and requirements and will be submitted to the Michigan Depariment of Environment, Great Lakes,
and Energy (EGLE) for permitting.

Although a fire service and domestic water service will be needed for the proposed facility, the
proposed connection location(s) and size(s) are not known at this time and will be added to the
design drawings in the future. These service connections will be coordinated with the City and
installed in accordance with their standards and requirements.

Grading & Storm Water Management:
The building finished floor elevation is proposed to be located at 755-feet. The drives adjacent to
the building have been designed to drain away from the building and collected within a storm

sewer system. The parking lot will also be graded to drain to the proposed catch basins and
collected in a storm sewer system.

Landscaping & Buffers:

The proposed landscaping has been designed in accordance with the City's zoning ordinance
and the

Lighting:
The proposed onsite lighting will be designed in accordance with the City’s zoning ordinance.

Lighting will be directed downward and away from adjacent properties. A lighting plan is included
in this submission packet.

For additional information, please refer to the project drawings.



_ 1515 Arboretum Drive, SE
{i | S e C ( Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546
L1

Engineers | Architects | Scientists | Constructors 616.575.3824 | fishbeck.com

Technical Memo

SUBJECT:  Third Coast Development: 60th Street and East Paris Avenue

DATE: March 19, 2024 PROJECT NO.: 240472

Table of Contents

1ok i gelo[HTotslo] s DUNIETERSMIREC - Rt T e e SRR Sl o M B e T NS 1
T BN At ON. . ot . e N N vurnernae sennpasmrsons 3
TP DiStrD Ut ON i it T P r s o e ot ra drh e ovs s oo P o s e i i e i ST ot onTimas s vasvasnes b nsavanses 3
Tisrr Loz Warrn et o0 B et s e S T e e e o e e e 3
Traffic Operations ANalysis METNOAOIOZY .......civiiriiiriciei sttt s r et sr s seebebeebsere b ereane 4
Traffic Analysis FOr 2025 CONAIIONS.....viciiiiiiiciiieiie ittt a et ebe s ae et b etesbe b essstessesretenaens 4
Findings and RECOMMENTATIONS .i.vviiiiiiierieiiieeisie ettt ev et es e et se e be st sb et ebeeas et e e ebaebebebeseebeseane s 5
List of Figures

=0T B o o) =Tt o (ot | {0 WO P iR A SRons SUCtr Jot BN Py S St SO R Sl R S Nt OO 2
List of Tables

Table 1 — Trip GENEAtION FOTECAST.....cuiitiiii ittt et b e s b et e e be e be e b e sbeereetbesasesbestsense s ebsesrearenne e 3
Table; 2= "Trip: DiSTriDUION: «ccvmvs sweuss ssaes sinsmsans vesssiiossseies doris e o3 FyvaATI 038 o507 Fo0TaAINRRASFEniaT b nnsmseassabsnssuspasss s sinisninitoiinnis 3
Table 3i= TUrn LANE WalTalSi wsssssssuummessssvesevasmsssess s oy s sy 0o sssss sasnsssssssssss to vesnsosisnsss §ueasssisasasssasaessvrsviasss 3
TADIE 4 — LOS CIIEEIIA cvevvevriveririiriesietiet st et st e st e et sttt st etttk es sk beab e bbb e bt ekt e b ek e e e e b es b be e st esbeteebeebe et e e e sbetebe s 4
Table 5 — Proposed Site Driveway LOS & Delay RESUILS .......cccviiriiiiiiicieiis et et eer et sre s 4
Table 6 — Proposed Site Driveway 95th Percentile QUEUES ..........cviiiiiiiiinic et 5
Introduction

Fishbeck has conducted a traffic impact assessment (TIA) for the proposed Third Coast warehousing development
in the northeast quadrant of the intersection of 60th Street and East Paris Avenue in the City of Kentwood (City),
Kent County, Michigan. The site is currently vacant and is proposed to be developed with a 605,000 square foot

(sq ft) warehousing building. For this TIA, it was assumed that the development will be constructed in one phase
and open in 2025.

The TIA was conducted in accordance with the City’s ordinance (Section 13.02) based on the number of
directional trips generated by the proposed development. The proposed development would have one access
point on 60th Street for truck access and an employee/visitor access driveway on East Paris Avenue. The purpose
of this TIA is to review the employee driveway. A separate traffic impact study of the driveway along 60th Street



Technical Memo —Third Coast Development: 60th Street and East Paris Avenue
March 19, 2024 Fishbeck | Page 2

was performed for Steelcase (dated November 27, 2023) for the development of two parcels on existing
Steelcase property per the existing PUD. That study accounted for the potential buildout of existing Steelcase
property and the impacts of that buildout on traffic. The Steelcase study accounted for the development of an
additional property that is not included in this TIA and would only utilize the access driveway along 60th Street.
This TIA is only focused on the separate employee driveway along East Paris Avenue, approximately 1,000 feet
north of 60th Street. The proposed driveway would add a fourth leg to the existing intersection at the southern
driveway for Endeavor Elementary School. The project location is indicated in Figure 1.

Figure 1 — Project Location

Vehicular Turning Movement Counts (TMCs) were collected at the study intersection of S Endeavor Elementary
School Driveway and East Paris Avenue on Wednesday, February 28, 2024, during the weekday a.m. (7 to 9 a.m.)
and p.m. (3 to 6 p.m.) peak periods for the roadway network. The elementary school day begins at 9 a.m. and
ends at 3:59 p.m. The morning peak hour at the intersection occurs from 7:15 to 8:15 a.m. while the afternoon
peak hour occurs from 3:30 and 4:30 p.m. with a high concentration at 4 p.m. during school dismissal. The
afternoon peak hour at this intersection is controlled by the additional school traffic at the driveway, resulting in
an earlier peak hour than typical based on East Paris Avenue traffic. A review of the traffic volumes along East
Paris Avenue indicates that the typical afternoon peak hour, without the school dismissal traffic, occurs from 4:45
to 5:45 p.m. The turning movement counts collected at 60th Street and East Paris Avenue for the Steelcase study
also indicated peak hours of 7:15 to 8:15 a.m. and 4:45 to 5:45 p.m. The employee entrance for the proposed
warehousing site would also likely operate under typical business hours which would be more consistent with the
non-school afternoon peak hour. For these reasons, the roadway network afternoon peak hour was used for the
purposes of this analysis.

As part of the Steelcase traffic study, Grand Valley Metro Council (GYMC) was contacted to determine a growth
rate based on their travel demand model. The GVMC model indicated the 60th Street corridor will see a 2.06%
per year growth rate between 2023 and 2026. Based on this review, a background growth rate of 2.06% was
utilized. It is assumed that all background traffic within the study area network is accounted for with the growth
rate provided by GYMC's travel demand model.

\\CORP.FTCH.COM\ALLPROJECTS\2024\240472\WORK\REPT\TM_THIRDCOAST_60TH_2024_0319.D0CX



Technical Memo — Third Coast Development: 60th Street and East Paris Avenue
March 19, 2024 Fishbeck | Page 3

Trip Generation

Using the information and methodologies specified in the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip
Generation Manual, Fishbeck forecast the weekday a.m. and p.m. peak hour trips associated with the proposed
development. Table 1 presents the resulting trip generation. Refer to attachments for additional information

regarding trip generation calculations. All the employee trips indicated in Table 1 would utilize the proposed site
access on East Paris Avenue.

Table 1 —Trip Generation Forecast

Land Use . a.m. Peak Hour p.m. Peak Hour Weekday
T eamel Use Code EUNE In | Out | Total | In | Out | Total | In | Out | Total
Warehousing 150 605,000 sq ft 74 22 96 28 71 99 497 | 497 | 994

Trip Distribution

The directions that site traffic will travel to and from were based upon existing traffic patterns during the a.m.
and p.m. peak hours. The existing traffic patterns reflect the gravity between origins and destinations in the study
area, and therefore an accurate indication of where the proposed trips would be coming from and going to.
Table 2 provides the probable distribution based on existing traffic patterns.

Table 2 —Trip Distribution

Direction Via ilew Trips
a.m. Peak Hour | p.m. Peak Hour
Southbound E Paris Avenue 32% 59%
Northbound E Paris Avenue 68% 41%

Turn Lane Warrants

An evaluation was performed in accordance with MDOT requirements to determine if right turn treatments are
required at the site access. Turn lane warrants are based on the volume of traffic turning and the total approach
volume. There is an existing two-way left-turn lane (TWLTL) along East Paris Avenue; therefore, left turn lane
warrants were not evaluated. The results of the analysis indicated that a northbound right turn lane is warranted
at the proposed site access. Turn lane warrant charts are provided in the attachments. The results of the analysis
are presented in Table 3. Due to the northbound right turn lane being warranted, the traffic analyses for the Build
condition did include the addition of a right turn lane at the proposed driveway. The results in the following
sections are based on including a northbound right turn lane.

Table 3 —Turn Lane Warrants

Intersection Movement Result
East Paris Avenue and Proposed Site Access NB Right Turn Warranted

Traffic Operations Analysis Methodology

Synchro traffic analysis software was used to perform Highway Capacity Manual (HCM) operational analyses
during the a.m. and p.m. peak hours for the study intersection. According to the most recent editions of the HCM,
Level of Service (LOS) is a qualitative measure describing operational conditions of a traffic stream or intersection.
LOS ranges from A to F, with LOS A representing desirable traffic operations characterized by low delay and LOS F
representing extremely poor traffic operations characterized by excessive delays and long vehicle queues. LOS D
is generally considered acceptable for most areas. Table 4 presents the HCM criteria for various LOSs for

\\CORP.FTCH.COM\ALLPROJECTS\2024\240472\WORK\REPT\TM_THIRDCOAST_60TH_2024_0319.D0CX



Technical Memo — Third Coast Development: 60th Street and East Paris Avenue
March 19, 2024 Fishbeck | Page 4

unsignalized intersections. The color coding in the table is used in the capacity analysis summary tables later in
this report.

Table 4 — LOS Criteria
Average Stopped Vehicle Delay (seconds)
Unsignalized
<10
>10and <15
>15and <25
>25and <35
>35and <50
>50

LOS

m|m|O(O|w|>

Traffic Analysis for 2025 Conditions

The resulting LOS and Delay Results for the 2025 No Build and Build conditions at the proposed site driveway
along East Paris Avenue are provided in Table 5. In the next two tables, the grayed-out rows are for movements

that do not exist for that scenario and the “N/A” indicates that the movement does not experience delay asitisa
free-flow condition and does not need to stop.

Table 5 — Proposed Site Driveway LOS & Delay Results

2025 No Build 2025 Build
—_— Movement LOS/Delay(s) LOS/Delay(s)
a.m. Peak | p.m.Peak a.m.Peak | p.m.Peak
Hour Hour Hour Hour
EB Endeavor School Drive Approach | A | 00| B | 143 A | 00 | C | 185
WB Proposed Driveway Approach C | 196 D 25.7
Left Al 79] Al 90| Al79] A |90
. Thru N/A N/A
NB E Paris Avenue Right N/A
Approach| A ] 01] A oo| A lo1 ]| A |00
Left A 9.7 A 8.0
SB E Paris Avenue Thru Right N/A N/A
Approach N/A N/A
Overall Al o1 Al o1] Alos ]| A |23

Analysis of the LOS results for the No Build and Build conditions revealed that all movements, approaches, and
intersections are expected to operate at an acceptable LOS during both the a.m. and p.m. peak hours. The
addition of the proposed site driveway increases delays marginally compared to the No Build condition.

SimTraffic simulations were also reviewed to observe intersection operations and vehicle queues. The No Build
and Build conditions operated acceptably with no significant vehicle queues or spill-back from available storage
lanes. The resulting 95th percentile queue results for the No Build and Build conditions are provided in Table 6.
See attachments for the background and build conditions, LOS reports, and queueing analysis reports.

\\CORP.FTCH.COM\ALLPROJECTS\2024\240472\WORK\REPT\TM_THIRDCOAST_60TH_2024_0319.00CX



Technical Memo —Third Coast Development: 60th Street and East Paris Avenue

March 19, 2024

Fishbeck | Page 5

Table 6 — Proposed Site Driveway 95th Percentile Queues

2025 No Build 2025 Build
Aiibiaadh Lane Queue Length (ft) Queue Length (ft)
Group | a.m.Peak | p.m.Peak | a.m.Peak | p.m.Peak
Hour Hour Hour Hour
EB Endeavor School Drive L/T/R o 25’ 0 30’
WB Proposed Driveway L/T/R 33’ 62’
Left 1 |« 15’ 7
NB E Paris Avenue Thru N/A N/A
Right N/A
. Left 27 19’
SB E Paris Avenue Thru/Right N/A N}A

Findings and Recommendations

The analyses conducted for this TIA indicate the proposed development will not result in any significant
operational impact to the adjacent road network. The proposed site access configuration is appropriate and will
acceptably facilitate employee ingress and egress.

Existing storage lengths on public roadways are adequate for all movements. Lane configurations and physical
capacity of roadways are appropriate at the study intersection, assuming the proposed turn lane improvement
documented below. Based on the findings of the HCM operational analyses, the following improvement is
recommended to mitigate traffic impacts:

e Install a northbound right-turn lane on East Paris Avenue for ingress into the proposed site employee

driveway.

\\CORP.FTCH.COM\ALLPROJECTS\2024\240472\WORK\REPT\TM_THIRDCOAST_60TH_2024_0319.D0CX



East Paris TMC - TMC
Wed Feb 28, 2024
Full Length (7 AM-9 AM, 3 PM-

All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks, Pedestrians,

Bicycles on Crosswalk)

6 PM)

1

ishbeck

Engineers | Architects | Scientists | Constructors

Provided by: Fishbeck-Main Account

1515 Arboretum Drive SE,

All Movements :
ID: 1160224, Location; 42.857075, -85.565752 Grand Rapids, MI, 49546, US
Leg EB School Entrance NB East Paris SB East Paris
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time R L U App Ped* T L U App Ped* R T U App Ped*|Int
2024-02-28 7:00AM 0 0 0 0 0 70 0 0 70 0 0 73 0 73 0 143
) 7:15AM 0 0 0 0 0 94 2 0 96 0 0 73 0 73 0 169
7:30AM 0 0 0 0 0 149 1 0 150 0 0 5 0 56 0 206
7:45AM 0 0 0 0 0 190 30 193 0 5 68 0 73 0 266
Hourly Total 0 0 0 0 0 503 6 0 509 0 5 270 0 275 0 784
8:00AM 0 0 0 0 0 107 3 0 110 0 0 57 0 57 0 167
8:15AM 0 0 0 0 0 100 3 0 103 0 2 62 0 64 0 167
8:30AM 0 0 0 0 0 109 5 0 114 0 4 56 0 60 0 174
8:45AM 11 8 0 19 0 97 18 0 115 0 33 66 0 99 0 233
Hourly Total 11 8 0 19 0 413 29 0 442 0 39 241 0 280 0 741
3:00PM 1 1 0 2 0 76 0 0 76 0 0 120 0 120 0 198
3:15PM 0 o0 1 0 80 1 0 81 0 3 114 0 117 0 199
3:30PM 0 0 0 0 106 10 0 116 0 10 145 0 155 0 271
3:45PM 21 19 0 40 0 99 9 0 108 0 18 128 0 146 0 294
Hourly Total 23 20 0 43 0 361 20 0 381 0 31 507 0 538 0 962
4:00PM 5 12 0 17 0 89 0 0 89 0 0 146 0 146 0 252
4:15PM 4 0 0 4 0 79 2 0 81 0 0 122 0 122 0 207
4:30PM 0 0 0 0 0 55 0 0 55 0 0 13 0 113 0 168
4:45PM 2 0 o 2 0 60 0 0 60 0 0 144 0 144 0 206
Hourly Total 11 12 0 23 0 283 2 0 285 0 0 525 0 525 0 833
5:00PM 2 1 0 3 0 71 1 0 72 0 0 194 0 194 0 269
5:15PM 0 1 0 1 0 66 0 0 66 0 0 182 0 182 0 249
5:30PM 0 0 0 0 0 81 0 0 81 0 0 115 0 115 0 196
5:45PM 0 1 0 1 0 48 0 0 48 0 0 8 0 89 0 138
Hourly Total 2 3 %0 5 0 266 1 0 267 0 0 580 0 580 0 852
Total 47 43 0 90 0 1826 58 0 1884 0 75 2123 0 2198 0 4172
% Approach| 52.2% 47.8% 0% - -] 96.9% 3.1% 0% - -l 34% 96.6% 0% - - -
%Total| 1.1% 1.0% 0% 22% -| 438% 14% 0% 452% | 1.8% 509% 0% 52.7% - -
Lights 41 38 0 79 -l 1798 55 0 1853 - 68 2093 0 2161 - 4093
%Lights| 87.2% 88.4% 0% 87.8% -| 98.5% 94.8% 0% 98.4% -] 90.7% 98.6% 0% 98.3% -l 98.1%
Articulated Trucks 0 0 0 0 - 3 0 0 3 - 0 1 0 1 - 4
% Articulated Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0% -l 02% 0% 0% 0.2% - 0% 0% 0% 0% -l 0.1%
Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 6 5 0 11 - 25 3 0 28 - 7 28 0 36 - 75
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks | 12.8% 11.6% 0% 12.2% -l 14% 52% 0% 15% -l 9.3% 4% 0% 1.6% -l 1.8%
Pedestrians - - - - 0 - - - - 0 - - - - 0
% Pedestrians - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Bicycles on Crosswalk - - - - 0 - - - - 0 - - - - 0
% Bicycles on Crosswalk - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

*Pedestrians and Bicycles on Crosswalk. L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

10f6



East Paris TMC - TMC

Wed Feb 28, 2024

Full Length (7 AM-9 AM, 3 PM-6 PM)

All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks, Pedestrians,
Bicycles on Crosswalk)

All Movements

ID: 1160224, Location: 42.857075, -85.565752

[N] SB East Paris

Total: 4067
In: 2198 Out: 1869

m
]
—
o

Out: 133

[W] EB School Entrance
Total: 223
In: 90

Out: 2170 In: 1884
Total: 4054

[S] NB East Paris

rfishbeck

ists | Constructors

Provided by: Fishbeck-Main Account
1515 Arboretum Drive SE,

Grand Rapids, MI, 49546, US

2 0of 6



East Paris TMC - TMC
Wed Feb 28, 2024
AM Peak (7:15 AM - 8:15 AM)

All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks, Pedestrians,

Bicycles on Crosswalk)

[ﬂshbeck

Engineers | Architects | Scientists | Constructors

Provided by: Fishbeck-Main Account
1515 Arboretum Drive SE,

All Movements ;
ID: 1160224, Location: 42.857075, -85.565752 Grand Repds, Il o546, TS
Leg EB School Entrance NB East Paris SB East Paris
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time R L U App Ped* T L U App Ped* R T U App Ped*|Int
2024-02-28 7:15AM 0 0 0 0 0 94 2 0 96 0 0 73 0 73 0 169
7:30AM 0 0 0 0 0 149 1 0 150 0 0 56 0 56 0 206
7:45AM 0 0 0 0 0 190 3 0 193 0 5 68 0 73 0 266
8:00AM 0o 0 0 0 0 107 3 0 110 0 0 57 0 57 0 167
Total 0 0 0 0 0 540 9 0 549 0 5 254 0 259 0 808
% Approach| 0% 0% 0% - -l 984% 1.6% 0% - -l 19% 98.1% 0% - - -
% Total| 0% 0% 0% 0% -| 66.8% 11% 0% 67.9% -l 06% 31.4% 0% 32.1% - -
PHF - - - - - 0.711  0.750 - 0711 -1 0.250 0.870 - 0.887 - 0.759
Lights 0 0 0 0 - 532 9 0 541 - 5 252 0 257 - 798
% Lights| 0% 0% 0% - -l 985% 100% 0% 98.5% - 100% 99.2% 0% 99.2% - 98.8%
Articulated Trucks 0 0 0 0 - 2 0 0’ 2 - 0 0 0 0 - 2
% Articulated Trucks [ 0% 0% 0% - - 0.4% 0% 0% 0.4% - 0% 0% 0% 0% - 0.2%
Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 0 0 O 0 - 6 0 0 6 - 0 2 0 2. - 8
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks | 0% 0% 0% - - 1.1% 0% 0% 1.1% - 0% 0.8% 0%. 0.8% - 1.0%
Pedestrians - - - - 0 - - - - 0 - - - - 0
% Pedestrians - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Bicycles on Crosswalk - - - - 0 - - - - 0 - - - - 0
% Bicycles on Crosswalk| - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

*Pedestrians and Bicycles on Crosswalk. L:

Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

30of6



East Paris TMC - TMC

Wed Feb 28, 2024 I S e C

AM Peak (7:15 AM - 8:15 AM) I ——

All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks, Pedestrians, Provide dgby: Tidliheslc Vit Aaeoiht

Bicycles on Crosswalk) 1515 Arboretum Drive SE,

All Movements i
ID: 1160224, Location: 42.857075, -85.565752 (O Hap o, P AOoRG K

fentists | Constructors

[N] SB East Paris

Total: 799
In: 259 Out: 540
<
n n
N

Out: 14

Total: 14

[W] EB School Entrance
In: 0

Out: 254 In: 549
Total: 803

[S] NB East Paris

4 0of 6



East Paris TMC - TMC

Wed Feb 28, 2024

PM Peak (3:30 PM - 4:30 PM) - Overall Peak Hour

All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks, Pedestrians,
Bicycles on Crosswalk)

hbeck

[fis

| Archi

| Sei

| Constructors

Provided by: Fishbeck-Main Account
1515 Arboretum Drive SE,

All Movements ;
ID: 1160224, Location: 42.857075, -85.565752 Grand Rapids; MI, 45846, 1S
Leg EB School Entrance NB East Paris SB East Paris
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time R L U  App Ped* T L U  App Ped* R T U App Ped*|Int
2024-02-28 3:30PM 0 0 0 0 0 106 10 0 116 0 10 145 0 155 0 271
3:45PM 21 19 0 40 0 99 9 0 108 0 18 128 0 146 0 294
4:00PM 5 12 0 17 0 89 0 89 0 0 146 0 146 0 252
4:15PM 4 0 0 4 0 79 0 81 0 0 122 0 122 0 207
Total 30 31 0 61 0 373 21 0 394 0 28 541 0 569 0 1024
% Approach| 49.2% 50.8% 0% - -| 947% 53% 0% - -l 49% 95.1% 0% - - -
% Total| 29% 3.0% 0% 6.0% - 36.4% 21% 0% 38.5% - 2.7% 52.8% 0% 55.6% - -
PHF| 0.357 0.408 - 0381 -| 0.880 0.525 - 0849 -l 0389 0.926 - 0.918 - 0.871
Lights 28 27 0 85 - 367 19 0 386 - 26 536 0 562 - 1003
% Lights| 93.3% 87.1% 0% 90.2% -| 98.4% 90.5% 0% 98.0% -l 92.9% 99.1% 0% 98.8% -| 97.9%
Articulated Trucks 0 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 - 0
% Articulated Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0% - 0% 0% 0% 0% - 0% 0% 0% 0% - 0%
Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 2 4 0 6 - 6 2 0 8 - 2 5 0 7 - 21
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 6.7% 129% 0% 9.8% -l 16% 95% 0% 2.0% - 71% 09% 0% 1.2% - 2.1%
Pedestrians - - - - 0 - - - - 0 - - - - 0
% Pedestrians - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Bicycles on Crosswalk - - - - 0 - - - - 0 - - - - 0
% Bicycles on Crosswalk - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

*Pedestrians and Bicycles on Crosswalk. L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

50f6



East Paris TMC - TMC

Wed Feb 28, 2024

PM Peak (3:30 PM - 4:30 PM) - Overall Peak Hour

All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks, Pedestrians,
Bicycles on Crosswalk)

All Movements

ID: 1160224, Location: 42.857075, -85.565752

[N] SB East Paris

Total: 973
In: 569 Out: 404
B3

Out: 49

[W] EB School Entrance
Total: 110
In: 61

Out: 571 In: 394
Total: 965

[S] NB East Paris

rfishbeck

ists | Constructors

Provided by: Fishbeck-Main Account
1515 Arboretum Drive SE,

Grand Rapids, MI, 49546, US

6 of 6



— - - T /
H”“ﬂnaﬂi!“: S e LS e gg_ﬁﬁhﬂwﬂﬁmmxgmmxmw%ﬁ mu 3Es.le
fi=iureri e ATZS0H OVE WNLLY [ - B k(R
ONIMZINIONE hartre] LININGOTIAIT 35 ISHI09SLY (] iz EZE S
e = = = o !
ANV TICH |55 1SV0D QalHL| 3LIS 3SVOTIILS 13341S W09 S ¥ .mmmw;r 7 )
5 <C
B2 st f I3
E m m B m m
s B, | dEi |
Nt L @)
i ammwmm gl LR =
FE 3Eg b 3 s2 I®)
£ 85 3 Wmmmmm T Bgs g IS
Wiy Hpomidm Lo
‘,Zwm;m,.mmwmmmmm 1N St T
T3 mmwmmmmmzmmm Pt B
TETE e L el Tl =
, %)

Lol LS c TR

i T Z R S NS
i e VRN At A e e
R S S e e,

R e e




3/8/24, 9:19 AM itetripgen.org/query/PrintGraph2?code=150&ivlabel=QF QAF &timeperiod=TASIDE&x=605&edition=685&locationCode=General Urb...

Warehousing
. (150)

Vehicle Trip Ends vs: 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA
On a: Weekday,
Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic,
One Hour Between 7 and 9 a.m.
Setting/Location: General Urban/Suburban
Number of Studies: 36

Avg. 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA: 448
Directional Distribution: 77% entering, 23% exitng

Vehicle Trip Generation per 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA

. hverageRate Range of Rates

t.v i G T e o R S o S S e US——

Standard Deviation o

L O.' 1”77_” L »__0302 - 1.93“ _______________ AW*Q.19 B
Data Plot and Equation
i
600 .
X i
1
|
500 %
|
(2]
E 400
a
=
]
- 1
300 !
| X E
|
200 X
X X
X
100 - - - == 1
X Xy
§<< x X x
o XK X
g L vl P ol S
0 1,000 2,000 3,000
X =1000 Sq. Ft. GFA
X Study Site —— Fitted Curve = . Average Rate
Fitted Curve Equation: T = 0.12(X) + 23.62 R?=0.69
Trip Gen Manual, 11th Edition e |nstitute of Transportation Engineers

https://itetripgen.org/printGraph

1M



3/8/24, 9:20 AM itetripgen.org/query/PrintGraph2?code=150&ivlabel=QF QAF &timeperiod=TPSIDE&x=605&edition=685&locationCode=General Urb...

Warehousing

Vehicle Trip Ends vs:
On a:

Setting/Location:
Number of Studies:

Avg. 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA:
Directional Distribution:

Vehicle Trip Generation per 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA

(150)

28% entering, 72% exiting

1000 Sq. Ft. GFA

Weekday,

Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic,
One Hour Between 4 and 6 p.m.
General Urban/Suburban

49

400

AAvAerage Ratg

_Range o Raies

Standard Devialloy

... 08  _00t-18 o018
Data Plot and Equation
600
| X
l
500“
0
E 400
L
L2
=
{]
k= |
300; %
x |
X
X X

X Study Site

Fitted Curve Equation: T = 0.12(X) + 26.48

X = 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA

Fitted Curve - - - - Average Rate

R?*= 0.65

Trip Gen Manual, 11th Edition

https://itetripgen.org/printGraph

e Institute of Transportation Engineers

11



3/8/24, 9:21 AM itetripgen.org/query/PrintGraph2?code=150&ivlabel=QF QAF &timeperiod=AWDVTE&x=6058&edition=685&locationCode=General Ur...

Warehousing
~ (150)

Vehicle Trip Ends vs: 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA
On a: Weekday

Setting/Location: General Urban/Suburban
Number of Studies: 31

Avg. 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA: 292

Directional Distribution:  50% entering, 50% exiting

Vehicle Trip Generation per 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA

1 __ MewgaRateress 0202 BAGQOEhRelSsoen Standerm Deviafion,

] 1.71 7  015-1693 148

Data Plot and Equation

6,000 B I
| ‘
‘ %
5,000 |
{ |
4,000 1
" , r
e | |
= |
L !
o {
= ;
3,000 5
i
| |
2,000 !
|
?
?
. i’
oo 1938 ._
i
0._>$o(xxx>< 605 |
0 : 1,000 2,000 3,000
X = 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA
X Study Site ——— Fitted Curve © - - Average Rate
Fitted Curve Equation: T = 1.58(X) + 38.29 . R?= 0.92
Trip Gen Manual, 11th Edition o Institute of Transportation Engineers

https:/litetripgen.org/printGraph 11



3/8/24, 9:24 AM itetripgen.org/query/PrintGraph2?code=150&ivlabel=QFQAF &timeperiod=TASIDE&x=605&edition=685&locationCode=General Urb...

Warehousing
(150

Truck Trip Ends vs: 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA
On a: Weekday,
Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic,
One Hour Between 7 and 9 a.m.
Setting/Location: General Urban/Suburban
Number of Studies: 21

Avg. 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA: 309
Directional Distribution: 52% entering, 48% exiting

Truck Trip Generation per 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA

Irf Average Rate Range of Rates Standard Deviation !
- 0.02 . ©6o0-0€9 0065
Data Plot and Equation
30
X
25 X
20 X
B
& X
g
o X
[ 15X
25 eide op A
X |
10 [
|
|
|
l
I
5 X !
] X |
XXX :
" '
plema__ s 605 B N e
0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500
X =1000 Sq. Ft. GFA
X Study Site - -~ Average Rate
Fitted Curve Equation: Not Given R2= wk
Trip Gen Manual, 11th Edition e |nstitute of Transportation Engineers

https://itetripgen.org/printGraph

n



3/8/24, 9:25 AM

itetripgen.org/query/PrintGraph2?code=150&iviabel=QF QAF &timeperiod=TPSIDE&x=605&edition=685&locationCode=General Urb...

Warehousing

SettinglLocation:
Number of Studies:

Avg. 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA:
Directional Distribution:

Truck Trip Generation per 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA

e

oo (180)
Truck Trip Ends vs:
On a:

1000 Sq. Ft. GFA
Weekday,

Peak Hour of Adjacent Street Traffic,
One Hour Between 4 and 6 p.m.
General Urban/Suburban

23

308
52% entering, 48% exiting

— MveragoRate =~~~ RangeofRates =~~~ Standad Deviation
| 003 . 0.00-042 - 0.03 B
Data Plot and Equation
40 i o ) » o ~j
; ?
z 1
|
X X |
30
8
C
L
L.
=
I 2
l_.
18
"""""" AKX - 3
I
. |
: 5
x X 9 i
‘ I !
E ! |
10, : ;
X i ;
; ! :
! |
X, ;
X XXX ;
X | ;
; X : !
: . «
oess e @05 e e \
0 500 1,000 1,600 2,000 2,500
X =1000 Sq. Ft. GFA
X Study Site Average Rate
Fitted Curve Equation: Not Given R2= *xwk

Trip Gen Manual, 11th Edition

https://itetripgen.org/printGraph

e |nstitute of Transportation Engineers



3/8/24, 9:26 AM itetripgen.org/query/PrintGraph2?code=150&ivlabel=QF QAF &timeperiod=AWDVTE&x=605&edition=685&locationCode=General Ur...

Warehousing
_(150)

Truck Trip Ends vs: 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA
On a: Weekday

Setting/Location: General Urban/Suburban
Number of Studies: 12
Avg. 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA: 115
Directional Distribution: - 50% entering, 50% exiting

Truck Trip Generation per 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA B
' Average Rate - Range of Rates 7 Standard D

Data Plot and Equation

ey

eviation

0.60 _ B 0.00-6.66 B 086

! 334
|
300i
i
|
|
|
X |
0 |
el |
[=
a X
Q 200
8 X
1
L |
X |
|
|
100 ’
t
|
X % |
0& R0 ’
0 100 200 300 400
X =1000 Sq. Ft. GFA
X Study Site —— Fitted Curve - = - - Average Rate
Fitted Curve Equation: T = 0.54(X) + 7.47 R?*= 0.61
Trip Gen Manual, 11th Edition e Institute of Transportation Engineers

https://itetripgen.org/printGraph

11



Trip Generation - Weekday Summary

AM PM WD
ITE Code ITE Rate Description Unit Amount Class Ingress Egress Total Ingress Egress Total Ingress Egress Total
ITE 150 Warehousing SFT 605,000 Vehicle 74 22 96 28 71 99 497 497 994
Total Trips 74 22 96 28 71 99 497 497 994
ITE Trip Generation Rates - Weekday
ITE Code ITE Rate Description Unit Amount R2 Rate Pass-by Studies
ITE 150 Warehousing SFT 605,000
Vehicle Truck
AM T=0.12(X)+23.62 96 12 0.69 0.17 0% 36
PM T=0.12(X)+26.48 99 18 " 065 0.18 0% 49
Wl? T=1.58(X)+38.29 994 334 0.92 1.71 0% 31
AM PM WD
Ingress Egress Total Ingress Egress Total Ingress Egress Total
Directional Distribution  Vehicle 77% 23% 100% 28% 72% 100% 50% 50% 100%
Directional Distribution Truck 52% 48% 100% 52% 48% 100% 50% 50% 100%
Volume Distribution ~ Vehicle 74 22 96 28 71 99 497 497 994
Volume Distribution Truck 6 6 12 9 9 18 167 167 334




NBL | NBT | NBR

sl | sBT | sBR

Intersection Time period | Year | Movement | EsL [ st [ Esr | waL | wer [ wer
a.m. Peak Hour PHF 0.60 0.75 071 0.89
#1 Paris Ave & Endeavor School/Site Drive 02/28/24 % Heavy 0% 0% 1% 1%
7-8am. [2024 Existing] 0 [ o [ o o [ o] o 9 [ 540 o 0o [254a | 5
9

2024 Existing Adj.

2025| Background

Total Truck Site Gen

Existing Ad]

Count Date:  2/28/2024
Count Year: 2024

Existing Ad]. Year: 2024

Rate: 1.00

[Fotal Vehicle Site Ger] 0 0 (1] 7 o 15 0 0 50 24 0 0
2025 Bulld 0 a 0 7 0 5 ] 9 557 50 24 | 268 | S

Growth Rate: 2.06%
Buildout Year: 2025
Scenarlo: _a.m. Peak Hour



Intersection Time period | Year | Movement | EBL | EBT | EBR | WBL | WBT | WBR | NBL | NBT | NBR | seL | seT | sBR

p.m. Peak Hour PHF 0.60 0.75 0.85 0.92

#1 Paris Ave & Endeavor School/Site Drive 02/28/24 % Heavy 10% 0% 2% 1%
4:45-5:45 p.m. | 2024 Existng] 2 [ o [ 4 o [, 0 0 [ D o [635 ] o
2024 ExistingAdj| 2 0 4 0 0 0 1 |28 o o |63 | o

2025| Background

Total Truck Site Gen| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 Q 0 3 0
lFotal Vehicle Site Ger] 0 [ [ 42 0 29 0 0 1 | 17 0 0
2025 Bulld 2 | 0 | & | 4| o | 28 | 1 |201| 11| 17 | e8] o

Count Date:  2/28/2024
Count Year: 2024
Existing Ad]. Year: 2024
Existing Ad] Rate: 1,00
Growth Rate: 2.06%
Buildout Year: 2025

Scenario: _p.m. Peak Hour



2025 Build AM Peak Hour Total = 607 Right Turn = 50
2025 Build PM Peak Hour Total = 302 Right Turn = 11

160}

8D—

60

4D

20—

RIGHT TURNS IN PEAK HOUR (VPH}

" RADIUS ONLY REQUIRED

SEE NOTE AT RIGHT

2-LANE HIGHWAYS*

FULL-WIDTH TURN LANE

100 200 300

400 500 600

TOTAL PEAK HOUR APPROACH VOLUME (VPH)

700

T | T T T T

120— —
- 4-LANE HIGHWAYS%
xI r -
S ol FULL-WIDTH TURN LANE a
o i
o
>
- b =
Lt TAPER

60 — —
=
. L i
=
e 40 ]
e
; 20— RADIUS ONLY REQUIRED _ _
& - NOTE : For application on high speed highwoys, .

| | | i 1 |
200 400 600 800 1000 1200

TOTAL PEAK HOUR APPROACH VOLUME (VPH)

1400

NOTE: For posted
speeds at or under 45
mph, peak hour right
turns greater than 40
vph, and total peak
hour approach less than
300 vph, adjust right
turn volumes.

Adjust peak hour
Right turns = Peak hour
Right turns — 20

*If a center left-turn
lane exists (ie 3 or 5
lane roadway), subtract
the number of left turns
in approach volume
form the total approach
volume to get an
adjusted total approach
volume.

Sample Problem: The Design Speed is 55 mph. The Peak Hour Approach Volume is 300
vph. The Number of Right Turns in the Peak Hous is 100 vph. Determine if a right turn
lane is recommended.

.Solution: Figure indicates that the intersection of 300 vph and 100 vph is located above

the upper trend line; thus, a right-turn lane may be recommended.



HCM 2010 TWSC 2025 AM Background
1: E Paris Ave & Endeavor School Drive 03/08/2024

Int Delay, siveh 0.1

Stage 2

HCM LOS

No Build Timing Plan: AM Peak Hour
Fishbeck MSW Page 1




HCM 2010 TWSC 2025 PM Background
1: E Paris Ave & Endeavor School Drive 03/08/2024

Int Delay, siveh 0.1

Lane Configurations ¥ + b

1288 656

Stop Free 7

Platoon blocked %
fov Cap-1 Maneuve!
Mov Cap-2 Maneuver

Stage 2

HON LOS |

.‘(,l acity (veh 1‘ )

HCM Lane V/C Ratio 0.001
{CM Control Delay g

HCM Lane LOS .

No Build Timing Plan; PM Peak Hour
Fishbeck MSW Page 1



HCM 2010 TWSC 2025 AM Build
1: E Paris Ave & Endeavor School Drive/Proposed Development Drive 03/15/2024

Int Delay, s/veh 0.8

172

Stage2 334 363 - 641 608.

HCM LOS

HCM T

Build Timing Plan: AM Peak Hour
Fishbeck MSW Page 1




HCM 2010 TWSC

1: E Paris Ave & Endeavor School Drive/Proposed Development Drive

2025 PM Build
03/08/2024

N e
\ \ H\ 3

Lane Conflguratlons & 4-) 'i 4 f" 'ﬁ ?;

Traffic Viol, vehih 2 0 4 42 0 29 =20 S e 658 0

Future Vol, veh/h 2 0 4 42 0 29 1 291 11 17 658 0

Eonﬂlctmg eI > Bo 0 L ol Cr el A s 05 ol o) ]
Sign Control Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Stop Free Free Free Free Free Free

RT Channelized - - None - - None - - None - - None £
Storage Length - - - - - - 500 - 250 500 - -

Vehn Median Storage,# - ¢ - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - |
Grade, % - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - o -

PR aunEaGior . . 6. B0 -804 5 & b @8 85 - 85 02 - Oa . 02 |
Heavy Vehicles, % 10 10 10 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 -
Mvmt Flow s B AL I P R e i e A

Minor2 Minor{

Major/Minor

~ Major2

1095

Conflicting Flow All 1121 1108 715 1099 342 0 0 35 0 0 -

| Stage1t 751 751 - 344 344 - - R 5 2 = = |
Stage 2 370 357 - 755 751 - - - - - - -

Critical Hdwy T 06 83 s 66 162 - 5 -~ 41 NI |

Critical Hdwy Stg 1 6.2 5.6 - 61 55 - - - - - - -

Crifical Hdwy Stg2 =~ 6.2 56 = sl <bib - - - - - - - s it \

Follow-up Hdwy 359 409 339 35 4 33 22 - - 22 - -

PotCap-f Maneuver ~ 177 203 418 192 215 705 895 - - 1215 - - e
Stage 1 391 407 - 676 640 - - - - - - -

| Stage2 634 614 - 404 421 e LA - - - |

Platoon blocked, % - - - - -

Mov Cap-1 Maneuver 165 200 418 187 212 705 895 - - 1215 - - |

Mov Cap-2 Maneuver 165 200 - 187 212 - - - - - - -

. Stageft 391 401 - 675 639 - - - - - - - KA
Stage 2 599 613 - 392 415 - - - - - - -

267 1215

ik

HCM Lane VIC Ratio 0.001 - - 0.036 0.355 0.015 - - - N
HCM Control Delay (s) e LT ] B 25
HCM Lane LOS A - - C D A - -

HCM 95th %tile Q(veh) 0 - B 0a=Sli 0 - - |
Build Timing Plan; PM Peak Hour
Fishbeck MSW Page 1



Queuing and Blocking Report

2025 AM Background

2025 AM Background
03/08/2024

Intersection: 1; E Paris Ave & Endeavor School Drive

Movement

NB

Directions Served

Maximum Queue (ff)

Average Queue ({t)

o5ih Queve (f)

Link Distance (f)
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ff)
Storage Blk Time (%)

Queuing Penalty (veh)

Network Summary

L

2

ey %

Network wide Queying Penalty:0

No Build
Fishbeck MSW

2025 No Build AM
Page 1



Queuing and Blocking Report 2025 PM Background
2025 PM Background 03/08/2024

Intersection: 1: E Paris Ave & Endeavor School Drive

Movement EB_ NB |
Directions Served LR

Maximum Queue (f) 38

| oo —

Average Queve(® 6 0 - ) . ,
O5th Queue (f) 25 et B |

Link Distance (ft) 5%

LR (T R R TR e S P 0 SR R ] e i S Res

Queuing Penalty (veh) o

ElaregeEay BB =~ - - 5T T T gogh R e T R, 1
Storage Blk Time (%) . - I -

Queuing Penalty (veh) bt s b A e R 5
Network Summary

N T R e L e i e R S R o e o o

No Build 2025 No Build PM
Fishbeck MSW Page 1



Queuing and Blocking Report

2025 AM Build

2025 AM Build

03/08/2024

Intersection: 1: E Paris Ave & Endeavor School Drive/Proposed Development Drive

Movement WB

NB

SB

Directions Served LTR
Maximum Queue (f) 40
Average Queue (ft) 12

05th Queve(®) 33

Link Distance (ft) M9

Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft)

Storage Blk Time (%) -
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Network Summary

L

26

3

15

L
3
8
iz

Network wide Queuing Penalty:0

Build
Fishbeck MSW

2025 Build AM
Page 1



Queuing and Blocking Report 2025 PM Build
2025 PM Build 03/08/2024

Intersection: 1: E Paris Ave & Endeavor School Drive/Proposed Development Drive

Movement EB WB NB SB &4
Directions Served LTR  LTR [ L

Maximum Queue () 47 8 10 25 B T : |
Average Queve(fty ~ 6 29 1 4 - R ;
R e o s R SV s S S T R s P P
Link Distance (ft) b 49 S - B
Upstream Blk Time (%) ol RSV TRNS LRGNE
Queuing Penalty (veh) - ) -

S torageBayDist(ft) 500 500 b > SEEL)
Storage Bk Time (%) B S S -

Queuing Penalty (veh) ; X B SRR DS o e S s < i T A, S o
Network Summary

Network wide Queuing Penalty: 0 P B R R R i e e TS LT S s
Build 2025 Build PM

Fishbeck MSW Page 1



¥ 40 T "ON 133Hs

6L9L “ON “2°d'D7] NOWIY ALNNOD INIA

298i¢1

‘M41d 'NOL 'ZZ NOILO3S ‘N¥3NNOO ¥/t 3

ONY ‘Sz NOWO3S ‘¥3N¥0O +/1 M-———v

«ZZ,80681 M.E%LLSEN £26L Faleyeln BESL +Z "ON 3A¥ND
«ZZ.50e81 M,E2,L158N Friogt:] Lo'ale 89’19 TZ DN 3ANND
y —HO LONUITHE F3S - 2N M.«Q.hi s “fjunco sjy jo spaoses Jad §p F T FRET TTS0CH 3.62.L1.585 5519 00°0LZ 89’19 ZZ "ON 3A¥ND
80BDd ¢ T Joqr] Ul papioal S0 JAUOISEILIOD o v e T
.\ N ubag A3uncg 3UBH S Jo/PUD AYIOND [DIURLILCJAUT jo jusuipiodeq UDB|YOLK WS2Z5aL A.46,0%0285 JSEGY 00°0eC | SEGY 1z ‘ON_3Adn0
2 m” ayy jo sjuswonnbal auy 0} 19°dSD) YK £30] UIDLIRD LO “‘PIPUILUD ED W$2,¥0a8 3.5+.40078N 1088 00°0LZ FO'BE 0Z "ON ZA3ND
: B
- w_mm E mW £961 40 ‘88T PV £q painbas »M.ﬁ%ﬁdﬁ“ﬂﬁ M 30l FI4L 1Z¥0.8 3.57.0v8N | 8¥9r | ,0008¢ | .6¥rov 51 "ON ZANND
: mmm 538 ¢ Lo~ ~N SS¥To8C | MBS, 1ve08N | £628Z | .000LY | OTEEC | 8l ‘ON 3AMNO
- wwn oeast = £ H GEYT.BE | M.BG.Pe08N | O¥e¥C | ,000L8 | 80°8¥C ZL "ON 3A¥ND
uom QiN) 3.95.024685 N Mﬂu B[z SF&alt 3.8Z,11e£9S | #TSOL | 0O0ES | 2¥'60L 5L "ON AT
mmm P e mW =[5 BS0lolZ | 3.5v¥0.5LS | SROZZ | .D00Ly | ¥6Z2Z | L 'ON 3ANRD
8
- % m._m 1 . K 7% Mw 2 W52,L106 252,10:¥88 SBGR 00085 G6'58 YL "ON 3A¥ND
m.m | ol By = Py 07581 | MCS¥o905 | LLBBI | 0008L | S268) 1 "ON 3A4M
. mo.l el N r..% SN HOD.LYW G0,22.0C | M.BO.BToS0S | JL¥SZ | ,000ZL | ,80°9ST bl 'ON 3A¥N0
........... 3
s U L .y 33 [ V1138 ONIMY3I8 QYOHD SNiavy HLONA 3AHNS
P 2L ERihel = s L =N 2 0
Y £ %
= \ . Bagls| N3F
¥ <p 2 122 S5 ~
& 3 BE e 22 03 o 6Z¥9Z ‘ON HOAZANNS TYNOISSZIONd
2 ELT; mw R 5~ ANVI3HO3S
Z . =~ 5 |5B Se m NEIAIUOMA T TVONYY
me £ =
[l e O—0 (%O [
(3408 | ON 3 78 o %L
o M m. ALTVIE Eﬁxzoxw«m.www IAUND M.35,604883 0 R
g INTHISYSIT NYSIHOIN SRL FE2Lpyy nassosss g 2 L
M n 0O 3SSE00N 77 gy g | MeOA0EES B ’ '
R Tooes T emid 2 ON Zhaing " ITYEY UOBIUSIN DIAuosprH
% Boo N CXAVL MIUf 6 o RSTERTERLouar o ww 3 8g8s g 01 Xxog 'Q'd / eNUIAY PUZE 0/SE
BdEs N X N\guasrh S/ NFF w88 gL O TR e S - [ - bufaaing - Busauibul
- z c i “auj ‘BUKIAING S3D[00ESY PlIAJIRIN
" =4 2 = -
pErad 2 28 09 = 1 IS
BaagT ¢ <4/ EBlg O
2258 2 gl 8 oz 05 g 0 08
o a9 z UO[3OAD[Z WIDIPOOL JDBA (0L =[BT
N = (13 H b= d
AMﬂH 2 - - -~ 2 IBWIOY 107 1O GU SEIOADI] I3DIPAULIGIL]
/.1wmmz .................. N sy3 o} su] uloidpooly woy eounlsig = (1)
R=r-rrxd B QU] 9SI9ADJL 9)D|PRLIIAIY)
,VMAM — Q g oty 03 o6pe SJOJOM WOL OOUDISIQ = ,IZ
E@7z 4 5 - ® Z ‘OIPOJUON m (AN
P @ atiade 2 “ipo = (4
||||| " . w,
S m = \ «J_uu Toav 1 on zow 23) " | 0w S 8 M u vovuo%.m_ %% .nuz%ﬂjﬂﬁm%%m%wmumﬂ:
z ALTIVAD TYINGA K e .. t S0, "ON 39 L.
: 2% _m AL NSO mumn..\ RE, s, ~& . uo sBulbaq Sy} Wy peys(iqoise eJem sbuuioeq 3oid
~ 5 E .._u.E NOUYANISNOD & ./.m« 7 2t ™ - “3Bue| U] seyou; gi si0q
D Em & M_M 404 ININBSYT IUVAIG &T N a3 H (9935 JIIPWDIP U] You] T/ 1 AQ PRADW 0JD BIOWIOD 30{ JiY
Wm - w_ ANM 3SBAVEL MMB - *(0) snyy pasuow sujod jjo 30 poaoid LWoBQ BADY
8 - E.Snu:ﬁ._.z_\J.w J9j2WRIP U] SOUSUl & 01RJOUCD LY PORLIUG pup Buop soyouf
»9 ~// “ g¢ PUD JePUIDp U YOU[ Z/L KOG [6935 JO SIUBLINUOH
el % W 3 *SIUILAINSDIL 3D D SUSLIRINSDIW JDAUiAIND
> 84 i 7 g TS
e pat ey,
zT % Ay / PR o e, ALTVOD TYANZANONANT
e 5§ ~ ¥ a g % 40 ININLNVIT NYSIHOIW
= N &% i 00y, 2 3HL AB JIHSMBYLS3 SV
= 9n8nd ¥od ININISYI ALVAR, S mvz.w. .\vwl F Z ] : ¥NOLNOD Ni¥1dU0CTS ¥¥3A 00L
B & = o S :
= 3 / Bgey s on dlan z) g \.w./\ 13 R e o 0
~ UNGINOYANS 0 | | & /%5 1 2 LNFLHYIIT NYOIHDIN FHL
. ANGRISYLL0 NYOIOIN SHL” / | A 8 d wouvaasnos 2
~ O NOUYAYISNOI - @ £ G 0 NGNS VAN . 3S s &
#BLNIOd w3, Y07 INGAGSYE UvArd [ | ~ ~ = ~ - a
20N3HZ43Y Qe ;£ ¥ad INIAGSYS AUNHS = 2 (aLYAI) o g
o ”.L Sy sadim G Qg z 18 XLV AT = g E
svoodoi N /\\“mwu:_zéz FHVA AT FLALIVH e 5 8% ramiw gl & AR
W70, 3 4
/ 0078 Jogkr > 00041 3
REs 984 3,64, 7¥088S K H {00°08) 3,£0,i0.88S8 W 3
£ "ON 133HS . ML NSL ‘ZZ NOWORS w m
NO W13 anm 7 £} B oo MUY ‘NSL 97 NOWLD3S %/ #S ‘#/L MS ‘3NMT HL¥ON ] m iz3 %71 38 %/5 3S NN HLION g n.mw«u O\w\.. >
3,60,550685 a3 YUSV I Cp e et gl 2o (dm ) m
¥, LN1Od st te ’ N Sz
30N38343Y LA s ad
w J1v3S ON
B VI NOLLFI0T
51 ALFYUNG SUI N NEYd HIA FHUYN N
3 "ON “3LON

NYOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD LIN3X ‘QOOMLNIM 40 ALID
‘MLLY ‘NOL “£Z NOILO3S 40 ¥/1 3S 3HL 40 L¥vd
. NV 92 NOILO3S 40 +/1 MS 3HL 40 1¥vd

SHEFVA NOSHIALALALS




62¥8T "ON HOAIANUNS "IWNOISSIH0Nd

A¥YL3NO3S
NAIAIALONA T TVANVY

ST¥6Y UCBIWIN ‘Sllauospay
04 X0g "0°d / SNUAY PUZC OLSS

Buikening < Buusawbul
*u] ‘Bukaang £9)DIDCSSY PISAISPIN

FAIHA DHRESTTONATE
21804685

HEFPd HHId HOTLVL
A0 UVIIT

Ohi5eH05

)” HOTLPy
v S I o e
2%

)
ALLA UOZ{;"[

| -

(atyp

FI
Y,

axu
&

0/

&t
avosdd
39V

HLON

“A3unco SIY} Jo sploses Jed €0 * T LTET sebog

* {494 Ul PapJodad U JIUDIESLWOY

utoaq Kuncy U IYy Jo/pun AYOND PIUILLCIALT

30 justodeg UBBIYDIK OUF JO sjUBWRsNbEL B}

0} Jo0dERJ YA £30] UIDIISS Lo POpUSWD 8D °L96L JO BRZ

1oV Aq palinbal sb suaRaLnEoy 03 109Iqns S 30l SIUL
NOLLLODIHLsSE=Ha

dVH NOLLFIOT
¥ 40 £ "ON 133HS

feciy aNzs 2
9

BB | :

Bl & IR

z

g o &

" e 713
13RS HL¥Y
3IvOS ON

LW 1FTIVEYd
3,¥0.08.108

MLHY 'NOL ‘97 NOWO3S 40 3NM ISIM 3L ¢

o8, LNICd
BON3Y2I3Y
3,90,058.108
08

T brey
3,22,01 0255

-8
3,66, be68S

WY, INIod
ON3¥343Y

SAILYM

& invaroo s suarnsies
" QL INGHZSVS L YARIS
m.w o \ 00081 H.0¥Z0u58N / -
.o, I
e T N O i it s
2 Mn MZ050.E9N| B h %
@ 29 Fal L
zz 1% g s 2
m 4 % (GLYAR) M
b, & YAV
= LSTH
L8 = .1 JIV3s
Ker48 08 08 0 08

oibuy WblY = T
“olpoiLoN = Ezw

ppoy = {3y

62 % 8T ‘£z s96od ‘syold 4o 10§ 2qn

uj popJudRl 50 . p ‘ON ZOVTIA MOONEMOQVIN,,

Uo §5UMDAY SY} W) PRUSHGOIEe BJoM SBLLDB] IDId

“i36us) U seyoy gL siog

[993S J2jRWDIP Ul Yout /1 AQ paioll 2.0 SeWIOS 30] IV

(o) snyy paxJow sjuted o 3o pasoid usaq eady

1P UL SIYOU[ $ JJWUOUDS Ul PeEDSUS pup Buol saysul
$§ PUD JOIPWGIR Ul Y3Ul Z/| 510G 19935 jo EJUSINUCK

“SJUPLISINEDOW DJO BJD SRUBWRINEOIW JDSU|IAIND
399} U] 3J0 SUCIEUIWP |IY
TAINEBO=T

300
) W33 CYI01
w0 D A SV d

SNIWTSVE 40 TIVIIT

HINEOI ALHAITOTT

A0 AVLIT
>
TNOZ TOHINOI NOISOXT ZI0S TVHAALVAN
4y, A0 TVLIT

RC A

W, ¥0.0G010N

59818
MLLY NSL ‘22 NOUD3S 4O 3N ASV3 FHL HLt TETIVAV

E S T
viaran Y

/
,...vmm (31YARd)
XEVd MIIA
YUV HTTA THILFN R THLLVN -

Jlogls

3,6%,¥+068S

u\ 00°08) 3,£0,10.588
Nt ¢
1K L 52 NOLSES /4 A /5 HS N HLKON ML 'NSL ‘2 NOWD3S

¥/1 38 "%/ 3S '3NT1 HLY¥ON

YHPd HOILFL 40 TIViIHT

INIWISYI NOLVAY3SIHd ONYILIM
HE¥d AITTH & HETVd HIAOS

3> =z
% g A0 TVIAT
‘ (aLyanid) 8
. v 20717 |3 AVA A0 IHBL JCIEN [ IS (THE
R (Quesrmel|2 e o
= ’ - -
= WoC R — / P 2
ALIIVOO TANSINOHNNG 0 oo
ettty io YoM 3K ol B Wﬁz@%«wﬁmﬁ%&% ' H L%%zm%w&_v. %ﬁsmm A
Y03 INSHISVS VARG g\ u0d grasva vy W s ey svanks |2
2 9z 3 (vAd) (ELVAR) =
=) g PV N FVd ]
ﬂ 2 Toard ﬂ HLA0S 2
= ” 3.9%.60.8N X 7.65.500E8N =
) AYMOOOY QUYINITY =
QOOKIAGY A0 LD ONY 3OVNIVAA BS.LraBES 4 oz
IIENd Y04 INGHESY TUVA IS
- FATHA IHALSTTONAZY =

NVY9OIHOIW *ALNNOD LN3X ‘COOMLNIM 30 ALID
‘MLLY ‘NOL ‘£Z NOILO3S 40 +/1 3S 3HL 40 L¥vd
GNY 92 NOILO3S 40 +/1 MS 3HL 40 L¥vd

SHEVA NOSEAAALHL




SUoUOIFSIIWOD Jo pIDOg
uosuediby) MPEoDBY Ty LSASIS

Jeunsoed), AJunon USH YSHUDG O WIOUUS)

[T

# ouep K3unop juex ‘myeduioH~fon
i

-uoojnbes pup sejru ojqoo)ddo §,pu00g 30Id B} PUD L9} “V'd ‘882
10y jo suemod pi jo o M eoupydwod U Bujeq so ‘Z00Z =
Uo puDOg 30id AJUNOD Juey Bty Aq perciddo 5 Pub pemsiaed useg soy Joid s

BIVOILAILEED dEvVOoSs 1vld ALNNOD

uo.ozcogmb_u.ﬁo_o
TN w—c:nwm./con

BN N Q
.
“EJUILLALOWS B}BIOUCS PUD SUBKIOW JOLLKOD

0] §o jueWeODId BYY Jo} DK SuC o) poysod UeRq BOY AIPING DWOIBAG JOMSE

Aiojjuos ofiqnd puo Jejos silgnd jo UORD(DIEY] euy Jo} pajsod uenq SOy Ajeng

“s3uoto jnbod OZIE 30] WNWILIL BU SSADM PUD ‘GBZ °v'd 4O 981 PUO (¥}

gyl uonovs 03 2 0 [043U0) LOIBIAIR pup Bujuoz peydops

Jodaud oy} sADY Seop diusumoy eur 8Bl ¥'d ‘BT VY WilM soupjidwios u]

9q 0} PUNOj PUD POMOIAGI SDM PUD ‘ZOOT Jﬂ%ﬂvﬂl pioy Bupeows o v

POGRIUD) 4O A3D AU 4O IPLNOD A ath Aq paaciddo BOA IoId B 30U Ko |
SIVOIRILHED IvACNJddY "IVJAIDINNW

JOUSISSJILGD UIBJQ Ajunod Juel
. ~ obujue 9 uomox

}1«%6 Wyay
«“uey Jo Ayuncy suy uj

oayjo Aw £q d so Bas pup sajnd |ddo, oWy PUD £9BL V'd 88T

0V Jo ZBL UOROES Ui Sukidwos so ‘200 ]lWlmﬂ“ uo peacsddy |

T volZllMTID S, HINOISSINNOD NIVEHA ALNNMNOD

Josnsnes) Ajune) jusy
Yspuog " tReudey

A S
Q eid s
U pephjoul pub] Uy BUAAU] *Z0OZ .|.N|~md.a‘ Bujpeaesd €094 DAl Sy 10}
SURWESEEED (DjPeds 4o BBXD} plodun ou AoYT Ajunog juoy L] @onjo Aw Uj SpIOSS. Byl
HIVOIdILHE0 S,.834NSVEHL ALNNOD

¥ 40 ¥ "ON L33HS

5Z¥8Z "ON MOAZANNS TYNOISSIA0dd
A¥VL3403S
NIZAZLONA T TVANVYE

/s

926y UDOIUSIN ‘S[lAUCSPNH

Ol %og ‘Q'd / ®NUGAY PUZL 0LSS
bukenng - BulsoouSuz

ou] ‘BueAIns BeID|o0SBY PISAIBPRN

—EQOTEE | W
NOISING TONLNOD NOISINGENS
GNY ONISNOH BUNLOVENNYIN

9 °LSSY "S'd "MIAG H QUVYNAVI

‘STONMAS AHLSNANI GNY
HINASNDD JO ININLEVEIA A8
1v1d gIQHO0TN
40 AJOO SNUL GHLED

Kyunoy oMORQ U BuRDY
7002/ 12/ ®eddxa uojsRo) AR
ubBjyolK Auneg juey ‘3iqnd AIojoN
4oy AoJe]

“Kyeine

£31 £q ‘uojyolodion Pids jo posp 350 ©0J) SUI ED JOOYID YOMS SO jJusLunJisy|
Sujobese) ey3 peynasxe sy jouy PeiMouNoD PUD ‘uojniodio] PIOS JO JUSPISRUY

29|A Yone g 0} uMoWl B 0} pus juewnnsy; Bujobeto; ayy pejndaxa oym uossed
O} 99 O} UAOUY W O} ‘UC[IFI0dICH POWDU-BACGR U} JO JUSPISAI B3IA 0340
uDA MBI ‘20OT ¢ 0 »uulﬂﬂlsﬁ AW 0J0}8q BWIDY AjDUSISg
i (VMYLLO 40 ALNNOD

SE(NVOIHOIN 40 3LVLS

ANBWIIDAITIMONMHOW
. Diog |JJSN BEIUIIM

JWepiEsld 8o ‘|i0}sdo UDA HDOI

TV

9zZHEy UDB|YDIK “OjAUCSPRH
joans Ausyy §izg
AUDE DMDIDODW

‘20304 35D
U} jeng ojiqnd el PUD KJGUMO UDWDML JOLGO jO S3YBU SARDIRMOD Bty O3 «uumnuw
5] PUD 9040 JOIRD|J O SJIGIDM DU} SRIDUGUID (930AND) HIDJ MRIA SJMDN IBUL
SULDJ UDRIM U] SJOLMC 3O] [D JO 9N B} J0j POASSSSI 8D Pu Bxod 93oAud
QD 4Dd MO SIMON PUD Og MBJA JOKOL “USd I8em “4od 3803 “og Jopol
4iod 6P WO LANES 3OUL 30Id BUY UC UMOYS S9SA Su Joj o SILRWARDD

JBLRC JiB 30U} pUD o3oAud 8o Ay ollgnd syy 3oy ongnd
Sy O 98N SUY JOj OJ S39LAE Sy} JoUY H0|d Si UO pojuaswidos SO POIDI[POP
puo paddous ‘pePIAIR ‘pekSAINs @Q 03 JoId SR Y| POIDIQS PUuBy oy} pasnDa Boy
“ojepdosd 80 UOPISOL S0JA ‘pisdp UDA 103 Aq ‘UDBIUDIN JO 9IDIS QU JO BMD|
oy Jopun Bugsixe pup pezitbBlo AN uojjbuediog B[S © ‘JUDE DMDIDIDK
BLvOIHILEED S, EHOLBINAOH

200Z/12/8 BeJdxe UOER[WILLOY AR
upBjudl Ajunag juey jidnd AIojoN
S0y Koy

‘Kupdwos K3jf1qo1
POy PIOE JOTPeOp PUD 300 0UIf Si} U0 USqUIDW YoNs @D Juslunisy] Suobaso;
ey} p -8y 3043 pebpoy pup ‘Aupdwiod A3fjjgo]| PR3] PIOS JO JeguIBW
4one 9q 03 UMOUY “W 0} PUD judNNEU; Bujobao; Fuy PAINSIXd oym uomsad ey
9q 0} uMOL PW 03 ‘Auodilod AFPQOIl POJLY PIUIDU~GAOGD U} JO OQUIBH “Jep[aH
OOy ‘ZOOT o xoul_.\w..a_f QW 2J0j9q SUDD AfOUOSII

b { LN3X 0 ALNNOO

*88(NVOIHOIN 40 ALVIS

LNBNIDAITTMONMHOW
WUAY "8 HOAGIS SEIUIM

~ J3QUISW “JapRH BaLBYY

X TS O\j

8661 ‘sz Aioniged paid

gLy6y UDBIUDIY ‘S{IApUDIY

WS OnUSAY LOSIM 9287

(l95—92g 'oN) Aupdwog Ayiidery P
51" Aupduiog justudoasg suld Bual

‘S4030M 2531 Uf 3SR SHgnd BY) PUD SJOUMO LDUDAY J0u30 JOo BB

QAJjDIRLIOS BY} 0} 338IQNS B PUD HORLD JO0JED(Y JO TIOIDM OLY CAIDUQUID (a3oad)
WD MOIA SUMBN JDUL ‘SUMDJ USBIOHOP U] SJOUMO JOf [j0 JO 98BN 3L} 1o} POAIDEIL
@0 pup §3IDd SI0ALD @J0 MDd MOJA QUNJON PUD LD MDA JOKD] “Hod 150M

by 3803 “pod JOKDL “udd IBPR 404 YiNOS IDUL IO|d Oy UO UKOYS S9EN ol
JOj 0D BIUBLISEDR JBYIS (D 3O PUD B ejoAd 80 Alpn ongnd
oiy 3043 ‘ojland By JO BEM Bl Joj 9D SPOxS Iy} oWy Hoid sy} uo pajuesaldal
85 po0o[pep pup peddows ‘PIPMIP ‘pekoains 3q 03 3D ElYy U] peoDIgWe puoj

oty posnod s0y ‘Jojeudosd Sb USQUIIW UIPIRH SPPRYD AQ UDBIYOIN Jo 93015 93 30
sMo0} oy} Jepun Bunsxa pup paziuobio Ap 97 ‘Aubdwog Juewdorasy suld U0y

BLVOISILNHEID S,HOLBIHGOMHA

NVOIHOIA ‘ALNNOO LN3X ‘GOOMLN3X 40 ALID
‘MLLY ‘NOL ‘£Z NOILD3S 40 /1 3S 3HL 40 L¥vd
aNY 92 NOILO3S 40 +/1L MS 3HL 40 Lyvd

SHEVA NOSHAALALLL




Golder, Lisa

To: Jeff V.H. Sluggett
Subject: RE: Kentwood - GRR Ancillary

From: Jeff V.H. Sluggett <jeff@bloomsluggett.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 4:16 PM

To: Andy Gordon <andy@bloomsluggett.com>; Golder, Lisa <Golderl.@kentwood.us>
Subject: RE: Kentwood - GRR Ancillary

Let’s talk upon Lisa’s return

From: Andy Gordon <andv@bloomsluggett.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 3:16 PM

To: Golder, Lisa <GolderL@kentwood.us>

Cc: Jeff V.H. Sluggett <jeff@bloomsluggett.com>
Subject: Kentwood - GRR Ancillary

Lisa:

I had a short conversation earlier this afternoon with the attorney representing GRR Ancillary. There were a few
issues he raised which | needed to swing back around to you on.

1. lwas told that the Kent County Road Commission will not allow the developer to plant the proposed trees
along the Patterson Avenue and 36" Street rights of way. You can see where these trees are proposed to
go, based on the Preliminary Site Plan. The developer wants to know if they can relocate the proposed
trees to other places on the Site Plan. After the phone call, | reviewed the CPUD ordinance to see if
relocating the proposed trees will cause a problem. Section 12.05 of the Zoning Ordinance provides, in
Subsection (C)(5)(a) that: “An extensively landscaped greenbelt, with an average width of 30 feet and
minimum of 20 feet, shall be provided along public streets. Plantings within the greenbelt shall exceed the
requirements of section 19.03.A. Low, undulating (horizontal and vertical) berms or an architectural
feature (decorative stone or brick wall, wrought iron fencing, or combination) may be permitted as an
alternative to the trees.” Canopy trees are required for every 40 linear feet under Section 19.03(A)(3) of the
Zoning Ordinance.

a. Aslread the alternative language, it looks like the PUD development could replace the trees along
the two rights of way with “undulating berms” or other features. Is this your same understanding?
What do you anticipate would be the reaction if this is changed as part of the final Site Plan?

2. Related toissue #1, the attorney noted nothing in the documents indicates a plan for when the
landscaping would need to be installed throughout the PUD. The developer wants to install the
landscaping as each of the individual parcels are developed. | have done a quick search, and | have not
found any ordinance requirements addressing the installation timing of the landscaping features. Do you
know if this is addressed in any of the plan documents? If not, will the City prefer that the timing of the
landscaping installation be addressed in the PUD Agreement?

3. Regarding Section 7 of the PUD Agreement, the developer’s attorney was asking whether the City has
standard easement agreements for the public utility easements that must be granted to the City. Do you
know if the City has such standard easements? If so, would you please provide me with a sample copy?

1



Let me know if you have any questions or want to discuss.
Thanks, Andy.

Andrew J. Gordon
Attorney at Law

Bloom Sluggett, PC

Counselors & Attorneys

161 Ottawa Ave NW

Suite 400

Grand Rapids, M| 49503
andy@bloomsluggett.com
P: (616) 965-9344 (office)
F: (616) 965-9350

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for review
and use by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the
sender and delete the message from your system. Unintended transmission of this message shall not constitute waiver

of the attorney-client or any other privilege.

Tax Advice Disclosure: IRS regulations require that we inform you that to the extent this communication (or any
attachments) contains any statement regarding federal taxes, that statement was not written or intended to be used,
and it cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code, or promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any transaction or matter addressed in the

communication.



| l L_:as,oS?SFr:II

PROPERTY LNE

o e

[ 100,08 sr-'r.|8

I

‘;

|
I
.

EXISTING DITCH

52 A0 STREET

STEELCASE \l\
ENTRANCE #1 !

e
< TTRD
L U T T
renenra
Re=)

T O | [

I~ N\
/ o)

y\\»\* ) M

KENTWOOD WEST PLAN
BUILDING K4 786,000 SFT.

PUMP_HQUSE
BUILDING Ki1
1 SFT.

666,000 SFT,
5353 BROADMOOR SE
41-18—-36-200-047
ZONED |-PUD

ROSKAM

LA G =
A ¢ e P

= . S 7 R -
WVE - ———— 7\

7 Y T
T — R \//

6Ty

S
DIST
LDING K2 353,790 S|

650,000 SFT.
41-13-361-000-50
208.8 ACRES, ZONED |-PUD

=

RIBUTION CENTER'-

1

»
i}

e e

FORMER STEELCASE PAN
5565 BROADMOOR AVENUE
874,605 SFT. ZONED I-PUD

|
l ' PROPOSED DRIVE TO BE
= CONSTRUCTED FOR
FRANKLI

PARCEL

BLJILD]NG K2-3
521,558 SFT.

350,000 SFT.

_._...__._.__|

Call MISSDIG
Irvirkieg doy e o &

Mikigy
001

1-800-482-7171
cate it wrridsog

Uiy
Vot
Orpusitatiss

C

LAND USE ACREAGE

SiSTNG PROPOSED | (RSN PROPOSED | TOTAL FUTURE | TOTAL FUTURE
o | surone ey, | ationosen. | DRNES & DRIVES & | LOT COVERAGE | LOT COVERAGE

PARKING SFT. | PARKING SFT. SFT. %

1,050,495 1,050,000 1,235347 1,250,000 4,585,842 56%

666,000 Q 561,583 0 1,227,583 69%

627,026 595,000 500,000 500,000 2,222,000 A3%

874,605 200,000 610,524 200,000 1,685,129 49%

0 18,000 0 55,000 73,000 nn

o 150,000 0 200,000 350,000 515

65,000 100,000 140,000 150,000 455,000 A%

63,983 0 4£0,000 300,000 760,000 65%

3,347,109 2,355,000

11,325,063

b N Z _,/:;__:I

INNIAY_NOS¥3LLVd

41—
1|9 44 ACRES REMAINDER ZONED

41-18-36-400-021
B7.68 ACRES, ZONED |

i
| - PROPOSED PROPERTY
| LINE FORPARCEL SPLIT
| |
|

o
&
S

l 1395 NL‘RES ZONEDI PUD |

ey ey |

200,000 SFT.

200,000 SFT.

ART
18-36-400-020

| FUTURE TRAILER PARKING
L _J

1
i

|
|
|
|
-

[

PLOT INFO: Z:A202221620\CADICOICO1-221020 PLAT.OWG  LAYOUT: 01 DATE: 127202022 TIME: 3:56:11PM  USTR: DKUEKERT

41-18~36~ R1
442 A ZDNED - PUr. 1/4 CORIER OF SUD SECTION 36; THENCE ssws:'w'z Sthsy FEET ADNG THE SOUT] UNE OF
ENCE NOT'00'30°E 2864.65 FEET;

X [ENCE NORTHEASTERLY
282.48 FEET ALONG A 650.00 FOOT RADIUS CURYE TO THZ RIGHT, THE CHORD OF vmx:H BEARS
y TO THE Y UNE

\ M
{8,000 SFT. rEEr. THENCE S01°48'18'E 751.21 FEET ALONG SAIO WESTERLY UNE TO THE SOUTH LNE, SE 1/4,
SECTION 3
B

FRANKUN
ENTRANCE #2

PROFOS-ED DRIVE -—l-', - N F‘*ﬂ‘"‘ === T ——
INTERCONNECTION 60 TH STREET

IF WARRANTED
(SEE P.U.D, AGREEMENT)

DRAFT P.U.D. SITE PLAN

1/2 OF SEC COM 544.57 FT S 89D 53M 005 E ALONG S SEC
00U 30S E 2864.85 FT TH S 47D OOW 00S E 26133 FT TH N
TH NELY 282.48 FT ALONG A 650 FT RAD CURYE TO RT /LONG CHORD
80.26 FT/TH N B4D 26M 00S E 185.95 FT TO WLY UNE OF STL
27M 595 E ALONG SD WLY LINE 147888 FT TH S 130 27M 00S W 56839 FT
TH N 80O 18M 07S 1.1 1

31 10¥ COM AT SE COR OF SEC 36 TH N 890 smms W ALONG S SEC LINE 50.03 FT

TH N 1D 48M 16S W ALONG WLY UNE OF PATTERSON FT TH NELY 348.35 FT ALONG

A 53229 CURVE TO RT /LONG CHORD BEARS N IED SE\I 35S E 342,17 FT/TO BEG OF

THS DESC —~ TH N 53D 41 M 535 W 122.37 FT TH KALY 174.53 FT ALONG A 250 FT RAD

CURVE TO LT /LONG CHORD BEARS N 790 41M 535 W 171.01 FT/ TH S 60D 1EU 07S W 11.11
N 13D 27M 00! 9 FT 70 WLY UNE OF

BROADM

105,32 FT TO WLY UNE OF PATTERSON AVE 3
532.89 FT RAD CURVE TO LT /LONG CHORD BEARS S ‘ZD 49)‘ 3BS W 13229 FT/ TO BEG ¢
SEC 36 TN R11W & SEC 31 TEN R1OW 4.12 A SPUT/COMBINED ON 03/25/2014 FROM
41-18-35-400-019, 41-19-31-351-001, 41-19- $|—>S|—001-

N
43
FEET A MINUTES
1192.83 FEET TO THE WESTERLY LNE OF BROADMOOR AVENVE (M‘J’I 205 FEET WIDE: THENCE
OUTH 30 DEGREES 27 WINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST 1587.83 NG SAD LY UNE;
4

DEGREES 26 MNUTES 00 SECO! .'Ds WEST 18595 FEET; THENCI
SOUTHNESTERLY 282.48 FEET ALONG A 85000 FDOT RADUS CURVE mTRELE!T.TMEDa:M
ANGLE BENG 24 DEGREES 54 MNUTES 00 SECONOS AND THE CHORD OF WHCH BEARS SOUTH 71
DEoReEs ssuwr:smusmoxoswmzwzsfrmm ENCE SOUTH 59 DEGREES 32 MNUTES

A [} THENCE

375.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 41 DEGREES 00 MNUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 138.63 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 61 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 209.53 FEET; THENCE NORTHNESTERLY 242.24
FEET ALONG A 485,00 mrwus wmmnﬁmmznnmmamzu DEGREES
37 MINUTES 00 SECONDS AND THE CHORD OF WHICH BEARS NORTH 46 DEGREES 41 MM 30
SECONDS WEST 239.73 FEET; TI-ENCE NORTH 32 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 410.00
FEET; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 298.00 FEET ALONG A 400.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT,
\'KEDﬂ.TAk‘\‘G{ESNG&Z DEGREES 41 MINUTES 03 SECONDS AND THE CHORD OF WHCH BEARS
SOUTH 79 DEGREES 46 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST 231,16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 09 DEGREES L
KMI'IBMSE:Q\DSEASI'&)GISFEE\' THENCE KORTH BB DEGREES 05 VNUTES 36 SECOND
EAST 88.00 FEET 10 THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. .CONTANS 40.5 ACRES.

THAT PART OF SECTION 36, TGN, RI1W, AN THAT PART. o 'ncE W 1/4, SeoToN 31, TeN,
Off, CTY OF KENTWODD, KENT COUNTY, MICHGAN, DESCRBED COMUDNCING Al

WESTERLY
U-37 (BROADMOOR AVENUE) RELOCATED 1393; THENCE SI021'59°E 2109.64 FEET ALn
WESTERLY LINE; WCE SO"H N'\' 106,32 FEET TO THE WESTERLY ,l;NE OF PATTERSON AVENUE;

E ON A
53229 FWTWVSWRVEWTKE LEFT, THE CHORD OF WHCH BFNIS 52404'43W 464.74

T 3 .mam:kaa’s:‘oo'ﬂzosl.m FEET ALONG SND SOUTH LINE TO THE PLACE OF
N

THS PARCEL CONTANS 126.99 ACRES, INCLUDING ROV, FOR GOTH STREET,

THAT SECNON 36, 6N, RITW, CY OF KI ), KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN,
DESCRBED AS. Bﬂm\m AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SND SECTION 36; THENCE N90'00'00W
Is?z 93 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE, SW 1/4, SECTION 36 TO A POINT WHICH IS ssvoowz
660.00 FEET FROM THE SW CORNER OF SAQ sEcva m‘cz NOU'00'00E 469,00 FEET; TH:
Nal 12'157 194.43 FEET; THENCE STT33'30 61. THENCE S81'35'00 474.19 rtEr To
LINE, S 1/4, SECTION 36; ‘mmc: mzulw |oss 95 FEET ALONG SA'D WEST LINE;
HNE SBS5S5'I6E 2635.79 FEET ALONG THE NORTH E SOUTH 1/2 OF SAD SW 1/4
TO THE K-S 1/4 t. SECTION Js~ TNDIC NO1'S4'24 W l:né\nnom SAD N—s |/4 uNE 0
UNE;

N0| 5424 972,39
THENCE mmmw 105.26 400.00 FOOT
CHORD OF o Erms NB5'58" |u: lous FEET; ’mmee sszz:m 41000 FEET; mmce
SOUTHEASTERLY 242.24 FEET ALONG FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE LEFT, THE CHORD Of
macn BEARS su‘ﬂ '30E 239.73 rtm THENCE snoﬂ'om: 20953 FEET; THENCE sn'oooe‘w

63 FEET; THENCE S4700'00'E 113.67 FEET; THENCE S00'00'50Y 286485 rtE‘r TO THE SOUTH
lP‘:‘AE{SESOE}‘ !/l. SEC K)N 36; THENCE NBY'53'00W 544.57 FEET ALONG SAD SOUTH UNE TO THE
BEGINNING,

.CONTANS 119.44 ACRES,

PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 36, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, CTY OF KENTWOOD,
KENT COUNTY, MCHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCING AT NORTH 1/4 SoRiER; THENCE nts;

S EAST LNE FROM N; THENCE
SOUTH 2 n{cm:s z| MRUTES 05 EDONDS EAST TO SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 3/8 OF THE
WEST 1/4 1/4, EXTENDED EAST; THENCE WEST / ALoKG SNO BXIBNDED SOUTH
Die 10/ e wisr SN o UNE; THENCE SOUTH TO THE NO? THE SOUTH 660
FEET OF THE NO 14 € mmewkmu\forwoswmssor:zr
TO THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 264 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4; THENCE

EAST UNE TO NORTH LNE OF THE SOUTH 330 FEET OF THE KORTHWEST 1/4; THENCE WEST
ALONG SAD NOR WEST SECTION LINE; THEN ALONG WEST SEC UNE TO
THE NORTH LINE OF THE 501 165_ FEET OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4; THENC! o} D

ER OF
hORTl( AND SOUTH |/4 UNE TO BEGINNING, EXCEPT THE NORTH 50,0 FEET THEREOF,

ALSO EXCEPT:

coquNoNG 1174.43 FEET SOUTH 01 nmms 54 MNUTES 24 SECONDS EAST ALONG KORTH
AND SOUTH 1/4 LINE FROM NORTH 1/4 CORNER; THENCE SOUTH OV DECREES 54 MNUTES 24
SECO‘ms EAST ALONG NORTH AND SOUTH 1/4 LINE 49301 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY 192.74 r[ﬂ
ON S M 0 THE LONG BEARS SOUTH B7 DEGREES
V«NVTS 52 SECONDS WEST 190.88 FEET; THENCE KORTH 03 DEGREES 49 MINUTES 07 SECONOS
EAST 506,16 FEET; THENCE \OAH 88 DEGREES 05
Jﬂm:s 36 secows EAST BB.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGWNNNG, SECTION 36, TOHN 6 NORTH,

WEST.

CONTANS 208.8 ACRES.

engineers

scientists

architects
constructors
Eabb e mpen b e

ERITINY

(<)

o

o

©

w: 5

X & o
(V]

= 3 3

% o

o2 2

@8 5

O N

[

Q

o)

» |

REVISIONS

Reviewer s
Manager  Asu
Hard copy fs Irtended to be
30%4Z" when plolfed. Scale(s)
Indcated and graphic quatly ma)
not be accurate for any other size.

PROJECT NO.

221628

SHEETNO,

1

SCopritgh
AR RN

dopghoes

12-[20 ha



g,
IS
3
S
B
E
c|
o
-
3
£
K]
Q
=]
cl
£
o]
2
faa]
K,
c
(=]
R~
3
£
=i
o
°
|
Rl
&
2|
2
o
7
K1
v
>
[
w
<
<=
g
8
K
o
2

Barr Footer: ArcGIS 10.8.1, 2023-09-25 10:54 Fi

WETLAND l;
(001 \\

ETLN DF
\

i =

|(
4[

A‘IIBm

¥
o
- ‘ . e
RAT8 f‘"-,_
!

3*& y

XA181
5% A180)

s e B
e o 9. res) & (0:06/acres)

KENT

COUNTY |

Area of Inveétigation
[ 1 Apx. Parcel Boundary
%3 Delineated Wetland
x  Wetland Flag Location

WETLAND DELINEATION
5680 East Paris Ave SE
Kent County, Ml

FIGURE 3




Ve ™
O 5852
Z x 380
w  §§3°
1) TE58,
< z §3g3
. 2
4175 60TH ST. SE ZEsfcopeEzsie
KENTWOOD, MI 49512
ZONING
—
I-PUD ( INDUSTRIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT ) |__ Z _>J §
SETBACKS: Wl HE
. L= 233
FRONT YARD WIPARKNG 74 FEET M TABLE OF CONTENTS oo 5 w $
SIDE YARD WITH PARKING 3 b aan OO0 252
REARVARD 25 FEET MIN, SHEET G-100 COVER SHEET E K %
ek =T
SHEET V-101 EXISTING CONDITIONS & CIVILDEMO || £ > >89
*** BUILDING HEIGHT. THE HEI?HT OF BUILDINGS WITHIN THE_PUD SHATLL F_ VE RALL SITE AYOUT PLAN I]—: LID_I t o §
REQUIREMENTS, 15 USES SHALL BE L e LMITEDTO L1 HEIGHT SHEET C-100 O - <3S
SHEET C-101 SITE LAYOUT PLAN
e SHEET C-102  SITE LAYOUT PLAN
. _ )
\h/AVAAl\IIRLéEI%CUTSUERI:ISE;??S%C)Zé)gicj@FFICE+CORPORATE VEHICLES S tlEET C-ZOO OVERALL GRADING & SESC PLAN é
- I
rEourex somocTmamdospuces oHEET C-201 - DETAILED GRADING PLAN
TRUCK DobK(s): QeCS@ X SHEET C-202 DETAILED GRADING PLAN gt'
VERHEAD DOOR DOCKS: ' '

ADDITIONAL TRAI:\;_ER PARKING: 132 g}’ACES @ 12' X 50' S R EET C-203 STORM SEWER PLAN gé
TOTAL PROVIDED PARKING: 405 SPACES S N EET C'5O1 GENERAL DETAILS ;-;
N SHEET C-502  GENERAL DETAILS CONT. — o8

PROPERTY AR AT NG e e 53,665 ACRES SHEET C-503  KCRC DRIVEWAY DETAIL L B <9

PROPOSED BUILDING: 13.77 ACRES (600,000 SF) SH EET L-1 00 LAN DSCAP E PLANTlNG P LAN ID—: ,‘f 5 % ;

PAVEMENT: 10.36 ACRES (451,131 SF) U) (V)] 8 w E{J

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA: 24.13 ACRES ':l_: S IJ—: n

L 3 E w O

TOTAL OPEN SPACE: 29.53 ACRES (45%) 5 ,,_2 = E h

WETLAND/DRAINS: 19.82 ACRES (863,239 SF) QO :r- % oo

OPEN SPACE EXCLUDING WETLANDS: 9.71 ACRES (32%)

LOCATION MAP NOT TO SCALE

z
o
5
2
7
z 3
g x
3 2
o] 42
il = < g
Q| [E]=]= g < §
S| |5(313]|z Zl®
ANEEEEREEE
0 c| < 313 Olz|O|lw]| 8
LEGEND SlZ|lalalZ|Z|>]|=] 2
8(215)|8]|8]|z| 3|2 =
HEHEAEEHER
DE SCR | PTION SECTION CORNER ¢ 6 UNDERGROUND GAS e o Bl e N S 2 g
SITE BENCHMARK £ E UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC 2(S]121818(2[3] &
THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE CITY OF KENTWOOD, COUNTY OF KENT, STATE OF SIZISISIEILIS] &
' ' SOIL BORING T T NDERGROUND TELEPHONE MEENMENERP
MICHIGAN, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: © UNDERGROUN =PHON NEEEEEEEE
FOUND STEEL BAR —0—o0 CHAIN LINK FENCE : a
SR Project Manager
PARCEL D: FOUND IRON PIPE e "~ MINOR CONTOUR RYAN T. YSSELDYKE, PE
PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT SET STEEL BAR ~— _——"""""— INDEX CONTOUR Vertical Datum | Horz. Datum

COUNTY, MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36; THENCE SOUTH

e dfce oo x

E .

90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 695.42 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4 TO THE “CA::::; ASIN ASPHALT Drawn by

PLACE OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; THENCE SOUTH 90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 1277.51 PETER BULTEN, P.E.
FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 36 TO A POINT WHICH IS SOUTH 90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 HYDRANT » Chedked by Date
SECONDS EAST 660.00 FEET FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION: THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 00 WATER VALVE &, s | CONCRETE Survey | .

MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 469.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 81 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST 194.43 FEET; UTILITY POLE - o

THENCE SOUTH 77 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST 61.43 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 35 MINUTES e LGHTPOLE CTTTTTT GRAVEL

00 SECONDS WEST 474.19 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 01 o . ‘ Struc.

MINUTE 30 SECONDS WEST 1065.97 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SAID ©  CLEANOUT LA |. ,
SOUTHWEST 1/4; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST 2096.37 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH . WETLANDS HET Project Number
LINE; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 1042.46 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 90 DEGREES 00 Know what's below DECIDUOUS TREE 22-11-027
MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 112.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 280.00 FEET .- LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT :

TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. Call before you dig. Sheet Tite

COVER

- HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT S H E ET

(FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY)
TAX PARCEL ID: 41-18-36-300-020
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 4175 60TH STREET SE, KENTWOOD, MI 49512

Sheet No.




DESCRIPTION

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE CITY OF KENTWOOD, COUNTY OF KENT, STATE OF
MICHIGAN, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL D:

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWN 6 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36; THENCE
SOUTH 90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 695.42 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4
TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; THENCE SOUTH 90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST
1277.51 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 36 TO A POINT WHICH IS SOUTH 90 DEGREES 00 MINUTES
00 SECONDS EAST 660.00 FEET FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 00
MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 469.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 81 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST 194.43 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 77 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST 61.43 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 35 MINUTES
00 SECONDS WEST 474.19 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 01
MINUTE 30 SECONDS WEST 1065.97 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF SAID
SOUTHWEST 1/4, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST 2096.37 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH
LINE; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 1042.46 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 90 DEGREES 00
MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 112.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 280.00 FEET
TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING.

(FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY)
TAX PARCEL ID: 41-18-36-300-020
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 4175 60TH STREET SE, KENTWOOD, MI 49512

CIVIL DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. THE BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY WAS COMPLETED BY ANOTHER FIRM AND PROVIDED TO HEI BY THE CLIENT. HEi IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY
OF THE SURVEY INFORMATION OR ANY DESIGN DISCREPANCIES RESULTING FROM THE PROVIDED SURVEY INFORMATION.

2. SEE BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY SHEET FOR PROPERTY, EASEMENT, BENCHMARK, ETC. INFORMATION.

3. LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN SHOWN BASED ON SURFACE EVIDENCE AND RECORD INFORMATION AVAILABLE.
RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

4. DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING AND NEW CONSTRUCTION FROM DAMAGE, SHOULD ANY DAMAGE OCCUR, CONTRACTOR SHALL
MAKE ALL NECESSARY REPAIRS AT NO COST TO THE OWNER. THE PAVED ROADWAY SHALL BE SWEPT CLEAN AS NEEDED, BUT AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE BARRIERS, AS NECESSARY, TO PREVENT PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR TRAFFIC FROM ENTERING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.
6. CALL MISS DIG AT LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.

7. REMOVAL {TEMS ARE SHOWN BASED ON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND ARE SHOWN SCHEMATICALLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO VERIFY
THE EXTENT OF WORK REQUIRED.

8. REMOVE ALL STRUCTURES, CONCRETE CURB, CONCRETE PAVING, ASPHALT PAVING, TREES, STUMPS, UTILITIES, AND OTHER EXISTING SITE FEATURES WITHIN THE LIMITS
OF DEMOLITION. ALL DEMOLITION MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AND DISPOSED OF IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE
LOCAL AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION.

9. ALL UTILITY LINES SHOWN “X" QUT SHALL BE PHYSICALLY REMOVED ALONG WITH STRUCTURES AND APPURTENANCES. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM UTILITY LINES
REMOVED WILL NOT IMPACT UTILITIES TO REMAIN.

10. ALL REMOVALS OF PAVEMENT, CONCRETE, CURB AND GUTTER, ETC. SHALL BE PERFORMED TO THE NEXT JOINT BEYOND THE LIMITS OF REMOVAL. ALL REMOVALS
SHALL BE PERFORMED BY SAWCUTTING.

11. PROTECT ALL TREES AND SHRUBS NOT SCHEDULED FOR REMOVAL. DO NOT OPERATE EQUIPMENT, STORE, STOCKPILE, OR PARK WITHIN DRIP LINE. HOLD NECESSARY
DISTURBANCE TO A MINIMUM.

12. ALL TREE STUMPS SHALL BE REMOVED TO BELOW GRADE BY EITHER GRINDING OR COMPLETE REMOVAL IN ALL CASES NO WOODCHIPS AND/OR STUMPS SHALL BE
LEFT IN PLACE.

13. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO COORDINATE ALL UTILITIES REMOVALS WITH PROPERTY OWNER AND UTILITY PROVIDER.

IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S

14. ALL WORK IN ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MDOT, KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION, AND THE CITY OF KENTWOOD.
15. SEE OTHER SHEETS IN PLAN SET FOR MORE INFORMATION.

DEMO LEGEND

X X X X X UTILITY REMOVAL

FOREST REMOVAL
m CONCRETE / ASPHALT REMOVAL

TREE REMOVAL

50 100 200
e e e —
SCALE 1" =100

T e . H

p 7 Y R 77 4 - ) Y \ N -
%9 +7AIDE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC & R e ® % R~ N S X g - ®
UTILITIES TO Tgf.cfrlsKDRA‘N j ;o ¥ | | AN R \, % X .
. DIST ; NN 4 BN N g o .
o PER LIBER 2411, PAGE 408 ) “ \ {%‘" N AN N N ~ -, /
To} ) ; ; ' : SR SN r j
0 i L ey RN : QNE. . 1/2, SW 1/4, 'SEC, 36
f i\ A v oy T [
| I S 2 SB9B5'36"E |, 209637’
P ] At oy e g
I ’ _/ - e B ®
| ~ N IR 0SSN T
q’ % 2 ;\‘ -‘; aern, H o b \\M’ S / J:‘ T \w e - e o /i ”
| | PRODT}E C:?é\ - EX. 30'\CQ_VERT ’:\ ; Ls LT j; / {«'5 N i - e )
\\\ ‘ /R (Tpr /\\ \\ ‘ INV.N 241'21 N o o, \} —_— iid i \\ . \\z\ - - T —— —_ . \*ﬂ
>Nk \ TV OSSR ‘ t ~—~_ _ . %eqk
;7 Ne. % PN N i; é ~LAL \/DW ) ?5"\'@\
0?‘ t’ ‘ ,‘,— _ ~ §}5;§ PPN S i Ve ;vw"m o s [ - / c:,\
@0%;‘;2@%?3 "REMQUE EX_ FOREST 0y Nom M =d @;ﬁda -300-020 - o
O T ] g4 S X Ry S { »
e ..\ 417560th STREET.SE .~ _-
, P % 77 CONVAINS 5592 ACRES | |~/ L o -
PROTECT EX. ASPHALT NS loy ~ A (e B P Y / = REMOVEEX.® - R 4 /
TO REMAIN (TYP) REMOVEEX AN VG : ~ S / OVERHEAD e -
TREE (TYR) Lo & . UTILITY POLE PRI D /
_ P for ’j e e . ,\‘(lr}() St e \
Y S TR /
et Alé'}
SAWCUT AND REMOVE EX
CONC. SIDEWALK (TYP)
SAWCUT AND .
REMOVEEXCURBE | | LI 7 L ey s e i, "~ el / N X
GUTTER (TYP) it ) \\ N RN e SOV D \ ®1
N EER H % } 3 . —n, < Y ’:‘ {, ~- —_ .
N PROTECTEX{TREETO 5 ™ o N\ %\\\\, N N hig
A ‘REMAlN“(IYPWES‘S 7 e T VS \\_\ O N -~ RS 1
. QTHERWISENQTED) | { SO ~o N N ‘
: N . ; X Y 7 / N “3 5N REMPVE EX.
7 ; 3 ( i e . — ~ . N / ~ l——
5 8 Sy o s/ > .t ~ * ~ TREE (TYP)
w L ~ul PN A S
o > 2 (73] i . - At
wlod | R Ve — REMOVE, SALVAGE AND
20T EE Wy o e EXISTING STORW 4", JRELOCATE EX. ®.
v © i ,/ | - . s, :
Ba oY 1 IHGE v e i N e E I P T L N e 7 o 7 o Ty h TS e T TN T S T ’ OVERHEAD
— &3 e UTILITY POLE
n =
< 3
L

PROTECTEX{; /, LIS,

SN EL C/TO”“ \z <

remn L0
p

PROTECT EX.
SAN.MH TO
REMAIN (TYP)

o T N RM=740,6 :
A4 " 42 CULVERT N 1B WUEW = Izé - : . -
= \ \g o4 ) - E:' I’y e e ———
: by \ E e e . M MO NS B4y ] NS e Aoe] o< e, ———
% 8 N i% Q -
S Pl . SO o
'\QP\ W o S
P‘% g? \\\\\\ l W
S L 2T o5 ~ PROTECT X,
: 4 N\ I\Y %VATERMAIN o~ _
- T 8 N90'00'W EMAIN ~o
‘ | S = 5 o 112.00° R~ @ S
| | g3 2 o all, . SAWCUT AND ™. N ~o
| | 2% Eg=0 b g RUOEEX U N
l | 8 “““ =Th B | 1EY | o EX. 42" CULVERT ASPHALY (TYP) @ ~
‘ p L | > zf &8 L | Q INV. W. 738.43 ~o L S
| o | k58 Al 42 CULVERT ~o % A
N =28 35 l INV. W. 738.41 ~
@
|l N3 | =k 35 Ll = N %
I | 2= £8 R 8 ~_ ~
F=) i
| | & L& Al S ~
¥ | 5= A N\ |8 RN
] ~
%+ : == = T ) f/ | l —=
- T S L pa B N\ N
| | (N e
L | ! -
N90°00°00"W 1277.51° SAWCUT AND
REMOVE EX
“ \‘\9\55 CENTERLINE OF P.0.B. ASPHALT (TYP)
R0 60TH STREET PARCEL D
5“‘;&’9‘\?& (PUBLIC R.O.W.)
¢\

& S. LINE, SW 1/4, SEC. 36

(U TR EQ
T8
Z 2?5
SM c N
—-— ONC
oy g
(24 e c?
> c Do
W g85w
W SEEsg
Z 823
ko JE =]
L] C .g
-I‘D %§£
=2
Jz -
L |
> | —
52y o  2F6g
STV o OB S woL
>335 28,5205
wEEe2Pc8592%w
%mgg:mmasﬂ.ggg
2o E20~F w550
2g8EsgsisgEed
32T 25855535%
290865598552,
FUG3cn6olEESGS
— v
o
— Z >8
LuLu
N LW HE
ODc’)
L= 223
o)
O ous
z_
OO0 &&=
(%)
0 - EIQEE
LL rrsag
So— '-_D
I LU Ezg
QO &%
<wH O

CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

PT. OF THE SW 1/4 SEC. 36, T6N, R11W

F o
w 3
LLILU§
mCDE
= %a
) O
c 52
£ 3F
OL‘I\)E
O X
<z>'<moou.|u.o

Issued for
Description
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN TO OWNER

10/11/2023| REVISED LAYOUT
10/23/2023] REVISED LAYOUT

Plans are preliminary & incomplete until ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

11/06/2023| ADDED NORTH LAYOUT
05/22/2024] PUD / SITE PLAN APPROVAL

02/21/2024] SITE PLAN
05/17/2024] REV. LAYOUT

Date
6/23/2023

Project Manager
RYAN T. YSSELDYKE, PE

Vertical Datum Horz. Datum

Drawn by
PETER BULTEN, P.E.

Checked by Date
Survey

Civil

Struc.

L A

HEI Project Number

22-11-027

Sheet Title

EXISTING
CONDITIONS &
DEMO PLAN

Sheet No.

. V-101 )




155.76'

3
(@]
g
o
o
(@]
zZ
O
R
SN
?«\écx\oo\'
L ©
D L}
Z o
5SF8
w<oF
30 %2
Bx 3
=
i @ ,;
o Dz
— 9.'/_—'_
n =
E’:J 3
S
gﬁﬁﬁ*
N

o 50' 100' 200’

SCALE 1" =100

LAYOUT & UTILITY NOTES:

& S. LINE, SW 1/4, SEC. 36

| ® | !
g/} |
o/ SEE SHEET C-102 FOR il i
AN I
|/ DETAIL !
/ . |
/® o | — SEE SHEET C-101 FOR .:
L DETAIL ,I
/@ “
b < | I
|
b 4 |
&~
Lo Ic — oL [ fe
1 R o] e |
| DISTRICT o =11
\ PER LIBER 2411, PAGE 408 ' I 8 | I
|/ L] N. LINE, S. 1/2, SW 14, SEC. 36 P.0.B. S 17 :I
T PARCEL C @
Lo by ——— ———kF209637* —————Fp————— ————— —— T
e.. o.
|
I
===  PARCEL D .
1 | 41-J8-36-300-020 I .
| 4175 60th STREET SE o.
= ol CONTAINS 55.92 ACRES
Tle |
191 |
L | PROROSED
- 5 WAREHOUSE 5
TP . I BUIHDING 2
] “ 600.408.SF . f
3! d FFE 4 755.0 ’
| |
B 2 :
@@@@@ IR . . .
| g S
I 1
e
| 2 ¥ 1090.0
.... el
% I | C
1D 2 =
) ‘
............ |
\\ '
S~ - ::::_"j N /_mumwmmmme
_— ot “oH |
= Ral— S:gMANHOLEa‘ — N AN - - 5\“"4-
RIM =748.70 I
e B L3210 |
CEXOANANHOLE i =t
T NV EW= 729 g =7 :
‘ | | G _
=1
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
| NSO'00'W ~ ™~
gb T . = 112,00 r\\ ¥
g 3 g g=F | [=] S
p 8 \\\\\ —._'._J ] —ug.: — q ~ g
g+ sy o ! | g ~
2 1 HE |
58 22 Il |
...... 2k =y 1 I
4 & —v'—gl%— — — | Ll 8 |
] Yo o
—-— 4 HH B
g Z L)\l
_____________________________________________________ A AN U -
1 L | L] ] L L L ] ﬁ | L] _
N90"00'00"W 1277.51°
\‘\9\3‘5 CENTERLINE OF P.0.B.
2o 60TH STREET PARCEL D
<OF ot
%‘“;%Q*?& (PUBLIC R.O.W.)
<

-

N

. SITE DESIGN WAS DEVELOPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE

GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND SOIL BORINGS COMPLETED FOR THE PROJECT. CONTRACTOR SHALL
ACQUIRE A COPY OF THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND SOIL BORING INFORMATION. SOIL
CONDITIONS MAY VARY FROM THE GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION, WHICH MAY AFFECT THE SITE
DESIGN, EARTHWORK QUANTITIES, USABLE SOILS, AND SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION
CONTROL PRACTICES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DESIGN ENGINEER AND GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER IF SITE CONDITIONS VARY FROM SOILS INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL
INFORMATION.

1T IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND

APPROVALS HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

. CALL MISS DIG AT LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.

4. WETLANDS MAY EXIST WITHIN THE PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT

DISTURB THE WETLAND AREAS, UNLESS PERMITTED BY THE EGLE. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETE
ALL WETLAND DISTURBANCE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EGLE / USACE JOINT PERMIT AND
EGLE STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ACQUIRE A
COPY OF THE EGLE / USACE JOINT PERMIT.

. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ENGINEER IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE DETERMINED BETWEEN SITE

LAYOUT DIMENSIONS AND ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS.

. COORDINATE ALL UTILITY CONSTRUCTION WITH UTILITY PROVIDER, AS REQUIRED.
. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THERE ARE NO UTILITY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
. ALL SANITARY SEWER WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT

EDITION OF THE CITY OF KENTWOOD WATER & SEWER STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS.

. ALL WATERMAIN, WATER SERVICES, AND FIRE PROTECTION LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE CITY OF KENTWOOD WATER & SEWER
STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS.

10. ALL WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL REQUIRE A PERMIT AND OR APPROVAL

FROM THE CITY OF KENTWOOD AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT
EDITION OF THEIR STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS.

11. COORDINATE ALL SIGNAGE REMOVAL AND RELOCATION WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY WITH CITY OF

KENTWOOD.

12. SITE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO CONNECT EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDING TO WATER

SERVICE AND SANITARY SEWER LATERAL, REFER TO PLUMBING PLANS FOR CONNECTION LOCATION
AND DETAILS.

13. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR BUILDING DIMENSIONS. BUILDING SHALL BE STAKED

BASED ON FOUNDATION PLAN. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF THERE ARE
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE BUILDING AND SITE DRAWINGS.

14. ONSITE LIGHTING SHALL DIRECTED DOWNWARD AND AWAY FROM ADJACENT PROPERTIES AS

REQUIRED PER THE CITY OF KENTWOOD ZONING ORDINANCE.

15. SITE SIGNAGE SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF KENTWOOD

ZONING ORDINANCE. A SIGN PERMIT SHALL BE ACQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

16. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO MEETING THE STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF

THE LOCAL NOISE ORDINANCE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES.

17. SEE OTHER SHEETS IN PLAN SET FOR MORE INFORMATION.

FLOOD NOTE:

BY SCALED MAP LOCATION AND GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY,
THIS PROPERTY LIES IN

ZONE C (AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING)
AND IS NOT IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA
PER THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

MAP NUMBER: 26010700108
EFFECTIVE DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 1981

DO E©
HE
Z 2524
-— ON T D
oy 0P
zﬂﬁ 5T 2¢
w S5
Ww Z52e
Z SE38
— gL
Jw %%-
230
Z ©
-IUJ =
> B
C o °==C
225055355388
PE L LEE8OSEER
S8ERE- 52 =5l
CorsEsvcg88%328
FESES S E 428 50
PETEPOL583859
2PRS 25028 E @
FUTD®cNWAoacEEQRGS
o
- Z %8
W YE
<= gag
x 38
o) y &
ouws
OO0 25>
0 - aJEEQ
LLI frc_vg
xS =3
— "_D
T W g=2
N kgg
- <D O
Z
<
)
T
O
Eéi
=
X =
)
=z
o O
(=S
N -
8=
. W
|_ 8!
w 5 »g
w ¢ =8
wY T
X os E:E
I._I— . W=z
2= TR
) o X
EO Fuw
J:EBEE w O
T Oi
OKZ _E
O ¥ oo
Z°<m00mu(9

Z
Q

'_

O

>

@

=

»

m 5

w o

g o

3 2

e @] )0
— - <u3.|
Ol |2 - 3l @
Y 3 ) xl|?
ol = o &|E
D ’u—'ll—t—ﬁ <.
S al212 z| e
ol|olx 51’

Al IRl =322
75) 0:<5n: oSlaf E
—f |} Ol=zl0lwl| 8
.QZQQZS>":.E
al=|w]lw]n S| D] s
wl>1>5]|a [a)
glelala|8|elalS] &
ola|x|x|<|o|x|E]| E
£

I M MMM E
SIRISIRISIRIR]
Sl<elaslol=Ic]|&] ®
M N EEBNNE
HEEEEEEEE

Project Manager

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE, PE
Vertical Datum Horz. Datum

Drawn by

PETER BULTEN, P.E.

Checked by
Survey

Date

Civil

Struc.

L. A

HE! Project Number

22-11-027

Sheet Title

OVERALL
LAYOUT
PLAN

Sheet No.

__C-1

00




\ OL1Z-266-919 4 8£65-266-9L9 L "99) 20IMIBS BY) . . . NOLLONYLSNOD ¥O4 a3NSSI 1#un ajejdwooul g Aeuiwijeud aie sue|d )
W00 BULISSUIBUSPUE|IOY MMWM - Mmﬂw%%h“mwrmm £0S6¥ IN 'SAIdVY ANVHO NVOIHOIN ALNNOD LN3X dOOMLN3IY 40 ALID [o IYAOHddY NV1d 31IS/ dnd |veozizeiso| & |€
99/€-£2i6Y uebiyol ‘puelioH lleys suonejuasaidaIsiw 102 3LINS 3N LS NVOIHOIW S¥S ML LY .ZO._. .@m” Omw .w\ } >>m dHL u_o ‘1d d LNOAV A3 |ve0e/LL/50 _m_n._, .w. Wwle N~ — T
PIEASINE 12A00H 02z 10 SaBLE TonPucoShL AT3SOY Qvdeg U ‘NLLY 2 e BIE | %8 Slwaz| O
soopes eursojod 2156¥ I ‘GOOMLNIN o g & E<| EQ S| v
0 LNOAV1 @3SIAY [ez0z/eeiol |« @ ~ —
R INENElRENE e 1 T aza|
ONIYIINIONSI au} 40 no Buisue 43S IS H109G.LY (s LNOAV1 G3SIA3Y |e202/11/01 | § > | § 21 z2 M o C
9soy} 0} payiwy| Jou g v HINMO OL NV1d 3LIS AYVYNIWNINTIYd | €202/€2/9 .Ma - m > ¥ 2 w (qV] 2 o]
Buipnjoul ‘Swie|o jje pue : = Zls 208 @ ; o = z
ANVI1ICH | & 1SVOO Q¥lIHL 133418 W09 = sssbsie PRI T L
( / sJokaning ey ) .hO% Umzww_ S g m..m a |5 a|S| & W._ 5 5 \
=
o
o
o
i
N 5 _..1: (201-0 133HS NO @3LVD0T
i = NOILYNNILNOD 33S) aNIT HOLYW
Mnu _ ' I N D IS I D B s R T D B . _ J \ ]
— ¥
_ | ¥
|
> _ _ _ d _ (ol
_ \ | =
L] 2
_ \ I &=
_ | | , | =
|
1 h g | I
[{°]
. A ts R
> i B e | V !
S < ' o 08828 ijllhi%lll_
Sz > . e B<SES
g & = L > 8 §2844 | / /_/_
a = _ o X CEDSww _ |
> E_ - S 2 EuEY3 ¥ | wez
33 o83 = b w B _ / | 288
= O Z O o _ | WWQ _ / _ 3
e ] = ; _ I 0 Q- ==
(O w I wi O=w Z
56 TIo u _ 254 _ I 35 3
_ 5 z
an ow 5 O = w > .
W< o< _ | T2 Ly |3 =
D= o+ Z amo |
ow ouw | | ! o
5o 54 L] A | gy
TR L |/ | 22
> ©
i y Bt
_ a 3 |/ 5 > 5
Al E 3 I | sis
_ _ G W 5 I £8S
L1 z 2 1 N3 _
4 | g ~ D - _y \“\_
=3 [ & 3 B32 g e
sd | 28 8 o 9Fh B L 5 |
a _ 26 =z eI v e S|
== 2~ a=on B | o |
_ =X O x< x 2 uw
) D+ _ . _ X _
— _ Z o - <o o X nU\uu
< 7 =08 / _ o e |
[ g o R - RS
a wnw s oC <
= _ iy £z Il 9=
(@ m _ _ o w r ! > =z4
a S " | - |
o T _ | Wv E ! & _ w §
L a XS | 2 =
| g/ b Esg
L | B
Fm——————— = L __ N i _ MM o | | &3e
I

o= h
-
8=z b @S 2z
ok Qo t = 77
o & . < o
o 3 %) a 5
o - (@] o
o m o
e O a.
IS =z
(@] —
. S B
o (&}
= |
O d 5;
0 N
Dx<
R285.0' ¢ %uwmm
0 -+
RS & O
3 a vy
= 9
= ®
oo
@ —
Nl =
Mw.u... o <w I
O «~ U_lnbh.U
n O CNM
il KM 17,
ED =W wl
ow =2z
© i WD.F& r—— - ———
m DEE
5" Beps O
3 =S=EL _
o GnnmAD
m B @y T —
= Ll \l
Z i w /
~ =
93
%D
53 |
# | |
/ q
_ W (
_ - (]
o
_ 1 = W .
523 xES \ | 3 N (]
Q=S w8 19 _ o
i W Al a
HG:.I._ I © AN &
2k 32 g
o =5 > <C / | 3
<C
<= - w &
xwo < / 3 | Fd
Sxg S / _ 9
a B o / \ 8
[T a w _ Q.
g o 2 & / \ 2 /
o W & / W M _ &
175}
/ _
| \
/
— ~—
_ =
[-2]
=
.‘4/ n
w
o
5
>
z
o — — — —
3 |
. |
[ I
533 _
HWC |
fop -
usd 53 O
M.Maew W%C
o w o (&) _
<@ ©
> = 5> L
. w
U o
g o L =)
T o > A | ==
& a w _ mm
o w
X O Lo
a =3
S 225
%) Lwim
e i & m & \
PO EdS _ € o AR /
X w0 7:5 /
BaWnn..u | n 3 //
T eN \ //
i e i B\
w = -4 \
aBEL >> \ \
AAS ZzZ // /
AR R \ VA
- = { \ \
5 I _ \ // -
o | W p— A\
o E llllllllllllllll ’;b’
N D

o 3 9¢ '03S ‘#/L MS AN ‘M ®
3 w9
wl ! )
1 2y 89 8 S35
>z X 3} O Y b ©z=a
RS D C Lze I £ aid (‘m0"y onend)
.uw\ Bas S B REG O & BG4 INNIAVY Sivd LSV3
k\ oA < Bux i< oo
aQnQ BEws BE- BF s 9Zuw
%Y ¥0 2354 S5 85 SE3 84 40 INMRALNIO
%0 o@ 4S5 824 490
N\ \“ %BE 30 mV.B_m_
cvmvnb =g S5
Ay
oow oowm




22—

I I
PROPOSED PROP. VALLEY GUTTER
HYDRANT ] SEE DETAIL A6 SHEET Pigggiﬁ?
S S C-501 PROP. 8"
____________ -L_‘_____.________________i__.__________ —— — WATERMAIN e
________ e — — — %
2
I 5
3
w
PROPOSED
I WARBHOUSE
BUILDING
600.900 SF
I FFE ¥ 755.0
% PROPOSED 7' INTEGRATED
= WALK & CURB
g . SEE DET A2 & A3 SHT C-501 PROPOSED 5' WIDE RAMP ——]
Zo SIDEWALK
= S PROPOSED SEE DET A2 SHT C-501
Q 8" THICK COCNRETE PROPOSED 7' INTEGRATED WALK & CURB —
O tH TRUCK DOCK (TYP) DUB DOWN FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT AT
T SEE DETAIL A1 BARRIER FREE SPACES
%) ; SHEET C-501 SEE DET A2 & A3 SHT C-501
L
[®) ]
= 6" SAN LAT
) NV 2 740.0 PROPOSED STAIRS UP TO
T = ' BUILDING FFE
g g SEE DET C2 SHT C-502
<0 PROPOSED PROPOSED
=3 OIL/WATER !
SEPARATOR 8" THICK COCNRETE
TRUCK DOCK (TYP)
SEE DETAIL A1
HYDRANT
1090.0'
PROPOSED 4" D.I. DOMESTIC PROPOSED 6"
WATER SERVICE SAN LATERAL
PROPOSED 6" D.l.
PROPOSED 10" D.I. FIRE HYDRANT LINE
SUPPRESSION PLACE 191' OF 6"
SANITARY LATERAL
@ 2.0% MIN.
PROPOSED SAN N
SAMPLING MH
RIM = 747.66
INV = 745.34
T -
_________ PROP RE-LOCA
8" SAN LAT OPOSED RE-LOCATED POWER LINE §: %
_ INV=73225 | : o =
— O O~ ———0H : ~—on—L— o —— o —— o ——on——5 =
| NN LN E
EX. SAN. MANHOLE N ) AN d\ N
RIM =748.70 I AN N I ~ <
18" INV SE/W = 732,40 |
|
| ~
~ |
—_— :F .y
[

MATCH LINE (SEE CONTINUATION

LOCATED ON THIS SHEET)

PROPOSED 5' WIDE
PAINTED CROSSWALK

PROP. VALLEY GUTTER
SEE DETAIL A6 SHEET
C-501

PROPOSED 5' WIDE
INTEGRAL SIDEWALK
SEE DET A2 & A3 SHT C-501

PROP

CURBR GUTTER

e

|l

&

DSED HEAD

ET A2 & A3
502

PROP. VARIABLE HEIGHT
RETAINING WALL
SEE DETAIL C1 SHEET C-501

MATCH LINE (SEE CONTINUATION
LOCATED ON THIS SHEET)

o 25' 50' 100'
e ey =T —
SCALE 1" = 50"

PROPOSED LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT
SEE DET A7 SHT C-501

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT
SEE DET A5 SHT C-501

——

—
—

| b PROPOSED HEAD
| CURB & GUTTER
| SEE DET A2 & A3
| | SHT C-502

|

i

T © ©
O §8 57
Z B9 5
S 2da
— ON LT O
oy o?
Zﬂﬂ BT 2L
2 C 5o
W 885w
T
L2 i
N =
4 N;o%
g <€y
—_—— :-N
I-I‘D 2§%
s
Z )
Lu | o
> ‘5_
529 o o8&ES
232 88 E,2%¢
~2250528E528
PE L EE8OSEER @
SEE85-g O E= of
PeeE3fsB gEed
BETE 22558858
29D -G552865 20
FUuc3oen6eEELRS
I > O
|_ Z 7 N
LuLLI
o W a)%co
<= 823
N
O gus
z._
OO0 2E=
%)
') — uJEEQ
LLI trng
XS =3
— "_D
T W =2
0 28
<3O
-4
<
O
I
&)
EIE
=
=
x =
z =2
© O
= O
o =
nZ
. W
F_ &3!
N -
m 9 =8
ws =8
XX os =2
l_l— - Nz
(s m] w wl
o IX
EO ko
.C:&;E w O
jad O
oORrz ~E
«— L = =
O Fx 0o
§'<moou.|u.(95
|_
[®]
o}
14
l_
2
& 3
g @
3 Q
[a]
ol B gl
Ol |2 - 3l
S| | (3] | ElE
°© z
D Lll—'ll—l—g <|5
2 (218[l2] | [3(2
| IZI2I12[E] [=|3]2
7)) n:5<n: =3 'Y RS
_—l ] <|0jz|O|w] 8
.930::23>—ts
HEHHENSBRER
slelunju|lalEla]s] 8
olaje|e|<|ojc|a] g
o|RI8121313[3] &
alolelololaelol o
glslelalals|g)] g
ela|=|S|8|S|E|]] @
HEEEEEEEE

Project Manager
RYAN T. YSSELDYKE, PE

Vertical Datum Horz. Datum

Drawn by
PETER BULTEN, P.E.

Checked by Date
Survey

Civil

Struc.

L. A.

HEI Project Number

22-11-027

Sheet Title

SITE
LAYOUT
PLAN

Sheet No.

_ C-102




4 )

GRADING & STORM SEWER NOTES:
P RO P O S E D 1. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THAT ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE

BEEN ACQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
CO N ST R U CTI O N S C H E D U L E 2. SITE DESIGN WAS DEVELOPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL
REPORT AND SOIL BORINGS COMPLETED FOR THE PROJECT. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE A COPY OF THE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND SOIL BORING INFORMATION. SOIL CONDITIONS MAY VARY FROM THE
P 025 GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION, WHICH MAY AFFECT THE SITE DESIGN, EARTHWORK QUANTITIES, USABLE
A CTIVITY SOILS, AND SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PRACTICES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DESIGN

ER IF SITE CO ONS VARY FROM SOILS MATION CONTAINE
JNE |Jauy |aue |seet. Joct. |nov. | pec. | may |JuNe | oy | aue. | sepr. N T CEOTEC AL O ENCINEER IF SITE CONDITION LS INFOR INED

ING DAY: ING ANY EX .
INSTALL CONTROLS j 3. CALL MISS DIiG AT LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING CAVATION

4. WETLANDS MAY EXIST WITHIN THE PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB THE
CLEARING ) WETLAND AREAS, UNLESS PERMITTED BY THE EGLE. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETE ALL WETLAND
DISTURBANCE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EGLE / USACE JOINT PERMIT AND EGLE STANDARDS AND

220 Hoover Boulevard
Holland, Michigan 49423-3766

www.hollandengineering.com
T 616-392-5938 F 616-392-2116 )

ENGINEERING

REQUIREMENTS. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ACQUIRE A COPY OF THE EGLE / USACE
GRADE D JOINT PERMIT.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THERE ARE NO UTILITY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

BUILDING > 6. ALL WORK WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL REQUIRE A PERMIT AND OR APPROVAL FROM KENT COUNTY

ROAD COMMISSION AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF THEIR
STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS.

UTILITIES >

7. STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND GRADING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE KENT COUNTY
DRAIN COMMISSION AND THE CITY OF KENTWOOD STORM WATER ORDINANCE.

8. SITE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO CONNECT STORM / ROOF WATER TO STORM DRAIN AS SHOWN. REFER
TO PLUMBING PLANS FOR CONNECTION TO THE BUILDING AND DETAILS.

HCLLAND'

PAVING |

RESTORE )l 9. SITE SHALL BE GRADED WITH SMOOTH CONTOURS IN ALL AREAS OF DISTURBANCE AND GRADED TO SLOPE

AWAY FROM THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUILDINGS AND SIDEWALKS.
*NOTE : CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE MAY VARY BASED ON CONTRACTOR'S SCHEDULE. CONTRACTOR SHALL UPDATE THE CITY OF 10. ALL STORM SEWER PIPING SHALL BE ADS N-12, HANGOR HIQ OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT POLYETHYLENE

KENTWOOD IF CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE VARIES FROM ABOVE. (PE) PLASTIC PIPE AND FITTINGS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. WHERE SPECIFIED IN THE PLANS, CONCRETE
CLASS IV PIPE WITH RUBBER GASKETS IS REQUIRED.

11. SEE OTHER SHEETS IN PLAN SET FOR MORE INFORMATION.

SESC NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL STATE AND LOCAL PERMITS AS NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION.

Engineer's liability for any
and all claims, including
but not limited to those

arising out of the
misconduct, warranties or

misrepresentations shall
amount no greater than

be deemed limited to an
the service fee.

The Surveyor's /
Surveyor's / Engineer's
professional services,
negligence, gross

2. SITE DESIGN WAS DEVELOPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL
REPORT AND SOIL BORINGS COMPLETED FOR THE PROJECT. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACQUIRE A COPY OF THE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND SOIL BORING INFORMATION. SOIL CONDITIONS MAY VARY FROM THE
GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION, WHICH MAY AFFECT THE SITE DESIGN, EARTHWORK QUANTITIES, USABLE
SOILS, AND SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PRACTICES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY DESIGN
ENGINEER AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IF SITE CONDITIONS VARY FROM SOILS INFORMATION CONTAINED
IN THE GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ACQUIRE THE KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION SOIL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT AND THE NPDES NOTICE OF COVERAGE AND COMPLY WITH ALL PERMIT
REQUIREMENTS AND WITH ALL STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION.

4. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE UTILIZED DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION FOR TEMPORARY
AND PERMANENT SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES.

® 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A CERTIFIED STORM WATER OPERATOR FROM CONSTRUCTION
* COMMENCEMENT THROUGH FINAL SITE STABILIZATION.

. 6. THE TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED WEEKLY AND
AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT RAIN EVENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EGLE REQUIREMENTS.

7. CALL MISS DIG AT LEAST THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.

8. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF KENTWOOD AND KENT COUNTY ROAD
COMMISSION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

9. SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PLACED PRIOR TO EARTH MOVING OR GROUND DISTURBANCE
AND REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL FINAL RESTORATION HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

10. THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT BASIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST. CONTRACTOR IS RESFUINSIBLE
® TO REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM BOTTOM OF DETENTION BASIN UNTIL THE SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED.

11. ALL FOREIGN MATERIAL OR DEBRIS FROM JOB SITE WHICH IS DEPOSITED ON PAVED ROADWAY SHALL BE
REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

12. THE PAVED ROADWAY SHALL BE SWEPT CLEAN AS NEEDED, BUT AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK.

Ve
o

v
s

I i
s
FILZAREA TQMAINTAIN ¢,
o&ﬁi‘\o@/\es PATTHRN
TOWARD D

e

~ $51
PROPOSED3OLFOF < _/ |

N

SHLT FENCE®
v ¢

R

N
P

\

: . Ve “ .
{, N N N ™ N \ AN e \ / . g;“ N b —
)

XD <o ‘)&\ s P RSN - ! R ~ - ™~ N\
0

2 -

~ R NS . D )
) , ‘

F4

. NAGEDITC
y 5 . ~ - '\N /52‘)‘ 5
\.\ kY > 5 o / i & — e N
\ J—EILLAREATOMANTAIN |/ — } - Y Ay
i.\

i
9 -3

o
i RS 3
R 2 % G F

o

) VN

hY
i i |
N - 3§
i

i {
\ f ;ﬁ i\‘,‘f“?\‘ J POSITIVE DRANAGE PATTER ) / .
e TOWARDDRAIAGEDITCH,  ~y 1 3 “_ . NSeAd L
» x’% ii‘ iQ ‘ . A\’x \u% ‘»,\ \ :\\ V"\ :3 ,{'"'\,\ix’t\w /\f/;/f//\:'»‘ ’M } 3 ﬂ,‘;‘ s ‘\ /) S,
S I AN VONCUNN T o sy 1 AN

L » >, \‘ y a ™ S — B — 3 (/ - ’ o

THIRD COAST
DEVELOPMENT

ATTN: MR. BRAD ROSELY
545 MICHIGAN ST NE SUITE 201

GRAND RAPIDS, Mi 49503

13. SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR DURING
CONSTRUCTION AND THE OWNER UPON COMPLETION.

»\
. Q}l\\ 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL PHASE THE PLACEMENT OF THE SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS NECESSARY
FOR THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE LIMITATIONS OF THE ACQUIRED SOIL EROSION CONTROL PERMIT.

15. STOCKPILE AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. ALL
EXCESS SPOILS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SITE.

16. ALL EXCESS SPOILS SHALL BE HAULED OFFSITE AND LEGALLY PLACED IN AN UPLAND AREA NOT
ENCUMBERED BY WETLANDS OR FLOODPLAIN.

17. THERE SHALL BE NO EARTH MOVEMENT OR DISTURBANCE OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE WITHOUT
PRIOR AUTHORIZATION FROM THE KENT COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION.

18. THE MINIMUM AMOUNT OF SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES ARE SHOWN THE
DRAWINGS. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CONTROL MEASURES, MAINTENANCE, AND/OR
STABILIZATION MEASURES AS NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

19. SEE OTHER SHEETS IN PLAN SET FOR MORE INFORMATION.

.
A
s
!‘“\
}
{
{
:i
A\
[
(4
N
&
~
?——\\\
\\

\/"*’\

N\
!
/
7
<

-

3 e ——
<'\\:‘~'*'-",:./
‘;‘5’/\\__,——\_
o

550.0'

P ad
o
N
£
v
/./
o
c
Yo Wl e
O
=
®
?
3
e

- 75

=P 1155 LF
NCE S51

—~—
~—
~
9

\___/175

hN
—

.

60th STREET
PT. OF THE SW 1/4 SEC. 36, T6N, R11W
CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

4175 60TH ST SE
KENTWOOD, MI 49512

[0)
A
B
C
D
E
F
G

e «

47 CULVERT

Issued for
Description
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN TO OWNER

10/11/2023| REVISED LAYOUT
10/23/2023| REVISED LAYOUT

— e e e W T

11/06/2023] ADDED NORTH LAYOUT
05/22/2024] PUD / SITE PLAN APPROVAL
Plans are preliminary & incomplete until ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

02/21/2024| SITE PLAN
05/17/2024] REV. LAYOUT

Date
6/23/2023

_________ 42 CULVE

: e Project Manager
N N \\ s,\:\ ™ - ° Ay SISTING STORM BA NV j g

RYAN T. YSSELDYKE, PE
Vertical Datum Horz. Datum

77
&
4

Yo
(/A Ny o
Ve

7

p—

7

e
Wi
S

Ve

O

PROPOSED SILT SACK .__ ™~

o

gty
¥
Ve
¥
3
f
i
H

T\ (TYPOF23) ~ Drawn by
S58 ~ o PETER BULTEN, P.E.
EX. 42" CULVERT ~ Checked by Date
| INV. W. 73843 Survey

- | .

'ENTRANCE SEE SHEET C-502FOR | | | Nfmpial) Civil
I
I

.'E:Ii.?_D'ETA"' ! N Struc.

S53 | L] LA |. .
—rd - | HEI Project Number

[
T T AT N 22-11-027

___________________ Sheet Title

! ] OVERALL
GRADING AND

o oc,vkx\?“ 0 50' 100' 200' SESC PLAN
%\‘4\’\0{1@%“‘\ ==—r—— Sheet No,

k < SCAET=100 || C-200 |

-
G S
//.«f‘“ //
4
e~

& '{Mm\” /
=
% }\:
7)) |

el

o —

5

e .
&

'/} ;:f

o

e
e




TN
==

o s e N LI T

a4 —
9112-26€-919 4 8€65-26€-9L9 L 58} SoIAieS 8L NO
- : uey} Jajessb ou Junowe ¢ ‘ ILONYLSNOD HO4 a3aNss| 1un sjs|dwoou) ' Areunuysid ase sue|d
o3 BUseuBuspUBIoU e e ou uroue £056Y I ‘SQIdVY ONVAD NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOO IN3Y ‘GOOMLNIY 40 ALID [5 w )
99/€-€2v61 Uebiyoin ‘puejioH lleus suonejussaldaisiw 102 3LINS 3N 1S NVOIHOIN S¥S ¢ ¢ : TAORadY NYd A8/ dNd {reaeieeiso a5
e o s suonesadsis oy s vl s ML LY ‘NOL ‘9€ "03S #/L MS IHL 40 'Ld |2 1noavi 73y [reoazvso] wi|& | | ~| —
ssoub ‘aouebybeu . 3 NV1d 31IS |P2oe/iz/co vD: N olws N N
‘saoInIas [BUOISSB0.d a 2 ; |2 0
- | eaws uossojod LININDOTIAIQ 2156¥ IN ‘GOOMININ [5 S honvasanan Teosweenr], B —1 B 1253 | &
ay3 jo Jno Buis o -
SANION3 050 o”_ww g_wc__ sﬂ_ umm IS IS HL1096G.LYy [= LNOAV Q3SIAIY [£202/14/0} W% E 5 m 0 m o hl_V
Buipnioul ‘swiep e pue m OO v ¥3INMO OL NVd 3LIS AMVNINNIINd | ez0zezo |8 |8 ol £} g5 N | .
ONVITITH |~hamis 1SVOO QdIHL 13341S Y09 [ s 2y PE[TE [ ENEC e
f / sdokening sy .hO.._ Umﬁww_ ) M = m mE m Sl 2| <|2 3 g
* a x| ol G Old| 4 m 5 5 K
=) ‘
<3
o
wH
]
Nl
2 sl
<
o (&)
&fman
o
. 7
_ 3 X AN
vmm \\ \ /. // % w/ ﬁ/ \\ ,,,/
AL\ X 8 RINVE] s LA
/ m» !
W N !
......... < ) 7 T . - | R “MY —— — —
— S o VN P
2/ N S A >
T —— —— /t!.,!:\\lf\\..l.l.iil\,(\ _,\
................................ \ _
T — o e i e e _
I e tesnbai I\ .1 > o
— %t . S / . T * — ——
v (S
) . .;}u. ............ N I..Iml‘ ~
—
_ «\/ —
A\/ \//L\\\l//\\ f/ _\ J 0/
N\ —~———
N y / \ \
A\ )\ , N7
\ / \ \ .-
y | L)
/ /
|\ ~ /
AN \
o \\
¢
N\ .
- food
- / .\ AN
\ _ A\
— TS RN
_ A A .\\ RN R
AN N
~ N
N\ Lol
) N
( 4 -y
N N //\\ ~ 1
i N
N L E \
@) N N g _/
< . e ’ 7 o
W N /7 (
= QO e
= ~/ /
W _nlu \J \
O w )
w w /
w I Ve
=ZO QLoZow - /
a0 S L D. =8 / =
W MO xS o w > 8
o —
23S PAWnBGW\ S~ / T
<C 'S ) \ » 1 —~ . - o
= 1 ) /.\ \ e ’
\ /
y §
/ ; - )
\\ .
— g ST m) ~ g , -
/ T e T / s
N / / { -
™ 7 / u .
d wm P E\ .
. M - N -
_ ] \\ L f -
~ , 7 e .
/ d / / .
- a\» 7 - d e
nx 7 \ - o
/ f 7/ K e
\ \ \ . i X
/ s ’ e .
/ e 7 oot ” / o
\ — ) v\ \ .\ \\
\\ p ~ L o~
,\. 7 \ N .
..... ‘ 4 7 s
e \ , N 5
_ 7 e s -~ N i
s Ve - i
e 7 e 7/ '
Ve ‘ - T
el \ N\ e at? S
J e S ; T
_\ y y S
-~ \&u\ § . .
J ke 'z
s { %
e T y / HB i
— " / r~_ g M
S 7 - Bosg
- s . -~ - © m m.v m
) e ~ N _ / E o B
i - M 4 ~ - -
- ) Vs \_- s ~ Y




———

IR TEE

({ ik

\ P ———— 08} BOIAISS Bl . . . NOILONYLSNOD HO4 A3NSSI un ajeidwooul 3 Aeuiwijeid e sueid J
W00 BuLISaUIBUSPUE|OY MMM %Muwwwmw_w%%h“mmwm €096% IN 'SAIdVY ANVHO NVOIHOIN ‘ALNNOD INIX AOOMLNIN 4O ALIO [ IWAOU4dY Nv1d LIS/ and [reozzaiso| & |€
99.€-62v6v UBBIUDI ‘PUEIIOH eus suoneyussaidassiu 10Z 3LINS 3N 1S NVOIHOIW Sv§ MLLY ‘N9l ‘9€ O3S /I MS 3HL 40 '1d |2 LNOAVT 'A3Y Jreozizliso| |8 wlo ~| O N
pieAsjnog JOAOOH 022 10 S8ljUBLIEM JONPUODSIW AT13SOY avyg HN 'NLLY 3 NV1d LIS }+202/12/20 > I o w N zZ =
, sso0ib ‘aousb)bau ‘ a 1NOAVY1 HLYON a3aayv [€202/90/1} w £ -4 5 0. m O
$90)A18S |euoissajoud N_‘mm.v =>_ QOOEZN¥ 9 1NOAV1 A3SINIY |€202/€C/0L | « _.& _._T._ m - m 2
LNINdOTIAIA ps | 3 50 |
ONIdIINIONST auy 4o Jno Buisue 4S IS H109G.LY |8 LNOAV1 3SIA3Y |e202/L oL | B > [§ >1. 2 o C
8so0y) 0} pajWI| Jou Inq v HINMO OL NY1d 3LIS AMVNINNNd | €20z/€z9 | S - |8 ~cle ™= e N |20 o
Buipnioul ‘SWIED [|& pue . =Zlg [Puld @ . I3 = z
ANVI1ICH | LSVOO QHIHL 13TYLS Yoo =i sl FEETLA<T°  f
f / sJokaming auj .-O“_. Um_.._ww_ Sx|e salsa|o|al4|¢ 5 & k
s )
=4
o
1)
]
i =
Q
L
2 i
olll | Q9
& 5]
=)
) « w (. _
F Y >
. // PR
AN - /\./
(133HS SIHL NO Q31¥201
NOILVNNILNOD 33S) INITHOLYIN
w N ~_/ . o Z | \
) \ 4 . - § ~ E . )
. N N o
| £ 3
/ O - s>
) Pam O E
/ o T
\w ,,,,,,,, S S /
. N ~ =z
e % N L
<N =z ©Q \
N 5 - w ~
o R L = \
* O <
/ = O
. 5 \\M. - A O SN ru
.\\ ~ . \ M | euJ

(133HS SIHL NO @31vo0T
NOILVANILNOD 33S) aNIT HOLYIN




PLACE 72 LF OF 24" CULVERT W/
24" CONC. FES ON BOTH ENDS
SEE DET C5 SHT C501 (TYP)

N. INV = 742.81

S. INV = 742.00

PROP. 2' STMCB
W/ EJIW 7045 M1 GRATE
AND T1 BACK

SEE DET B3 SHT C501 (TYP)
RIM = 749.42

INV = 745.92

50' OF 12" STORM SEWER @ 7.84%
SE INV =742.0

|
|
&5 ‘
\
|
|
|

% \(C ~
et

PLACE (2) PARALLEL 81 LF
OF 30" CULVERT W/ 30"
CONC. FES AND 10 CY RIP

‘ RAP ON BOTH ENDS

PROP. 2' STMCB SEE DET C5 SHT C501 (TYP)

W/ EJIW 7065 N. INV = 742.60

SEE DET B3 SHT C501 (TYP) S. INV =742.50

RIM = 748.67
INV =746.17

166 LF OF 12" STORM
SEWER @ 1.49%
b
T
| PROP. 4' STM CB
‘ W/ EJIW 7065

~ -~

T
PROP. 4' STM MH

W/ EJIW 7065

SEE DET B1 SHT C501 (TYP)
RIM = XXX

INV =743.27

i |
e/

1 PROP. 2' STM CB
111 W/ EJIW 7065
Wi see pET B3 SHT C501 (TYR)
s RIM = 746.20
INV = 743.70

e
V4 ¥ RIM = 747.69
~
- .

SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP)

SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP)

INV =743.69

STORM SEWER
@ 0.5%

300 LF OF 24"

¢
| S1O%

-\ \|Nv.3174 ¥
a O

/' . —l/
92 LF OF 12" STORM |

/ 8
/ (( SEWER @ 3.32% |

N

INV. SE. 738.49

PROP. 4' STM CB & - 9 O
W/ EJIW 7065 S& g PROP. 12" CONC. FES
I R I O
S S f(, SEEDETCSSHTCSN (TYP)  ~ g
RIM = 746.79 YAV 5CY RIP RAP
INV=74279 - — — 2y L0 INV = 740,64 :
| a @
| A R A ! LMY
— —% %—0- | | | # ® S
. | | + S&
R ] L=
( | [ s & ®
2 0
P— PROP. 12" CONC. FES | | Z
EX. 24" STORM (FES) SEE DET C5 SHT C501 (TYP) | ) g

EXISTING STORM
BASIN - WET POND
ELEV:738.78

INV = 741.0 'T)
TT TS | 2

—
————
—

SEE DET C5 SHT C501 (TYP)
10 CY RIPRAP -

%
5 | SEE DET B2 SHT

PROP. 4 STM CB

W/ EJIW 7065 ,
PROP. 4 STM CB PROP. 2 STMCB :
S O BT 01 1) wemes
o SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP) SEE DET B3 SHT C501 (TYP)
SE IN\{ =748.22 RIM = 751.69 RIM = 751,56 SEE DET B2 SHT C5(31 (TYP)
E INV = 745.66 . W INV = 749.06 RIM = 751.56
S INV = 745.66 EIWINV=747.16 S INV = 747.31
SE INV = 747.31
300 LF OF 12" 300 LF OF 12" 200 LF OF 12"
STORM SEWER STORM SEWER STORM SEWER
@ 0.5% @0.3% @ 0.5%

PROP. 51 LF OF 15
@ 3.5% MIN
SE INV =750.0

PROP.4'STM CB
W/ EJIW 7065

RIM=753.14
N/S INV =744.16

RDL

C501 (TYP)

PROP. 4' STM CB

W/ EJIW 7065

SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP)

RIM = 748.53
E INV =743.67

@ 3.5% MIN
EINV=7450

N/SW INV = 742.66
PROP. 38 LF OF 15" RDL

fmea el S 8

| 350LF OF 12 S
STORM SEWER &
@1.09% &

NV = 737. T
INV=737.89

N

4 eS¢

42" CULVERT —-
INV.737.32
WATER EL. 738.15

)

PROP. 6' STM CB
. W/ EJIW 7065
SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP) |
B RIM=744.36

B E/Wis INV =

PROP. 4' STM CB
W/ EJIW 7065 PROP. 35 LF OF 15" RDL @
SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP) 3.5% MIN
RIM = 751.69 SINV =750.0
E/W INV = 748.06
PROP. 4' STM CB
W/ EJIW 7065
SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP)
RIM = 751.69
NW/S INV = 745.42 )
S
&
PROROSED t
WAREHOUSE 3
BUIUDING PROP. 4 STM CB
600.00 SF S 28 v¥/cE Jéﬁv(ﬁif;
EE DET B2 SHT C5
FFE 3 755.0 RIM = 751.69
N/S INV = 743.92
PROP. 5' STM CB PROP. 126 LF OF 15" RDL @
W/ EJIW 7065 3.5% MIN.
SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP) NWINV =746.19
PROP. 5' STM MH E/wmﬁ/ - ;‘;3;; PROP. 4' STM CB
W/ SOLID COVER W/ EJIW 7065
SEE DET B1 SHT C501 (TYP) 75 LF OF 36" SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP)
RIM = 745.65 STORM SEWER RIM = 746.47
E/W INV = 739.52 @ 03% NW/N/SW INV = 741.78

350 LF OF 36"
STORM SEWER
@0.30%

PROP. 2' STM CB

W/ EJIW 7065

SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP)
RIM = 745.86

E INV =742.30

42 CULVERT

> INV. 737.58

42" CULVERT
INV. 737.59

PROP. 36" CONC. FES
SEE DET C5 SHT C501 (TYP)
INV =738.0

EXISTING STORM BASIN
- WET POND
ELEV: 738.56

EX. 42" CULVERT
INV. W.738.15

42" CULVERT
INV. W.738.18

Am*mgégig : | PROP.4'STMCB 3

PROP. 15" CONC. FES .
o SEE DET C5 SHT C501 (TYP) ~M—F~, STORM SEWER §
(INV=73856

‘BES i W/ EJIW 7065 S5
e SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP) &l
RIM = 745.24 & §

NE/W INV = 741.16 |

282LF OF 30 §

@ 0.50%

BY ¢ =

STORM SEWER

@ 0.5%

300 LF OF 24"
- STORM SEWER
@0.71%

| 1 ‘
A

, 2 PROP. 4 STM CB
< __| WIEJIW 7045 M1 GRATE

|

|

I

I

I

|

|

| ,

I .

|

|

| g

: PROP. 4' STM CB
W/ EJIW 7065

| SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP)

: / RIM = 743.77

INV = 739.49

| L

| L By

|

T

|

|

________ A4 ANDT1BACK

SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP)
RIM=743.14

INV = 740.04

EX. 42° CULVERT
INV. W.73843

42" CULVERT
INV. W. 738.41

PROP. 2 STMCB

W/ EJIW 7045 M1 GRATE
AND T1 BACK

SEE DET B2 SHT C501 (TYP)

T T T RIM=744.64 -

INV = 742.14

TOEO®
O ea®Po=
2598

Z 2|°)|
3NES
- mgq“w?
Zn: 520
> C T
w o gggw

I 0o
W SE8s

pd NZ=23Q

ke =3

—— C .g
-I(D %%ﬁ
(o]

I:Z T %

w -

> f .

§2g o 2365
832 88 Ea2s
\EE"Sm%'gﬁgsﬁﬁ
L8 sl 88SEELSY
SEg3sU_O>E2=52
PN GE=® ® 0 0T o
zyoEsfsgggEed
PETE2TLS558858
2995855208802 o
FOUecocnBGEEELRS
I o

— Z %8

u_||.Ll

) L mgm
o8

O ous
OO0 252
)

0 — aJEEE
LLl 0195

i d > =25
n— --_Q
T W g=32
Eeod

QO <36

CITY OF KENTWOOD, KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

PT. OF THE SW 1/4 SEC. 36, T6N, R11W

Koo
u 9
Lle
X os
= %a
) o
c 52
S 38
O“N’E
O ¥
g<moomu.o

Issued for:
Description
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN TO OWNER

10/11/2023| REVISED LAYOUT
10/23/2023} REVISED LAYOUT

Plans are preliminary & incomplete until ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION

11/06/2023] ADDED NORTH LAYOUT
05/22/2024| PUD / SITE PLAN APPROVAL

02/21/2024| SITE PLAN
05/17/2024] REV. LAYOUT

Date
6/23/2023

Project Manager
RYAN T. YSSELDYKE, PE

Vertical Datum Horz. Datum

Drawn by

PETER BULTEN, P.E.
Checked by Date
Survey
Civil
N Struc.
L. A . .
HEI Project Number
22-11-027
Sheet Title
STORM SEWER
PLAN
) 50' 100 200'
% Sheet No.
SCALE 1" =100'

__C-203




1 2 3 4 \ ( \
VO E©
NOTES: V) slaox
1. INSTALL ADDITIONAL FITTINGS, BENDS & SPIGOT PIPE AS NECESSARY BETWEEN 25 Sy
WATER MAIN & VALVE BOX TO ADJUST FOR PROPER LOCATION AND GRADE OF Z 2394
HYDRANT. oA = @
FLARED END SECTION - o3 o ©
2. VERTICAL ANCHORAGE'S WILL BE REQUIRED ON ALL VERTICAL HYDRANT BENDS. 12" DIAMETER PIPE (0 4 - Q¢
—
3. WHERE HYDRANTS ARE INSTALLED ON EXISTING MAINS THAT ARE TO BE PLACED w 3§90
BACK INTO SERVICE IMMEDIATELY, PLACE CONCRETE BRICK OR BLOCK TO Soguw
UNDISTURBED EARTH AND ENCASE WITH CONCRETE OR USE RESTRAINING GLANDS. o) ’ w 238 .
o 9
. G ™
ot ——— z 8333
& SIZE OF PIPE_| HEIGHT ] 4 - —_— T LG
[3 6 q —
| — © 222
NS TTN 7 o 3 & TONGUE END FOR INLET J S8
6" CAP BLOCK NENESAL A NN SRR > 7 2 > T ¢
24* DEEP SOLID MIDDLE g g T - —\—+———T1 E Z ©
SECURE CAP BLOCK TO FREESTANDING BLOCK WITH o & OOVE END FOR OUTLET
POLYURETHANE SEALANT. N\ FREESTANDING BLOGK (TYP) BARRIER FREE PARKING SIGN SHALL BE VALVE 80X = SEaE | w C
DESIGNED AND SIZED IN ACCORDANCE 2 GRADE . T ——
o -
HEIGHT VARIES GRADE TO DRAIN SURFACE Bl WITH CURRENT ADA STANDARDS = z T — )
) (36" MINIMUM) WATER AWAY FROM THE WALL S
SETBACK =0* FOR . a
FREESTANDING BLOCKS r 6 VALVE 5 . PLAN VIEW INSTALLATION DETAIL
r & — 2
77777 A & — ot
N\ — = — | D.L. TEE Wi6* BELL SIDE OUTLET OR — E$
] - PAVEMENT SECTION fo‘ CONC. PIPE W/6" D.1. BELL SIDE QUTLET % 3 PIECE VALVE BOX SCREW z
TR TYPE SHAFT, TYLER SERIES
SETBACK =15 o S 6860 OR EQUAL C B ¢
N . — e o
i i @ ] \ > s
EXPOSED WALL (HEIGHT RETAINED SOIL ‘ < \ c O =
i | B I - <« e ) e g s 1 2" SQUARE STEEL TUBE. WELD CAP PLATE 6" DUCTILE IRON PIPE 6'D.I. PIPE g = ¥ —— r —z—3 SLOPE N ® 2 g » 88 &5
MAx) = Lo TO TOP. PRIME WITH ONE COAT PRIMER - = —l 232 38§ Ea25
R 19} O c 2 eV s
N BURY 1]  cooimerane AND TWO COATS DARK BRONZE ENAMEL 2 . \ -ZB5.5: 88588
DEPTH w - - - 1 PR ;055883 RE0 9
\ DRAINSTONE (AASHTO # 57 OR EQUAL) 4 / cE8gf3sW2a2225e
I z TOEXTEND AT LEAST 12° BEHIND BLOCKS ) A | SoEES® S §883cg
. " ELTJ=OB-QCUQE:"‘
b 11 41* DEEP SOLID MIDDLE = . N < | ] 532 @ © €c
t = BLOCK (TYP) = < VARIABLE , 30 /\ NETS 2T 2O § 885¢
‘ = — 8 D | Peein 250 82828552 ¢
T | | | * 41" DEEP SOLID N < — FOGG3snAalEESRS
o~ BOTTOM BLOCK - [
il *‘;‘ TESTTE MBARS 10417 VALVES 5 SECTION VIEW AT CENTERLINE END VIEW
s § s o » £ DRAINTIE BARS 14" & 16" VAL T
(OUTLET TO DAYLIGHT) FINISH GRADE &' D.J. PIPE 3 TRENCH BOTTOM -
S TO ey O EQUAL - E , 3500 P.S.\. CONC POUR AGAINST el NOTES:
(AASHTO#57 OR EQUAL) UNDISTURBED EARTH 1. PRODUCED TO MEET ASTM SPECIFICATIONS,
WIDTH OF LE:‘/?I\',‘EOF PIPE WALL A B c D E SLOPE 2 CONTACT A CONCRETE PIPE DIVISION
TRENCH THICKNESS REPRESENTATIVE FOR DETAILS NOT LISTED.
30" MINIMUM EMBEDMENT LENGTH e DmEF:rRER C
(INCHES) (NCHES) | (NCHES) | (NCHES) | (NcHES) | (NCHES) | (NCHES)
12 2 4 % 4878 278 30 3|,
|— —
N 15 214 6 27 46 73 30 31 E 8
wTn |._ Z
<3)_RED!I ROCK RETAINING WALL @ BARRIER FREE PARKING SIG FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY "T" TYPE <2)_VALVE BLOCK AND BOX e T [ s [ 7 | « [ = [+ [+ »w e
C3 2 3 911 a1 30 7312 @ 31 < E @) (:’)) 8
% a3 12 54 194 733 60 3 o 8
O gu¥s
CONCRETE STORM FLARED END SECTION OO0 252
CS A ] o ZQ9
CASTING AS SPECIFIED :
W xo%
PECIFIED m = I
CASTINGAS § 21, PRECAST CONGRETE CASTING AS SPECIFIED — Z On
ADJUSTING RINGS AS REQD I I I l =sZ
24°1.0. PRECAST CONCRETE 1 MIN. - 5 MAX. ' ': = é
gmesee AT TS — oo e O <88
o o 7 PRECAST CONCRETE e {1 MIN.- 5 MAX) : e
SN o ECCENTRIC CONE a ‘ o0 s TOP OF CASTING = TIC
i SECTION W/ TONGUE AND L. " S NN
PRECAST CONCRETE ECCENTRIC GROOVE JOINT 4 ‘ BT £J 10404 CASTING OR APPROVED EQUAL )
CONE SECTION W/ TONGUE AND : N : MATERIAL SET IN MORTAR WITH 270 6
GROOVE JOINT 5 ‘ o : GRADE RINGS AND 1/2° THICK MORTAR
APPROVED MANHOLE rf \ : . PLASTARED INSIDE AND OUT. z
STEPS 15" 0.C. : = - I & o -
. : Y ._\- Va O Z
. o APPROVED MANHOLE ) f ) z
* 4 : STEPS 15" 0.C. ' “y . e | S
APPROVED MANHOLE STEPS 15" O.C. : ‘ “ - ? =
4 . 4
z ' P N ¥ < - \ - :
2 NOTE: CATCH BASINS & YARD / PLAN \~_ « FOR COMPACTED BACKFILL FOR PIPES UNDERNEATH -
C & « DRAINS WITH DEPTH LESS : o y PAVEMENT OR WITHIN 10 OF PAVEMENT, USE MDOT >
NOTE: CATCH BASINS & YARD . & 5 THAN 4' FROM TOP OF CASTING = ‘ : PER =] ; ' CLASS Il SAND BACKFILL, ALL OTHER AREAS USE ;
, . : TOINVERT OF STORM PIPE . : OlL. -
E:gm?gv;gmd-g?ngg;T e \ MAY BE CONSTRUCTED WITH S e PERPLAN & :\. PLAN _/- PRECAST MANHOLE SECTIONS IN — cmman— POLYMER COATED CLEAN SITE SUBS! -—
OF STORM PIPE MAY BE f PER PLAN "-\_ CONCENTRIC CONE SECTIONS R b4 L NOTE: CATCH BASINS & YARD DRAINS WITH k - -« ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C478, GASKETS IN STEEL STEPS (TYP) N =
CONSTRUCTED WITH CONCENTRIC e~ T W/OUT STEPS ' DEPTH LESS THAN 4' FROM TOP OF | L ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C923 WITH ~ v o 2
TONS WIOUT STERS . : . CASTING TO INVERT OF STORM PIPE MAY _ 2 . BITUMINOUS SEAL COATED EXTERIOR. 14 7/ (& DEPTH OF BEDDING MATERIAL B -
CONE SECTIONS WIOUT STEPS. » ' ! STORM SEWE = BE CONSTRUCTED WITH CONCENTRIC Y ' DRYCAST MANHOLES ARE NOT ALLOWED. (rve) b $ N BELOW PIPE = 2
= o , CONE SECTIONS WIOUT STEPS /\, o O
P R PRECAST CONCRETE  / [ o] : ’ K PPELD. A O
a - MANHOLE SECTIONS ASTM 4 - dA ) STORM SEWER = FLEXIBLE CORE & SEAL BOOT AS MANUFACTURED . /\ 2" OR SMALLER 7 -
) A C478WITONGUE AND L -\- BY KOR-N-SEAL OR EQUIVALENT FORMED U ‘ i X . - o =
< -‘\- SROOVE JOINT - AL 0 INTEGRAL WITH MANHOLE SECTIONS (STANDARD) - 4 . /\ 106y 4 nZ
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE ) 5 - 7 SUMP . PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE . — [ ORNON-SHRINK GROUT FOR PLACEMENT OVER . - é A | Y/ b 66" OR LARGER 6" .
SECTIONS ASTM C-478 W/ TONGUE S [ b COMPACTED SAND SECTIONS ASTM C-478 W/ - . EXISTINGPIPE 8 - OY
AND GROOVE JOINT o . i BACKFILL UNDER TONGUE AND GROOVE JOINT 4 . f— = & E N 12 |-_ wl
B ‘ ‘ QAP ‘o e MDOT CLASS QL :maum ISOLATION DISTANCE N 7)) d
| . . S —
. STORM SEWER P PRECAST CONGRETE | — _ - 2 SUMP ) COMPACTED SAND ( II SAND BACKFILL D> 9 N DT ANCE, Ry LL' VS o)
MANHOLE BASE ¢ T N - BACKFILL UNDER 3] ] K \/, SEWER SHALL BE 10" HORIZONTAL & 18" » X
PRECAST CONCRETE ST e QUTLET PIPE g o — 7 BENCH & FLOW CHANNELS N VERTICAL. < = O
MANHOLE BASE g%nmggmﬂ%g oussil PRECAST CONCRETE \ S / ? . 2 m % = g ;
‘ MANHOLE BASE : ,
G NF LEVELING BASE 6* TO 8" THICK CLASS I 5 f — = 7) -
& & 4" COMPACTED MDOT OR Ill SAND, OR "PEASTONE". 54 PN - pd
N
COMPACTED SAND COMPACTED AT AT CLASS Il SAND = »Aa L W
BACKFILL UNDER SUBGRADE R //f;\/\f;{\f O
OUTLET PIPE NOENENN NN I I X
COMPACTED SUBGRADE COMPACTED PRECAST MANHOLE BASE (STANDARD) OR = O —
SUBGRADE CAST-IN-PLACE SLAB #4 BARS @ 12" EW., 8" THICK. _C (] T ®)
©
B @)
LASS B PIPE BEDDING O(Q 2% LE
' - -
VARIABLE DIA. STORM MANHOLE - VARIABLE DIA. CATCH BASIN 0 2' DIA. CATCH BASIN @ SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE STRUCTURES » CLASS B PIPE Y KEG
Sl<|a]o]ojulu]|o]|F
25" 4EML =
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 0
2
—_ 7
25 4EML 14 5
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT i 9
4
: :
o) 412
.. a
1 MDOT 224 6 = g =
AGGREGATE BASE (CIP) = (o]
et B = x|2
alz
Ol |> 9 o =
w 3
D [=l=]l=ls <.
MIN 12" APPROVED COMPACTED SUBBASE - olo|x Il 2
CLASS !l SAND OR NATIVE MATERIAL IF SUITABLE 8 > g g E =l3 8
— < (o) e} 9
c z i)
! HERRHEEREE
STANDARD LIGHT BROOM sl=|wlwlnld]|S]|P] =
FINISH TO MATCH ] =|S|o|olm <
a aglul>|S|lalwlslal §
EXISTING (TYP) : T EE ITH 646 W1 41 SlElRy 2 lt/:J 2121 £
 Hill £2 E
NOTES: ; -ﬁ 2 =
o WWF. SHALL BE CHAIRED UP (OR OTHER APPROVED METHOD) TO ENSURE CONTROL JOINT TYPICAL L HEAVY DUTY BITUM'NOUS PAVEMENT SECTION _— ol2I2I2IsIZIZ] &
W.WF. IS AT APPROPRIATE DEPTH WITHIN THE CONCRETE SECTION. ,. 1 A5 BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT N g glglgls|s] @
o LOCATE CONTROL JOINTS AT 20" MAX SPACING & INTERSECTIONS - SIEISIZIL1218] &
o SPACE EXPANSION JOINTS AT 100" MAXIMUM HHE slalc|alslals|g] 2
*  BROOM SWEPT FINISH o SEE PLAN slNIS|S|<ld]|B]|s]| &
TOOLED - 7 4EML e Ad Bl At Bl K51 15 53
CONTROL JOINT = € 1" RADIUS —— BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT Project Manager
CONC SIDEWALK (PLAN VIEW) & RYAN T. YSSELDYKE. PE
EXPANSION AND CONSTRUCTION 4000 PSI CONC WITH 6x6 PREMOLDED EXPANSION/ ISOLATION . l
JOINTS INSTALL SEALANT AND W29XW2.9 WWF. STRIP WITH REMOVABLE TOP CAP. FILL 4 & Vertical Datum | Horz. Datum
BACKER ROD INTO JOINT W/ TRAFFIC SEALANT ? EXTEND GRAVEL SUBBASE & & MDOT 224 A
6 ¥ AGGREGATE BASE (CIP) . -
4000 PS| CONC WITH 6x6 ) ELEVATI ON\WT“ BOTTOM OF CONCRETE BEYOND EDGE OF PAVEMENT . S
TOPSOIL WIHWIAWWF, ? d 6 NOTE: 12° MIN. BELOW FINISH GRADE y
- SEE GRADING PLAN FOR SPOT GRADES PETER BULTEN, P.E.
RE-TOOLED CONTROL JOINT @ 5 AT RAMPS. 24° WOE DETECTABLE WARNING 3
NOTES: BITUMINOUS HEAVY BROOM l-'NSHmﬂ STRIP. SEE DETECTABLE BITUMNOUS PAVENENT MIN 12* APPROVED COMPACTED SUBBASE - i Checked by Date
PERPENDICULAR . -
LOCATE CONTROL JOINTS AT 8 MAX PAVENENT T CLASS Il SAND OR NATIVE MATERIAL IF SUITABLE ; Survey
SPACING \ -
N N ..
S SPACE EXPANSION JOINTS 24' COMPACTED oy ,X\,{//s Civil
APPROVED COMPACTED MAXIMUM . KA A
SUBBASE - CLASS Il SAND OR BROOM SWEPT FINISH : # § COMPACTED GRAVEL Struc.
NATIVE MATERIAL IF SUITABLE WIWF @ 2" BELOWTOP X COMPACTED
SUBGRADE
APPROVED COMPACTED SUBBASE ! | (1 |G MM | (] AN 12 MDOT CLASS I LIGHT DUTY BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SECTION L. A
CLASS II SAND OR NATIVE TOOLED I"CURB AND WALK | CONC WALK | CURB AND 6" HIGH GRANULAR MATERIAL A7
COMPACTED SUBGRADE MATERIAL  SUITABLE JONT SLOPE UP TO 6” F'l’.lkjsu WTH VIALKG_SLWE wp CuRB HEI Project Number
ABOVE VEMENT TO 6" ABOVE
COMPACTED SUBGRADE PAVEMENT PLAN PAVEMENT 22'1 1 ‘027
" " " ENGINEERED FILL AS REQUIRED. Sheet Title
8" CONCRETE PAVEMENT 4" CONCRETE PAVEMENT SIDEWALK 4" INTEGRAL WALK AND CURB TYPE 2 BARRIER FREE SIDEWALK RAMP ENGNEERED L ASFEQURED G
A1 A2 A3 A4 APPROVED ON-SITE MATERIAL ONLY. EN E R A L
. Sheet No.
| . C-501
4 J
1 2 3




13'-63% "

4"

4

o
o

6”
. ~
. & = ]
SYMMETRICAL Oﬁ -'H
ABOUT & 'R'N'
14 N1 N
- fo)
!
©
~
|
"
3 i" 3 1% 1'16” i
TOLERANCE
-0+1/8"
SECTION REVIEW OF BEAM ELEMENT

12'~6" EFFECTIVE
BEAM ELEMENT LENGTH
6'—3" TYR
POST SPACING

28"

ELEVATION SHOWING POST SPACING

WHEN THE FACE OF GUARDRAIL IS PLACED FLUSH
WITH FACE OF CURB, THE RAIL HEIGHT SHOULD
BE MEASURED FROM THE FRONT EDGE OF THE
GUTTER PAN, WHICH IS THE POINT ON THE
GUTTER PAN THAT IS CLOSEST TO THE EDGE OF
THE TRAVELED LANE. WHEN THE FACE OF THE
GUARDRAIL PANEL IS LOCATED BEHIND THE CURB
THE RAIL HEIGHT SHOULD BE MEASURED FROM
THE GROUND JUST IN FRONT OF THE GUARDRAIL.

C1

S.E.S.C. LEGEND
MICHIGAN UNIFIED KEYING SYSTEM

To reduce steep si and ive velociti
E1 I—— % o0p siopes and eroslve velociles

Stobilization method utllized on sites where earth change
E8 PERMANENT SEEDING has been completed (final grading attained).

On exposed siopes, newly seeded areas, new ditch bottoms,
E9 MULCH BLANKETS or oreas subject to erosion.

Use along shorelines, waterways, or where concentrated flows
E12 RIPRAP occur. Slows velocity, reduces sediment load, and reduces

erosion.

b [ e (] Use adjacent to critical t t sediment iaden
X < se adjacent to critical areas, to preven men

S$51 SILT FENCE k2 | S en| X sheet flow from entering these areas.

Used at every point where construction traffic enters or
S53 |STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS leaves a construction site.
358 INLET PROTECTION FABRIC DROP w Use at stormwater inlets, especially at construction sites.

EXISTING GRADE
(UNSTABLE)

GRASS SWALE OR
DIVERSION DITC!
(OR D|KE) COULD (1.2 OR
BE USED 10O DIRECT FLA.TIER)
SURFACE FLOW TO
STABILZED FLOW
CHANNEL
PROPQSED GRADE
(VARIES BY SITE
CONDITIONS)

NOTE: PROPOSED GRADE DEPENDENT ON SITE SPECIFIC CHARACTERISTICS SUCH AS
SOIL TYPE, VEGETATIVE COVER, AND WATER MOVEMENT ABOVE AND BELOW GRADE.

SELECTIVE GRADING AND SHAPING

11/2" 1.D. ANODIZED
ALUMINUM PIPE RAIL

1'-5 5/8"

210"
L
|

CORE DRILL AND GROUT PACK OR
TAPERED SLEEVE AND GROUT PACK

1'- 4 3/8"

L

4000 PSI CONC WITH
6x6 W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F.

6 , 6"

COMPACTED
SAND

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

NON SHRINK-NON METALIC
GROUT AROUND POST

HANDRAI
@

O STEEL POST GUARD RAIL

OVERLAP BLANKETS SIDE BY
SIDE USING A 4° OVERLAP

AV
OVERLAP END OF UPSLOPE
BLANKET 12° OVER
DOWNSLOPE BLANKET.
SECURE WITH STAPLES

BURY TOE OF BLANKET IN TRENCH
6" WDE BY 6" DEEP

NOTES: @ PLACE MULCH BLANKET PARALLEL TO FLOW AND ANCHOR SECURELY.

WHEN BLANKETS ARE USED IN FLOWING DITCH, BLANKETS SHOULD NOT OQVERLAP IN
DITCH CENTER PARALLEL TO FLOW.

(3) STAPLES INSTALLED/SECURED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
@ WHERE POSSIBLE, CONSTRUCT WITH BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL

MULCH BLANKETS

EQUAL SPACING (6' MAX)

12"

4"

LANDING WIDTH
PER PLAN

2% (TYP)

TREAD DEPTH
(SEE NOTES)

¥/

< " CONCWALK -

——

#4BAR

GEOTEXTILE
(NON~WOVEN)

#4BAR

SECTION B-B

1220.C.

11/2° DIA. STEEL PIPE (TYP)

INFILL W/ 1/4" STEEL PICKETS @ 4°0.C. (TYP)

12"

82

BAR@ 12 O.C. (TYP|

0

OPEN

CONC. STAIR WITH
CAST-IN-PLACE
NOSING (TYP)

SEE JOINT DETAIL

| CONCWALK -, <

(NIW) 9 €

@ CONCRETE STAIR WITH HANDRAIL

STABILIZE WTH SEED &
MULCH, VEGETATIVE
PLANTINGS, OR SOD

RIPRAP DEPTH=1.5 X MAXIMUM
STONE DIAMETER OR 12°
(WHICHEVER IS GREATER)

STREAM BANK APPIICATION

EXCAVATE AND SHAPE
TO DESIGN GRADIENT

ORDINARY HIGH
WATER MARK

STABLE BED

L L 4
{WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL) I I 3 1.5 X MAXIMUM

STONE DIAMETER

U by,

(WHICHEVER IS GREATER)

T
Seoie

x
QAT&:»!
282510

RIPRAP

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS EVERY 10' AND
EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 50' (TYP.)

20"

<2

18

ASPHALT
PAVEMENT

TOPSOIL

3,500 PSI CONC.

4" MIN. COMPACTED
SAND CUSHION

K

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

A2

EMBED POST IN

CONCRETE

SPACING 6~10" MAX.

JOINT

e

INSTALLATION DETALL =~ [SOMETRIC VIEW

INLET PROTECTION — FABRIC DROP

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS EVERY 10' AND

ASPHALT
PAVEMENT

&

[ 138°

KD

9

5112
EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 50 (TYP)) =
TOPSOIL —

3,500 PSI CONC.

4" MIN. COMPACTED

SAND CUSHION

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

* 50' MINIMUM LENGTH

LENGTH OF STABILIZED ROAD

50'

2